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OCA: 14-035708
Incident Report Additional Name List

Cobb County Police

Additional Name List

Name Code/# Name (Last, First, Middle) SexRaceDOB
Victim of
Crime # Age

1
Address

B:

H:

Empl/Addr

WI BOGGS, RACHEL HOPE 01/30/1990 24 W F
1930 New Park Way , Acworth, GA 30101- 770-843-9994

404-477-8380Fed Ex, 1675 Airport Rd

1)

Mobile #: 678-891-9434

2
Address

B:

H:

Empl/Addr

WI QUIST, CARL N 02/28/1983 31 B M
1762 Heights Cir , Kennesaw, GA 30152- 678-457-1866

678-290-7021Federal Express

2)

Mobile #: 678-457-1866

3
Address

B:

H:

Empl/Addr

IO LEWIS, GLENN JERON CALMORE 08/19/1963 50 B M
1035 Baltic Way , Lithonia, GA 30058- 404-453-1965

   -   -

1)

Mobile #:    -   -

4
Address

B:

H:

Empl/Addr

IO GRIFFETH, CHRISTINA 11/24/1963 50 W F
  ,    -   -

   -   -

2)

Mobile #:    -   -

5
Address

B:

H:

Empl/Addr

IO BLACK, KAREN 03/21/1971 43 W F
4028 Mcpherson Dr , Acworth, GA 30101- 678-469-3862

   -   -

3)

Mobile #:    -   -

6
Address

B:

H:

Empl/Addr

IO KRAMER, MORGAN 12/28/1999 14 W M
4028 Mcpherson Dr , Acworth, GA 30101-    -   -

   -   -

4)

Mobile #:    -   -

7
Address

B:

H:

Empl/Addr

WI MILLER, MARK KEITH 02/07/1965 49 W M
219 Due West Ct , Dallas, GA 30157- 678-410-7546

   -   -

3)

Mobile #:    -   -

8
Address

B:

H:

Empl/Addr

WI WHITAKER, ALEX 07/18/1988 25
  , 404-966-9690

   -   -

4)

Mobile #:    -   -

9
Address

B:

H:

Empl/Addr

WI BURTON, LEMUEL RASHAD 07/03/1990 23 B M
5670 Chrys St , Powder Spgs, GA 30127- 678-778-5912

   -   -

5)

Mobile #:    -   -
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OCA: 14-035708
Incident Report Additional Name List

Cobb County Police

Additional Name List

Name Code/# Name (Last, First, Middle) SexRaceDOB
Victim of
Crime # Age

10
Address

B:

H:

Empl/Addr

WI FAJAY, SEAN MICHAEL 01/31/1986 28 W M
405 Bloombridge Way , Marietta, GA 30066- 770-423-5070

   -   -Fed Ex

6)

Mobile #: 404-226-0257

11
Address

B:

H:

Empl/Addr

WI JESTER, DANIEL 02/29/1968 46 M
2708 West Ridge Ct , Acworth, GA 30102- 770-510-6942

   -   -

7)

Mobile #:    -   -

12
Address

B:

H:

Empl/Addr

WI CHANDLER, SIDNEY TAMEL 07/16/1993 20 B M
2735 Double Iron Dr Sw , Austell, GA 30106- 678-206-3880

   -   -

8)

Mobile #:    -   -

13
Address

B:

H:

Empl/Addr

WI AIKEN, ELIZABETH ROSE 10/29/1981 32 W F
3888 Memorial Pkwy , Kennesaw, GA 30152- 678-777-0803

   -   -

9)

Mobile #:    -   -

14
Address

B:

H:

Empl/Addr

WI PUGH, CARMICHAEL JEFFEREY 04/02/1985 29 B M
3610 Whitfield Way , Powder Springs, GA 30127- 678-439-7844

   -   -01046167

10)

Mobile #:    -   -

15
Address

B:

H:

Empl/Addr

WI CLANCY, KEVIN 04/07/1962 52 M
3663 Outlook Ct , Marietta, GA 30066- 404-210-4080

   -   -

11)

Mobile #:    -   -

16
Address

B:

H:

Empl/Addr

WI ROSSER, VERYLE P 09/27/1982 31 B F
1550 Terrell Mill Rd Apt. 9r, Marietta, GA 30067- 404-790-6332

   -   -Fed Ex

12)

Mobile #: 404-790-6332

17
Address

B:

H:

Empl/Addr

WI KNOX, KRIC 07/22/1967 46
4083 Amberly Grn , Kennesaw, GA 30144- 404-886-2746

   -   -

13)

Mobile #:    -   -

18
Address

B:

H:

Empl/Addr

WI SANDERS, KRISTOPHER RONALD 06/06/1960 53 W M
1852 King Arthurs Ct , Marietta, GA 30062- 770-565-9281

   -   -

14)

Mobile #:    -   -
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OCA: 14-035708
Incident Report Additional Name List

Cobb County Police

Additional Name List

Name Code/# Name (Last, First, Middle) SexRaceDOB
Victim of
Crime # Age

19
Address

B:

H:

Empl/Addr

WI BURTON, NICHOLAS CLAY 02/02/1993 21 W M
436 Rose Creek Pl , Woodstock, GA 30189- 678-878-8949

   -   -Federal Express, 1675 Airport Rd

15)

Mobile #: 678-879-8949

20
Address

B:

H:

Empl/Addr

WI DUPATY, MICHELLE RABY 06/06/1963 50 B F
366 Carl Creek Trail , Kennesaw, GA 30152- 678-852-3773

   -   -

16)

Mobile #:    -   -

21
Address

B:

H:

Empl/Addr

WI NORMILE, THOMAS GERARD 08/14/1960 53 W M
925 Whitlock Ave Sw Apt. Apt 2413, Marietta, GA 30 678-925-1624

   -   -

17)

Mobile #:    -   -

22
Address

B:

H:

Empl/Addr

IO KRAMER, SCOTT 08/31/1971 42 W M
4028 Mcpherson Dr , Acworth, GA 30101- 678-469-3862

   -   -

5)

Mobile #:    -   -

23
Address

B:

H:

Empl/Addr

IO KRAMER, TRACY RENEE 02/08/1970 44 W F
4045 George Busbee Pkwy Ne Apt. #12309, Kennesaw, 678-469-5263

   -   -

6)

Mobile #:    -   -

24
Address

B:

H:

Empl/Addr

WI CADAMATRE, JOE 12/30/1990 23 W M
5880 Bridgemont Pl , Acworth, GA 30101- 609-713-8650

   -   -

18)

Mobile #:    -   -

25
Address

B:

H:

Empl/Addr

WI PARKS, TOREY 01/20/1993 21 B M
2333 Rock Mill Ln , Conyers, GA 30013- 678-760-9170

   -   -

19)

Mobile #:    -   -

26
Address

B:

H:

Empl/Addr

WI JOHNSON, RALPH REGINALD 02/17/1950 64 B M
262 Chesney Gln Sw , Marietta, GA 30064- 302-547-9813

   -   -

20)

Mobile #:    -   -

27
Address

B:

H:

Empl/Addr

WI BONE, RODNEY ALAN 06/14/1977 36 W M
4528 Forest Peak Cir , Marietta, GA 30066- 770-364-4601

   -   -

21)

Mobile #:    -   -
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OCA: 14-035708
Incident Report Additional Name List

Cobb County Police

Additional Name List

Name Code/# Name (Last, First, Middle) SexRaceDOB
Victim of
Crime # Age

28
Address

B:

H:

Empl/Addr

WI SELCER, STEVE 05/09/1961 52 M
4138 Glenlake Ter , Kennesaw, GA 30144- 404-285-2723

   -   -

22)

Mobile #:    -   -

29
Address

B:

H:

Empl/Addr

WI WOODWARD, DAVEY LEE 07/20/1983 30 W M
3174 Barrett Lakes Blvd Nw , Kennesaw, GA 30144- 702-417-0969

   -   -

23)

Mobile #:    -   -

30
Address

B:

H:

Empl/Addr

WI JOHNSON, HENRY LEE 10/03/1954 59 B M
321 Chapman Dr , Marietta, GA 30066- 678-521-9831

   -   -

24)

Mobile #:    -   -

31
Address

B:

H:

Empl/Addr

WI WILSON, TERRY B M
  , 404-914-6968

   -   -

25)

Mobile #:    -   -

32
Address

B:

H:

Empl/Addr

WI BICKERTON, BRUCE W M
  , 704-913-3114

   -   -

26)

Mobile #:    -   -

33
Address

B:

H:

Empl/Addr

VI GARDENER, SONTEGA TOWANDA 1, 10/24/1971 42 B F
3040 Langley Close Nw , Kennesaw, GA 30144- 404-754-5236

   -   -

4)

Mobile #:    -   -

34
Address

B:

H:

Empl/Addr

VI SHADOW, MELISSA 1, 07/19/1961 52 W F
366 Old Mill Rd Apt. 902, Cartersville, GA 30120- 704-232-8798

   -   -

5)

Mobile #:    -   -

35
Address

B:

H:

Empl/Addr

VI PEYTON, THOMAS 1, 01/23/1976 38 W M
3145 Justice Mill Ct , Kennesaw, GA 30144- 213-245-1068

   -   -

6)

Mobile #:    -   -

36
Address

B:

H:

Empl/Addr

WI DZIEDZIC, LUCAS CHRIS 11/20/1994 W M
4035 Mcpherson Dr , Acworth, GA 30101- 404-718-9698

   -   -

27)

Mobile #:    -   -
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OCA: 14-035708
Incident Report Additional Name List

Cobb County Police

Additional Name List

Name Code/# Name (Last, First, Middle) SexRaceDOB
Victim of
Crime # Age

37
Address

B:

H:

Empl/Addr

WI CORCHADO, EVILYN W F
753 Ellen Dr , Marietta, GA 30008-    -   -

   -   -

28)

Mobile #:    -   -

38
Address

B:

H:

Empl/Addr

WI SENDLING, ASHLEY 05/28/1989 24 F
2122 Greenhouse Patio Dr , Kennesaw, GA 30144- 678-591-7145

   -   -

29)

Mobile #:    -   -

39
Address

B:

H:

Empl/Addr

VI BURTON, NICHOLAS CLAY 1, 02/02/1993 21 W M
436 Rose Creek Pl , Woodstock, GA 30189- 678-878-8949

   -   -Federal Express, 1675 Airport Rd

7)

Mobile #: 678-879-8949

40
Address

B:

H:

Empl/Addr

IO BANKS, MICHAEL 05/11/1983 30 B M
3557 Drayton Manor Run , Lawrenceville, GA 30046- 770-330-3236

   -   -

7)

Mobile #:    -   -

41
Address

B:

H:

Empl/Addr

WI OGBURN, MATTHEW 12/17/1987 26 W M
1087 Polo Club Dr , Marietta, GA 30064- 470-514-8930

   -   -

30)

Mobile #:    -   -

Page 6R_CS7NC Printed By: WATERC, 6611        07/10/2020 13:30

carrie.waters
Highlight

carrie.waters
Highlight

carrie.waters
Highlight

carrie.waters
Highlight

carrie.waters
Highlight

carrie.waters
Highlight



Case #

Assisting Officers

Status
Codes

IBR Status Quantity Type Measure Suspected Type

14-035708

D
R
U
G
S

INCIDENT/INVESTIGATION REPORT

Suspect Hate / Bias Motivated:

Cobb County Police

NONE (NO BIAS)

1 = None    2 = Burned    3 = Counterfeit / Forged     4 = Damaged / Vandalized    5 = Recovered    6 = Seized    7 = Stolen   8 = Unknown

Narr. (cont.)  OCA: 14-035708
INCIDENT/INVESTIGATION REPORT

Cobb County Police
N A R R A T I V E

Officers responded to the listed location (Fed Ex) in reference to a person shot.  On scene, Officers learned that the shooter was inside the
building shooting at people.  Officers entered under active shooter protocol and located additional shooting victims.  The suspected
shooter, later identifed as Geddy Kramer, was located deceased inside the business.  It is suspected that he took his own life.  The
investigation is ongoing.

By: WATERC, 6611  07/10/2020 13:30R_CS2IBR Page 7



OCA: 14-035708

Incident Report Suspect List
Cobb County Police

Name (Last, First, Middle)

Sex

Home Address

RaceDOB

KRAMER, GEDDY LEE 4028 MCPHERSON DR  
ACWORTH, GA 30101

Age

Business Address

Scars, Marks, Tattoos, or other distinguishing features

Also Known As

Weapon, Type Dir of Travel
Mode of Travel

VehYr/Make/Model Style Color Lic/St VIN

03/28/1995 19 W M

FED EX, 1675 AIRPPORT RD, KENNESAW

Physical CharNotes

Feature Make Model Color Caliber

1

Drs

Reported Suspect Detail SexRace Height WeightSuspect Age

Hgt

509
Wgt

160

SSN

Hair Eye Driver's License / State.Eth Skin

Eth

Page 8R_CS8IBR Printed By: WATERC, 6611       07/10/2020 13:30
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OCA: 14035708

CASE SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Cobb County Police

THE INFORMATION BELOW IS CONFIDENTIAL - FOR USE BY AUTHORIZED PERSONNEL ONLY

Case Status: EXCEPTIONALLY CLEARED Case Mng Status: EXCL

Printed: 07/10/2020  13:30

Offense: AGG ASSAULT/ BATTERY-GUN

Occurred: 04/29/2014

Reference:Contact: Additional Information

Date / Time:FEIZET, M. J. (2129)Investigator: 04/28/2014 05:55:00, Monday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:BENSON, J. M. (0831)Supervisor: 05/06/2014 06:14:21, Tuesday

On 04/29/2014 at 05:55 hours, I was dispatched as back up to an active shooter event at 1675 Airport Rd, Kennesaw,
Georgia. I arrived on scene at roughly 06:10 hours. I made my way to the strong point and entered the Fedex building
with Rescue Team 1. My team entered through the same door as the other teams already inside the building, passed
through an office space and entered the warehouse section. My team moved straight forward toward the back wall
where the cat-walk was located above the loading bays for the Fedex trucks. 

As we neared the far wall, we came across a contact team. Our point man spoke with a member of the contact team who
was pointing out the areas that had already been cleared. As he was speaking I noticed another member of the contact
team fixate on something inside one of the loading bays containing a Fedex truck. The officer raised his weapon and
began giving verbal commands. The other members of the contact team and the rescue team moved up to get a better
line of sight into the back of the truck.

I quickly realized that there were already several officers facing the possible threat and turned around to provide rear
security. As I did so, the verbal commands ceased momentarily. Seconds later I heard a taser deploy. I did not hear the
sound of arching leading me to believe that both probes had a solid connection. However, I did not hear any utterances
or furtive movements that I would normally associate with a successful taser deployment. 

Another officer then tasked me and a Georgia State Patrol officer to stand overwatch on the catwalk above the loading
bay containing the suspected shooter. The GSP officer and I cleared the catwalk as far as we were able then settled into
an overwatch position. As we were doing that, the contact team moved on to clear the remaining loading bays
containing Fedex trucks. The contact team did locate two civilian males hiding inside a Fedex truck several loading
bays down from the suspected shooter. Members of the contact team and rescue team combined and continued to clear
the building and left six officers, including myself, behind to secure the suspected shooter`s body. Not long after, a
contact team entered the cat-walk from a different stairwell and was able to clear the remaining area. A GSP Sergeant
arrived and spoke with the GSP officer briefly. Both the GSP officer and Sergeant left the scene. The Cobb County
Sheriff`s Office SWAT Team arrived and two members entered the Fedex truck. They were the first people I observed
to enter the truck and did not come within more than three feet of the body. One of the SWAT team members confirmed
that the suspect was deceased. I exited the catwalk and stood-by outside the loading bay. 

I observed a white male laying inside the truck with his head toward the driver`s side rear of the truck. The male was
wearing a black shirt, black pants and black boots.The body was elevated to chest height due to the number of boxes
already stacked into the Fedex truck. There was a small carboad box obscuring his face from my view. Underneath the
box next to the suspect`s head was a small stream of blood that ran down onto the other boxes. The blood was dark red
and not flowing when I initially observed it. I could also see the taser probes still lodged in the suspects shoulder from
when they were fired. 

I could also see the butstock of a shotgun lying in such a way as to lead me to believe that the muzzle was 

Page 9
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OCA: 14035708

CASE SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Cobb County Police

THE INFORMATION BELOW IS CONFIDENTIAL - FOR USE BY AUTHORIZED PERSONNEL ONLY

Case Status: EXCEPTIONALLY CLEARED Case Mng Status: EXCL

Printed: 07/10/2020  13:30

Offense: AGG ASSAULT/ BATTERY-GUN

Occurred: 04/29/2014

Reference:Contact: Additional Information

Date / Time:FEIZET, M. J. (2129)Investigator: 04/28/2014 05:55:00, Monday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:BENSON, J. M. (0831)Supervisor: 05/06/2014 06:14:21, Tuesday

pointed toward the rear of the truck with the buttstock pointed toward the cab. I was not able to see the entire shotgun.
Nor was I able to see the front of the suspects vest. I did see a bandolier of red shotgun shells still around the suspect`s
torso and a black sheath, like one that would go to a combat knife, was attached to the suspects belt. 

I observed that there was a black baseball cap on top of the cardboard boxes near the cab of the truck. Near the black
baseball cap on the ceiling I observed what appeared to be brain and skull matter. There was also a large amount of
blood in the Fedex truck along the back wall and ceiling close to the cab. I also observed pellet holes, like those fired
from a shotgun, in a cardboard box inside the truck was at chest height for myself but would have been thigh or knee
height had I been standing in the truck. The cardboard box with the pellet holes was between the warehouse and the far
end of the truck. 

Several minutes later a member of the Bomb Squad arrived and entered the truck. He was the third person to enter the
truck. I was not able to see how close he was to the suspect`s body. The Bomb Squad technician cleared the body and I
was sent outside with the remaing officers. I then re-entered the building and did a methodical search of any remaining
suspects, victims or evidence. I did not locate anything of evidentiary value that had not already been located by other
officers. I exited the building and stood-by until all officers were accounted for. I was then dismissed by Lt. Kitchens
with the other remaining Morning Watch Officers.

Nothing Further.

Page 10
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OCA: 14035708

CASE SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Cobb County Police

THE INFORMATION BELOW IS CONFIDENTIAL - FOR USE BY AUTHORIZED PERSONNEL ONLY

Case Status: EXCEPTIONALLY CLEARED Case Mng Status: EXCL

Printed: 07/10/2020  13:30

Offense: AGG ASSAULT/ BATTERY-GUN

Occurred: 04/29/2014

Reference:Contact: Additional Information

Date / Time:LAMMERS, A. L. (1568)Investigator: 04/29/2014 05:55:00, Tuesday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:ROSINE, M. D. (0465)Supervisor: 04/29/2014 14:47:31, Tuesday

On April 29, 2014 at approximately 5:45am, I responded to 1675 Airport Road, the FedEx Shipping Warehouse, in
reference to an active shooter.  Upon my arrival I went to the front entrance (strong point) of warehouse and grouped
into Recovery Team Two and made entry into the warehouse.

Upon entry into the warehouse, we moved to the south side of the warehouse.  We met up with Contact Team Two and
located a person down in truck bay L1-5.  We approached the white male subject giving verbal commands with no
response.  I observed blood on the boxes near the body and shotgun shells lying next to the body.  I deployed my Taser
X2 striking the subject in the right shoulder and back with the electrodes.  After the Taser deployment and more verbal
commands we got no response from the subject.

The Taser cartridge was left at the crime scene near loading bay L1-5.

I stood by at the trailer with the deceased body until I was relieved.

Page 11
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OCA: 14035708

CASE SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Cobb County Police

THE INFORMATION BELOW IS CONFIDENTIAL - FOR USE BY AUTHORIZED PERSONNEL ONLY

Case Status: EXCEPTIONALLY CLEARED Case Mng Status: EXCL

Printed: 07/10/2020  13:30

Offense: AGG ASSAULT/ BATTERY-GUN

Occurred: 04/29/2014

Reference:Contact: Additional Information

Date / Time:MICHAEL, C. L. (0849)Investigator: 04/29/2014 09:41:29, Tuesday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:BATES, A. C. (1110)Supervisor: 04/30/2014 18:03:29, Wednesday

I responded to 1762 Heights Cir in reference to a medical call involving a Federal Express employee who had been
injured while escaping the shooting incident.  

I made contact with Carl Quist.  He stated that he witnessed the shooter and hid to avoid being shot.  He said when the
opportunity presented itself, he fled the area.  He sustained minor injuries as he climbed over a fence.  He was not
injured by the gunman.

Mr. Quist was checked by Metro Atlanta Ambulance personnel and was not transported.  

I advised Mr. Quist that detective would want to talk to him and asked that he be available for contact. 

Prior to me leaving the scene, Cobb Detective Sergeant T. Nelson arrived to interview Mr. Quist.

Page 12
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OCA: 14035708

CASE SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Cobb County Police

THE INFORMATION BELOW IS CONFIDENTIAL - FOR USE BY AUTHORIZED PERSONNEL ONLY
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Supervisor Review Date / Time:GARRETT, L. C. (0356)Supervisor: 04/30/2014 06:49:34, Wednesday

On 04/29/2014 I interviewed Rachel Hope Boggs, a witness to the shooting incident at FedEx Express, 1675 Airport
Road, Kennesaw, Cobb County, GA.

Boggs stated that she was working at unload door 210 or door 211 at the FedEx facility when a co-worker she knows as
"Ikey" stopped the conveyor belt and stated there was a man with a gun inside the facility. Boggs said she looked down
the conveyor belt and saw the male walking toward them on the other side of the belt and said, "He`s right there."
Boggs said she and the male "locked eyes" and the male started to load the shotgun he was holding. Boggs stated she
started running away from the male and ran out the main entrance. She said she heard two shots behind her as she ran
and recalled seeing a large "Rambo type" knife laying on the ground near the "purge" area of the package distribution
center.

Boggs said she recognized the male as another employee who sometimes worked her shift but she did not know his
name. She described the suspect as a light-skinned, clean shaven white male with dark eyebrows in his early 20s,
approximately 6`01" to 6`02" and 140 lbs. She said he was wearing a black beanie cap and a black shirt with possibly
some kind of red design on it. She stated he was also wearing a bandolier across his chest with shotgun shells placed in
it and that may have been the red design she recalled.

Nothing further.
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Date / Time:MOORE, B. E. (1322)Investigator: 04/29/2014 14:16:36, Tuesday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:CARNEY, B. L. (0508)Supervisor: 04/29/2014 14:25:46, Tuesday

On the above date I reported for work at Cobb Police Precinct one at approximately 0615.  I was advised by Lt. Yeager
to immediately get my gear and rifle and report to Fedex across the street due to an active shooter incident in progress. 
I was advised that there had been some wounded victims.
  I secured the keys to a Cobb Police Ford F-250 pickup that could be used to moved wounded from the scene to a triage
point and out to cold zone to be turned over to an ambulance.  I was then assigned to be armed protection and
transportation for Cobb County Fire Med Ops Unit.  I remained in this capacity until I was dismissed to return to regular
beat patrol.
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Date / Time:ARSENAULT, J. R. (1610)Investigator: 04/29/2014 14:42:17, Tuesday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:HENDERSON, T. P. (0426)Supervisor: 04/29/2014 15:59:49, Tuesday

I responded to Fed-Ex at 1675 Airport Rd in reference an active shooter. No vehicles were available at the time so I
walked to the incident location along with several other offices. When I arrived on scene I escorted several employees
from the west side of the building to a hangar. I then made entry into the building with a four man team to sweep for
additional shooters and victims. At 1150 hrs I initiated a crime scene log at the main entrance and maintained it until
1430 hrs when I was relieved by Ofc. W. Rogers. 

No further.
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Date / Time:KINCADE, P. M. (1078)Investigator: 04/29/2014 14:53:20, Tuesday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:HENDERSON, T. P. (0426)Supervisor: 04/29/2014 16:03:40, Tuesday

I responded to the FedEx at 1675 Airport Road in Kennesaw after receiving notification that 3 people were down inside
the building and the SWAT Team had been requested. When I arrived, I formed a contact team (#7) and entered the
building with Sgt. Byrum, Officer Gossett, Officer Peterman, and Officer J. Moore. We entered the building from the
strong point, entered into the warehouse, and turned right. When we reached the west side of the building, we met with
contact team 5. Contact team 5 informed us they would clear the trucks on the south side of the building. We cleared the
trucks on the north side. We then met up with other officers near where we entered the warehouse. Officer Desvernine
informed me there was a possible explosive device that had been located. We met with Lt. Preston and formed a line to
re-sweep the building, before being instructed to exit the building and form on the west side. We formed a line and
cleared the building twice.

I assigned Officer Arsenault to the strong point to maintain a crime scene log. Officers Pritchett and T. Johnson were
assigned to the truck entrance to keep a crime scene log at that location. They were relieved by officers from the STEP
Unit.
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On 04-29-2014, I responded as a back up officer to 1750 Airport Road, the business of Fedex, reference an active
shooter call.  Upon arriving on scene, I assisted with escorting Fedex employees from the front of the business to the
GSP hangar located at McCollum Airport.  

I then assisted with a re-sweep of the business, checking for persons or potential hazards located inside the building.  

I was then directed to maintain a security patrol point on the west side of the building at the security gate.  At that point,
myself and Ofc. Pritchett kept a crime scene log of all personnel entering and leaving the premises through the west
security gate.  I was relieved by Ofc. C. Willis of the security control point, and turned the crime scene log over to him.
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Supervisor Review Date / Time:HENDERSON, T. P. (0426)Supervisor: 04/29/2014 16:04:51, Tuesday

I responded to Pct 1 today for my shift and was told of an active shooter incident at FedEx (1675 Airport Road).  Due to
a lack of cars at the precinct, I walked to the scene of the active shooter.  Once on scene, I assisted in transporting
uninjured FedEx employees away from the scene.  I then met with Sgt Faber and waited for further instruction.

Some time later, I assisted in the second check of the building.  I remained on scene until released by Captain Patellis.
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On April 29, 2014, at approximately 0600 hours, I responded to 1675 Airport Road (Fed Ex) in reference to a person
shot.  While I was enroute, the dispatcher advised us that the gunman was still inside the building and the description
was a white male dressed in black.  Lieutenant Parrott arrived on scene and set up incident command while Sgt. Clark
arrived on scene and found a security guard that was shot at the security gate.   
    I arrived on scene and made contact with Sergeant Clark, who set up a strong point just outside the security gate. 
Sergeant Clark pointed to me, FTO Desrosiers, and FTO Ainsworth, and instructed us to form Contact Team #2 and
make entry.  We paired up with a Kennesaw Police Sergeant Cunningham and Kennesaw Police Officer R. Thomas and
approached Contact Team #1, who was stacked up by the first bay door.  I assumed the "point position" of our team and
we passed by Contact Team #1.  We made entry into the building at bay door #PD1, which was on the north side of the
building, and started working our way towards the south side of the building.  Once we were in the building, we noticed
a male (wearing jeans and a maroon shirt) lying in the middle of the warehouse floor.  He was lying face down and his
left hand was hidden under a portion of his shirt.  He was non-responsive to any verbal commands and appeared to have
an injury because we could see a small amount of blood on the floor around him.  Approximately thirty feet in front of
him, we noticed a large knife lying on the floor along with three "Molotov Cocktails" scatterred on the floor.  We
passed by them and I noticed the brown bottles were filled with liquid and there was a white cloth sticking out of the
bottle tops.  As we continued, I kept my aim point on the male and noticed he had a head injury as we passed by.   Once
our team was passed him, he slowly raised his head and looked at me in a very lethargic state.  I instructed him to stay
put and that someone was on the way to help him.  We continued working our way towards the south end of the
building and started noticing red spent shotgun shells.  We then came in contact with a male, who was carrying two
lunchbox size coolers through the warehouse.  He was dressed in a "Fed Ex" uniform and appeared to have just shown
up for work.  We proned him out and quickly patted him down for weapons.  We put him in the center of our Diamond
formation directly behind our team leader and escorted him out of the building towards the strongpoint.  We went back
in the warehouse and continued working our way to the south end of the building.  We noticed more spent shotguns
shells near the bay doors on the south side of the building and then found a blood trail leading out the back door.  We
followed the blood trail out the back door and then lost it because of the inclement weather.  While we were in the back
parking lot, we decided to keep clearing inside the warehouse but to make our way back up to the strongpoint so we
could regroup with Sergeant Clark.  We came back inside the warehouse and started making our way towards the
strongpoint when FTO Desrosiers noticed a male (dressed in black) lying in the back of an opened tractor trailor.  The
male was lying approximately 10 feet inside the tractor trailor and was partially behind numerous packaged "Fed Ex"
boxes.  He was unresponsive to any verbal commands and there was a large amount of blood on the trailer floor around
him.  He was dressed in black clothing and had a black bandolier of red shotgun shells around his shoulder.   I could see
the butt of the shot gun near his feet and a large amount of blood spatter on the "Fed Ex" boxes in the back of the trailer. 
Another Contact Team responded to our location and assisted in giving verbal commands but the male was still not
responding.  SWAT Officer Lammers was on my left shoulder and suggested we deploy a taser to the male and see if he
reacts, in which we all agreed.  SWAT Officer Lammers deployed his taser and struck the male but there was no
reaction, which further led us to believe that the male was deceased.  SWAT Officer Lammers and Cobb County
Sheriff`s Deputy Gooch stayed with the male as we continued to clear the building of any aditional 
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shooters or victims.  Approximately three tractor trailers down from where the shooter was located, we located two
males hiding in the back of a tractor trailer under several boxes.   We called them out, patted them down, and escorted
them out of the building towards the strongpoint.  They advised us that they were working and saw the male shooting a
gun so they hid in the tractor trailer.  
     After exiting the warehouse, I stayed on scene with other Officers.  I was assigned to pair up with Officer Pearson,
Officer Pettway, and Officer Pritchett and we cleared all of the trucks in the warehouse to ensure their were no more
victims or shooters.  I left the scene at approximately 0930 hours.
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ON 04/29/2014 I RESPONDED TO AN ACTIVE SHOOTER INCIDENT AT THE FEDEX DISTRIBUTION
CENTER ON AIRPORT RD.  WHEN I ARRIVED ON THE SCENE, I RETRIEVED MY ASSIGNED PATROL
RIFLE AND RAN FROM MY PATROL CAR TO THE STRONG POINT.  

WHEN I ARRIVED AT THE STRONG POINT, I WAS ADVISED BY SERGEANT CLARK THAT THERE WAS
AN INJURED SECURITY GUARD IN THE GUARD POST AT THE FRONT OF THE BUSINESS THAT NEEDED
TO BE EVACUATED TO A WAITING AMBULANCE.  I GATHERED A TEAM OF OFFICERS FROM
KENNESAW STATE UNIVERSITY POLICE AND ENTERED THE GUARD POST WHERE I FOUND
CHRISTOPHER SPARKMAN LYING ON THE FLOOR COVERED IN SHIPPING BLANKETS, WITH A
GUNSHOT WOUND TO HIS ABDOMEN.   AT THAT TIME MY TEAM PICKED HIM UP AND CARRIED HIM
APPROXIMATELY ONE HUNDRED YARDS TO THE AMBULANCE WHERE HE WAS TURNED OVER TO
EMERGENCY MEDICAL PERSONNEL FOR TREATMENT AND TRANSPORT.

AFTER SPARKMAN WAS EVACUATED I BEGAN TO REFORM MY RESCUE TEAM AND RE-ENTER THE
BUILDING TO EVACUATE OTHER VICTIMS, BUT WAS REDIRECTED BY SERGEANT CLARK TO LEAD A
TEAM THAT CONSISTED OF ME AND THREE OFFICERS FROM COBB COUNTY PRECINCT FIVE.  WE
WERE DESIGNATED AS CONTACT TEAM FIVE AND ENTERED THE BUILDING WHERE WE BEGAN TO
SEARCH FOR THE SHOOTER.  

WHEN WE ENTERED THE BUILDING WE BEGAN OUR SEARCH THROUGH THE OFFICES AND MEETING
ROOMS IN THE ADMINISTRATIVE SECTION, BEFORE CONTINUING INTO THE WAREHOUSE AREA
WHERE WE TURNED TO THE LEFT AND BEGAN MAKING OUR WAY THROUGH WHAT APPEARED TO BE
A MAINTENANCE AREA.  WE CONTINUED TO SEARCH IN THAT AREA UNTIL WE BEGAN TO
ENCOUNTER OTHER CONTACT TEAMS THAT HAD ALREADY CLEARED THE AREA WE WERE GOING
INTO.  AT THAT TIME WE BEGAN TO CLIMB SEVERAL SETS OF STAIRS LEADING UP TO A CATWALK
AREA AROUND THE CONVEYOR BELTS.  WE CLEARED THE CATWALKS AND BEGAN TO WORK OUR
WAY THROUGH THE BUILDING UNTIL WE REACHED THE OTHER END OF THE BUILDING WHERE
PACKAGES ARE LOADED ONTO TRUCKS AND VANS FOR DELIVERY.

WHEN MY TEAM REACHED THE LOADING AREA OF THE STRUCTURE WE BEGAN THE TASK OF
CLEARING ALL OF THE PARTIALLY LOADED DELIVERY VEHICLES.  AS WE WERE CLEARED THE
VEHICLES ONE BY ONE I CONSIDERED THE NUMBER OF TEAMS IN THE BUILDING AND THE FLUID
NATURE OF OUR SEARCH.  I DETERMINED THAT THE VEHICLES THAT HAD BEEN CLEARED SHOULD
BE MARKED IN SOME FASHION, SO I BEGAN USING MY HANDS TO MARK THE REAR DOOR OR
WINDOW OF THE VEHICLES WITH A LARGE "C" AFTER THEY HAD BEEN CLEARED.  ONCE THE
VEHICLES WERE CLEARED I ENCOUNTERED ANOTHER CONTACT TEAM THAT WAS STANDING BY
WITH SOME IMPROVISED EXPLOSIVE DEVICES AWAITING THE ARRIVAL OF 
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EXPLOSIVES TECHNICIANS.  THE LEADER OF THAT TEAM ASKED THAT I RETURN TO THE STRONG
POINT TO LEAD THE BOMB TEAM BACK TO THEIR LOCATION SO I RETURNED TO THE STRONG POINT.  

WHEN I LOCATED THE BOMB TEAM THERE WERE ALREADY THREE OFFICERS FROM CONTACT TEAM
TWO THAT WERE WAITING FOR A FOURTH OFFICER TO RE-ENTER THE BUILDING.  I DISBANDED
CONTACT TEAM FIVE AND ADVISED THE STRONG POINT BY RADIO THAT I WOULD BE JOINING THE
BOMB TEAM.  I TOOK UP THE REAR SECURITY POSITION AND WE WERE ABLE TO ESCORT THE
TECHNICIANS TO THE BODY OF THE SUSPECT.  ONCE THEY DETERMINED THAT THE BODY WAS
"SAFE" WE RETURNED TO THE IED`S.  

AFTER THE BOMB TEAM COMPLETED THEIR INSPECTION, WE RETURNED TO THE STRONG POINT
WHERE I WAS TOLD TO STAND BY UNTIL I WAS NEEDED.  I STAYED AT THAT LOCATION UNTIL I WAS
ORDERED TO GO TO THE INCIDENT COMMAND POST.  ONCE I ARRIVED THERE LIEUTENANT YEAGER
TOLD ME TO RETURN TO COBB COUNTY PRECINCT ONE TO TURN IN MY PATROL CAR.  HOWEVER, AS
I WAS WALKING TO MY PATROL CAR I WAS CALLED BACK TO THE BUILDING WHERE I WAS ASKED
TO JOIN ANOTHER TEAM IN CLEARING THE DELIVERY VANS AGAIN, TO ENSURE THAT THERE WERE
NO ADDITIONAL VICTIMS.  ONCE THE VANS WERE CLEARED I WAS SENT BACK TO THE PRECINCT
WHERE I TURNED MY PATROL CAR OVER TO LIEUTENANT HAMILTON.
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I arrived on the scene at 0601 hours. I made contact with Sgt L. Clark. Clark appointed me the scribe for the strong
point. Throughout the operations I kept track of personnel entering and leaving the active scene.(see Sgt Clark`s
supplemental for detail)

After the scene was secured I joined a team for the final sweep of vehicles inside the west side of the building. We
entered from the west side through a roll up door. We cleared from west to east. All vehicles were cleared and we exited
the building. 

No further action . 
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At approximately 0555hrs, I was notified by radio dispatch of a person shot at the FedEx Warehouse (1675 Airport Rd). 
I responded from Ernest Barrett Pkwy at the intersection with Cobb Pkwy.
  
I arrived in the area of Airport Rd at approximately 0558hrs.  As I turned onto Airport Rd from Barrett Park Dr, I
observed a white Kia sedan pull out from the FedEx.  The vehicle headed towards me without any headlights on.  I was
unsure if the vehicle was involved but the vehicle seemed suspicious.
  
I turned around on the vehicle and followed the vehicle as it turned onto Barrett Park Dr.  The vehicle displayed
Georgia Tag PRD5141.  I activated my blue lights and the vehicle pulled over near 2120 Barrett Park Dr.  

The vehicle was occupied by a black male, and he appeared to be in a FedEx uniform and had a FedEx ID badge on his
person.  I gave the driver verbal commands to put his hands out the window.  The driver immediately complied, and I
approached on the drivers` side.  Radio dispatch then gave an update on the description of the shooting suspect. The
description given was of a white male suspect that was dressed all in black clothing.
  
I met with the driver and he was cleared of being a possible suspect.  The driver, who was identified as Terrell Grogan,
advised that he just left the FedEx and was headed home.  I then released him from the traffic stop.

I then headed to the FedEx Warehouse, and I arrived there at approximately 0601hrs. I parked my patrol vehicle in the
main driveway, and retrieved my patrol rifle from the trunk.

I met with Sgt Clark in front of the FedEx security checkpoint, and he advised me that the shooter was possibly still in
the building.  I then headed towards the warehouse on foot.  

I first walked through the security checkpoint, and observed an injured person on the floor.  Several subjects at the
checkpoint directed me towards the warehouse, and they were attended to the injured person.  I approached the
warehouse and met with several Kennesaw Police Officers who were staging by the door.

I immediately formed a contact team which consisted of Officer Lowe (CCPD), Officer Ainsworth (CCPD), Sgt
Cunningham (KPD), and another Kennesaw Officer.  I took the point of the contact team, and we entered into the
FedEx warehouse.  

We entered into the warehouse and started searching for the shooting suspect.  At approximately 0608hrs, we located
several suspected "Molotov Cocktails", a large survival knife, numerous spent and live shotgun shells on the floor.  The
"Molotov Cocktails" consisted of a brown beer-style bottle that contained an unknown substance with a black piece of
fabric sticking out of the top.  There was approximately two intact devices and two broken devices.  
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We continued forward, and located a victim lying on the ground.  The victim appeared to be an older white male.  The
subject was wearing a dark red shirt and was lying face down with his left arm under his body.  I gave the subject
several verbal commands to show his hands, and he did not respond.   The subject did not have any weapons about his
person, and he did not appear to be the shooting suspect.

We notified the strong point supervisor of the injured victim and about the explosive devices. The contact team then
continued with our search.

The next section of the warehouse we encountered an older white male subject wearing a FedEx ID badge, and he was
carrying a small cooler and drink.  He appeared suprised as we confronted him, and he was unaware of the shooting.  

I gave the subject verbal commands to lie on the floor, and the male subject immediately complied.  I covered the
subject and the subject was searched.  The subject did not have any weapons on his person, and we cleared him as being
the suspect.  We escorted him towards an exit and had him run towards the strong point.  

We then continued our search for the shooting suspect and headed towards the upper levels of the warehouse.  On the
floor of the upper level we located more spent shotgun shells, and a blood trail.  We then began to clear the upper level.  

While clearing the upper level, we checked a propped open rear door and did not locate outside of the warehouse.  We
came back inside and cleared the conveyor area that was above us.  
We then came back to the upper level and cleared the loading dock area.  There were several open large semi-trailers
that were loaded with packages.  I took over the left side of the contact team, and we worked our way towards the
westside of the warehouse.

At approximately 0630hrs, I spotted a subject lying in one of the semi-trailers (BAY L1-5).  The subject was dressed all
in black clothing, and there was a large amount of blood all over the packages.  

Upon further inspection the subject had a bandoleer of red shotgun shells over his shoulder.  I could not see the
subject`s hands and his back was facing us.  This appeared to be the shooting suspect.

We met up with another contact team, and covered down on the semi-trailer.  We approached the trailer and gave the
suspect several commands to show his hands.  The suspect did not move, so Officer Lammers used his taser on the
suspect.  The taser did not have any effect on the suspect, and he appeared to be deceased.  The strong point supervisor
was then advised that we located the suspect.  

Officer Lemmers and his contact team secured the trailer and awaited the bomb squad to clear the trailer.  
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Our contact team then continued to clear the other semi-trailers.  We located two more employees that were hiding
underneath some packages in another semi-trailer.  The two employees were both black male subjects, and they were
escorted out of the building by another contact team.

At approximately 0658hrs, I met with Sgt Price (CCPD EOD) and our contact team escorted him into the warehouse.  I
initially brought the EOD units to the located "Molotov Cocktails", and then brought the EOD units to the suspect.

At approximately 0720hrs, our contact team was relieved by CCPD SWAT units, and we exited the warehouse.  

I remained on the scene and remained by the strong point until we were directed to meet with Captain Patellis at the
westside of the warehouse. 

At approximately 0830hrs I assisted with clearing all of the FedEx Delivery trucks inside the westside of the warehouse. 
We did not locate any additional victims or anything suspicious in the delivery vehicles.  

I returned to Cobb Police Precinct One at approximtely 0930hrs, and turned my patrol vehicle over to Officer Figura
(Pct #1 Day Shift).  
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On 04/30/2014, at approximately 0555 hrs, while on patrol and traveling south on Cobb Pkwy, adjacent to Acworth Due
West Rd, Acworth, GA, I heard the Cobb County Police Communications Center dispatch patrol units to the "Fed Ex"
ground shipment facility, located at 1675 Airport Rd, Kennesaw, Cobb County, GA, in reference to an individual being
shot.

I immediately responded to the scene utilizing my patrol vehicles emergency lights and sirens. Upon my arrival I
proceeded to the main entrance to the facility, however, after observing numerous other Kennesaw Police Department
Officers arriving at the scene, I then proceeded to the west side gate entrance of the facility.  The gate guard at the gate
allowed me to proceed through the west side gate at which time I then arrived on scene with CCPD Officer, Lt. D.
Parrott, who had taken a covered position adjacent to the loading dock on the west side of the facility.  After my arrival,
I exited my vehicle and obtained my patrol riffle, grabbed my spare ammunition magazines, and proceeded to Lt.
Parrott`s position.

After a few minutes Lt. Parrott instructed me to get into my patrol vehicle and drive around to the front portion (north
side) of the building and work my way to the main employee entry gate and assist other patrol units at that location.  I
proceeded to this location at which time I exited my police vehicle and proceeded into the employee gate entrance/exit
building.  As I entered I then observed a young white male, dressed in a security guard uniform, lying on the floor with
a gunshot wound to his stomach.  The security guard was being administered first aid by several other "Fed Ex"
employees who then told me the security guard needed immediate medical treatment.  I then attempted to contact CCPD
Sgt. L. Clark or any other police unit via radio and instructed them to allow EMS personnel into the area for medical
treatment of the victim.  After several minutes the employees administering first aid and CCPD Officers A. Singleton, J.
Chalk and several KSU Police Officers arrived at my location at which time they lifted the victim from the floor and
transported him out of the building and to the entrance of the main parking lot to an awaiting ambulance.

As this was going on I was further advised by an unknown "Fed Ex" employee who was leaving the scene that a small
red in color, sedan type vehicle, which was parked directly next to the employee entrance/exit building, possibly
belonged to the suspect, who was inside of the main "Fed Ex" facility.  I then contacted the dispatcher via radio at
which time I advised her of the GA license tag number of the vehicle and further instructed her to attach the returns of
the vehicle to the call.

As the incident progressed, I further heard additional radio reports of other victims inside who had been shot, as well as
reports of several IED`s being placed inside.  I subsequently then observed two four man response teams proceed into
the facility.  Upon observing the third response team approaching, which consisted of CCPD Officers J. Munro, J.
Ferguson, and K. Davis, as well as another un-identified Marietta P.D. Officer, I then hooked up with them and
informed them I would assist them in searching the facility.  

We subsequently entered the facility and then began to sweep the building looking for any suspects, any other 
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victims or employees who were still inside.  While conducting the sweep, I subsequently heard over the radio that one
of the other entry teams had located a deceased individual, believed to be the suspect.  The suspect had an apparent self
inflicted gunshot wound to his head and was located inside of trailer at the southwest loading docks of the facility.  Our
entry team continued to sweep the east side of the building and upon finishing we proceeded out of the southeast corner
of the building.  We observed an outlying building, located adjacent to the southeast corner of the building and the gas
pumps, approximately 100 yards away from the main building, which appeared to be a vehicle repair shop.  We
proceeded to this building and subsequently located four male "Fed Ex" employees who all indicated they had arrived at
the location and had locked themselves inside upon being notified that an unauthorized person was inside of the facility
shooting a weapon.

Contact was made with the strong point supervisor, Sgt L. Clark who was advised of the four individuals we had
located.  Sgt. Clark informed our team to escort the individuals back to the employee entrance/exit building.  We
proceeded to walk to the entrance building with the four employees and subsequently located a fifth male subject inside
of a semi tractor which was parked on the northeast parking lot.  We then proceeded with all five individuals to the
employee entrance/exit building and subsequently released the individuals to GSP personnel who were transporting the
individuals to a separate location to be debriefed.

I then was told to standby and await further instructions.  After approximately an hour I was advised to proceed back to
the west side loading docks at which time I was instructed by CCPD Officer Capt J. Patellis to proceed back into the
facility and supervise the sweep and search of all "Fed Ex" vehicles located inside of the building.  I then broke up the
additional officers into five teams of four officers for each group and subsequently searched approximately 80 to 90
assorted delivery vehicles contained within the facility with negative findings for any additional suspects or victims.  I
reported my findings to CCPD Officers, Capt. B. Little and Capt. Patellis after which I was then instructed to proceed
back to my patrol vehicle and transport it back to Precinct One.

Upon my arrival at Precinct One, I made contact with CCPD Officer, Lt. O.S. Hamilton who then requested CCPD
Officer J. Chalk and I assume patrol duties as 1217.  I performed this duty until we were subsequently instructed by
CCPD Officer, Lt. E.S. Yeager to proceed back to Precinct One for relief at approximately 1330 hrs.

No further action taken.
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On 04/29/2014 at approximately 0556hrs I responded to 1675 Airport Rd, Kennesaw GA (FedEx Ground Facility) in
reference to a person shot. While enroute to the above mentioned location I was advised by Unit 1101 (Lt. D. Parrott)
that there was a active shooter in the warehouse area and the active shooter protocol was activated.

Upon arriving on scene I positioned my patrol vehicle (#6593) on Airport Rd, acquired my department issued patrol
rifle, and proceeded to meet with Unit 1103 (Sgt. L. Clark) at the established strong hold outside the main employee
entrance to the above mentioned facility. Once a full contact team was established consisting of myself, two Kennesaw
State University Officers, and Pct. Four SWAT Officer Desvernine, we were advised by Sgt. L. Clark to enter the
facility as Contact Team Four and extract the wounded security guard located in the guard shack.

Under the command of Contact Team Four Team Leader Desvernine we entered the facility where we located a black
male laying on the floor wearing a security uniform with a apparent gun shot wound to the abdomen. At that time he
safely secured the injured security officer and four other bystanders and led them to the safety of the strong point. We
were then re advised by Sgt. L. Clark to re enter the facility and search for the shooter as Contact Team Four.

During our search of the interior of the sorting facility we located eight employees held up in a locked service room.
After making contact with said employees consisting of loading personnel and truck drivers I advised them that there
was a shooter in the facility and advised them we were going to safely extract them. I then advised them to remain in the
middle of the our established formation with two Police Officers in the front and two Officers in the rear, and if they
were told to get down to immediately hit the floor for their safety.

Contact Team Four then successfully led and extracted all eight employees to the strong hold and released them to the
staging area set up at the GSP hanger of McCollum Airport for debriefing.

Sgt. L. Clark then once again re advised us to re enter the facility and continue sweeping for additional shooters or
explosive devices.

During said re sweep our team located several improvised explosive devices that appeared to be molotov cocktails.
After observing said devices Officer Desvernine advised the strong point and we were told to hold our position and
relay pictures of said devices to Cobb County Explosive Ordinance Disposal technicians.

Contact Team Four and I then held our position to protect other responding officers until we were relieved by EOD Sgt.
T. Price (Unit 1102).

Contact Team Four and I were then advised to exit the facility to meet with (Unit 1010) who advised this officer to
report to Cobb County Pct. 1 for the remainder.
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No further action taken.
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I was dispatched to 1625 Airport Rd in response to an active shooter call. I arrived at the strongpoint to meet with Sgt
Clark. He placed me into Rescue Team #1. I entered the building and searched the warehouse with the rest of the team.
We were unable to locate any casualties or the shooter.
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While on duty as the Precinct 1 Morning Watch sergeant I was advised of a dispatch involving a shooting at the Fed Ex
facility at 1675 Grist Lake Rd. Upon arrival I made entry to the property, amidst an evacuation, through the north gate.

Once on scene, and acting as the strong point commander, I observed three individuals injured. When I asked what
happened, they all said they were shot. I requested the civilians around them, moved the injured behind parked vehicles
for cover from potential incoming shots.

As the civilians attented to the injured. I was informed that a security guard was shot in the stomach and needed to be
moved. At this point four Kennesaw PD officers arrived and I sent them forward, past the guard shack, to confront,
contain, and contact the shooter.

FTOs Desrosiers, Singleton, Ainsworth, Lowe, and Officers Jackson and Chalk arrived at my position along with
several more KPD officers. FTO Desrosiers took a contact team inside the facility and Officer Jackson organized a
rescue element in order to get the victim inside the shack out and to help. Sgt. Steine of Precinct 5 arrived and handled
the logistics at the insertion point.

At this time I made the decision, weighed on the potential loss of life and need for immediate medical aid, to send the
eight man rescue element to retrieve the victim from the guard shack and bring him to where the civilians were assisting
the wounded.

It was then that I alerted, via radio, to have the ambulance on Grist Lake stop near my position. The Metro ambulance
stopped just inside the gate. All of the wounded were moved to the ambulance for medical aid. The rescue element
brought the wounded victim from the gaurd shack to the ambulance. The ambulance was given a cover element from
KPD until they were able to depart the area.

Lt. Fisher of Precinct 3 arrived and we moved the strong point to the guard shack. Officer Jackson assumed the duties of
strong point admin, Sgt. Steine assumed the duties of strong point security team leader. 

Sgt. Steine`s team secured the strong point and we continued operations from that point. (see individual team leader
supp)
The following are the officers and/or agencies involved in the operation:
Contact Team #1 four man element of KPD (names unkown)
Contact Team #2 FTO Desrosiers, FTO Ainsworth, FTO Spiker, FTO Lowe, 2 KPD officers (perp)
Contact Team #3 Vaughn (MPD) Ferguson, Munro, Davis(KPD) unk KDP officer
Contact Team #4 Chalk, FTO Singleton, Cutler, Van Omen, Parrott, unk KSU officer (IED)
Contact Team #5 Sgt Deans (KPD) Craven (MPD), McClur (MPD), Richardson
Contact Team #6 Sgt Kincade, Gossett, Moore, Peterman, Sgt. Byrum
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Contact Team #7 CCPD SWAT (Lt. Preston)* after contact with perp
Contact Team #8 CCPD SWAT *after contact with perp
Rescue Team #1 FTO Newsome, Hill, McIntyre, Hicks, Pettway, McClure, Thompson
Rescue Team #2 Hammock(KSU), Foster(KSU), Arrowood(GSP), Lammers, Feizet, Gooch, Haney(GSP)
Rescue Team #3 KPD (Irwin, Coyer, Hainle, Hale, Yarborough, Burchett)
Rescue Team #4 Sgt. Garrett, Rogers, Gunlock, Lyons, Richardson, May (CCSO)
Rescue Team #5 Sgt. Dorsey, Abernathy, Deans, Neal, Bowden, Brantley* after contact with perp
Rescue Team #6  Burrell, Pearson, Daniel, Pritchett, Frew, Williams * after contact with perp
Strong Point Security Sgt. Steine, (Hammock, Watson, Mason, Foster, Culberson-GSP) Sgt. Washington (KSU)

Contact Teams 1-4 were sent in initially, Contact team 5 was sent in to replace Contact team 3. Contact Teams 6 was
sent in to relieve elements of C4 when they found IEDs. Contact Teams 7-8 were sent in by command elements upon
arrival.

Rescue Team #1 was sent in to retrieve one wounded victim. R2 was sent in to replace R1. R3-R6 were sent in on an as
needed basis.

I was reassigned by Captain Patellis to the west enterance to assist in a security sweep.

Nothing further 
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On 04-29-2014 at approximately 0554 hour, dispatch tone the police radio reference to a shooting had just occurred at
FedEx Ground Delivery facility at 1675 Airport Road. I responded and arrived on scene with my assigned rifle.
Sgt. L Clark was on scene and had established a strong point location behind the security office.  I hurried to the strong
point area near the security check entrance of the facility. I went through the security office to meet with Sgt. L. Clark
who was briefing officers and organizing contact teams to enter the facility. 
When I entered the security office I saw a white male security officer lying on his back with a gunshot injury to his
abdomen area. Medical personal were attending to this individual. Officers T. Desrosiers, D. Lowe, and I approached
the strong point entry and form a contact team. Kennesaw Police Officers, Sgt. Cunningham and Officer R. Thomas
joined our team. We were Contact Team 2. 
We were the first team to enter the facility. We moved through facility to a large open area near the center of the facility
and located a large chrome knife north of a white male victim lying face down with his head toward the north. He was
wearing a red color shirt and several Molotov cocktails explosives were west of the victim approximately 20 to 30 feet
from the victims. Spent and live shotgun shells  were in the area. 
We continued with our search and notifying the strong point supervisor of the victim we came upon and the explosive
devices. We turned and headed west traveling a short distance before locating an employee walking to his work area.
We secured the employee and brought him back to the strong point entrance where he was turned him over to the
officers taking employee to the safe area. 
Our team reentered the facility and worked our way back to where he located the injured victim. We precede east bound
in the facility locating numerous shotgun shells on the floor. The number of shells increased as we travelled in
southeastern direction.  We came to the loading dock doors on south end of the building with trailer backed in. Our
position was approximately 12 o`clock from the strong point entrance. 
Our team located additional spent and live shotgun shells in this area. Fresh blood was located on the floor as we
searched the area. The blood trail went toward an exit door. We exited through the door and search the general area
without locating any additional blood or person. The team entered back into the build from the same door we exited and
continued with our search. We now were moving in western direction checking the trailer backed in to the loading dock.
When we were about to check loading dock L-1-5, Officer Desrosier pointed out there`s a subject inside the trailer. 
An additional contact team arrived as we all had lethal cover on the subject inside the trailer. Commands were being
given with no response. 
Officer Lammers deployed his taser, striking the back area of the subject with no response. The subject was a white
male wearing black clothing and bandolier wrapped around his chest. The subject matched the description given on the
gunman. Boxes behind the subject were covered with blood and a black cap was to the left and up on top stacked boxes
inside the trailer. Large amount of blood was seen running down the front of the boxes the subject was lying on. 
The subject was lying on his left shoulder with his back facing northwest. I could not see the subject`s head. Our team
was relieved by members of the SWAT Team. Contact Team 2 was in the process of returning to the Strong Point
staging area when we located two black male employees hiding in a trailer two door west of the possible gunman.
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I remained at this location until Captain J. Patellis requested officers to do a sweep of the vehicle inside the facility.
Five groups of four officers spread out on rolls of truck and searched each vehicle. All trucks were found safe and free
of any suspicious activity or person(s). After clearing the trucks I remained on the property until I was told to return to
Precinct 1. 
Captain Patellis had all Precinct 1 Morning Watch officers return to their patrol vehicle and return them to the precinct.
I then remained at the precinct until LT. S. Hamilton told me I was released to go home.    
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On 04-29-14 at approximately 0600 hours, Captain Little instructed Officer Staton, Officer Atwood, Officer Gundlach,
and I to respond to the active shooter call.  He said we were needed at the intersection of Old 41 Highway and
McCollum Dr.

Officer Staton, Officer Atwood, and I went to that location.  We directed traffic away from the call location for
approximately four hours.  At approximately 1030 hours, we returned to Pct. 5.

Officer Gundlach went to the call location and took part in the rescue operations within the building.
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Upon arriving for my shift at Precinct One I was advised of an active shooter at Fedex on Airport Rd. I retrieved my
department issued rifle and walked to the scene due to not having any patrol vehicles. Once on scene of the active
shooter I made contact with employees at the strong point and escorted them to the GSP hanger at the intersection of
Airport Rd and Old 41 Highway. I stood by at this location and assisted Lt. Yeager. No further action taken.
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On 4/29 at approximately 0700hrs. I responded to the Command Center positioned at 2380 Cobb Pkwy in reference to
an active shooter at the FedEx building located on Airport Road. My role at the time was part of the Crisis Negotiation
Team which was called in, and I was tasked to assist in intelligence gathering. Throughout the course of the
investigation the Bomb Squad K9 had alerted on a vehicle (Tan Ford Escape GA Tag BFV1239) located in the parking
lot of the FedEx building. The registered owner of the vehicle was Lemuel Burton (07/03/1990, 678-778-5912 5670
Chrys St, Powder Springs GA 30127). 

It was determined that Burton was an employee of FedEx. I made contact via cell phone with Burton who stated that he
was at the Georgia State Patrol Barracks located at McCollum Airport awaiting transportation to the skating rink located
on Cobb Pkwy. I asked Burton if he would be willing to meet with me in order to debrief him on the incident and he
agreed. I located Burton and transported him to the Command Center.

While at the Command Center Lt. Mestre and I interviewed Burton. Burton stated that he has only known Kramer
(suspect) since November of 2013. That is when Burton was promoted to his current position, which is Operations
Manager. Burton stated that he is over Kramer, but not directly. The chain of command is Package Handler (which is
Kramer`s position) then lead package handler then Operations Manager. Burton stated that he speaks with Kramer once
to twice a week during their course of their duties, and the last time he spoke to him was sometime last week. Burton
stated that he doesn`t have a personal relationship with Kramer. 

Burton stated that there had been no previous disciplinary actions against Kramer since he over saw him, except for
Saturday. Kramer was scheduled to be written up on Tuesday for missing work on the previous Saturday. But this
would have been handled by the Lead Package Handler (Shawn Vijay). Burton could offer no other reason why he
would have been targeted by Kramer.
We asked why the K9 would alert on his vehicle and Burton offered that he has a 9mm Pistol that he carries, and
provided a carry permit. He stated that it was left in his vehicle. He also stated that he was moving over the weekend
and had a 556 rifle in the vehicle, but it is no longer in there. Burton stated that there should have been an ammo box in
the vehicle that has 9mm rounds and .223 rounds in it as well. 

Burton was then transported to the skating rink where he was released. During the interview Burton seemed calm and
collective, and showed no signs of deceit. As I transported him to the skating rink he became visibly upset when he
spoke of how he attempted to give first aide to the security guard who was wounded during the incident. 
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Search warrant Kramer home

TYPE:                                       Aggravated Assault

CASE AGENT:                         Det. Bratley

On Tuesday, 042914 at 1030, Cobb County Search Warrant number 14-SW-0432 was executed at 4028 McPherson Dr,
Acworth.  This is the residence of Geddy Kramer.  Using a department issued camera I took a series of photographs
depicting the scene.

At 1035 the box for a MOSSBERG 12 gauge shotgun, model 930 serial number AF138780 was located in the closet of
Geddy Kramer`s bedroom.

At 1046 some paperwork and a HOMELAND SECURITY certificate were collected from a plastic basket on the
bedroom floor.

At 1051 a handwritten note was located inside a green and tan tackle box that was on the bedroom floor.

At 1057 a machete, in a sheath, was collected from a plastic basket on the floor.

At 1058 a 12 gauge shotgun shell and a .235 caliber WIN MAG bullet were collected from the aforementioned tackle
box.

At 1106 the instruction manuals and some extra parts, for the MOSSBERG shotgun, were collected from the top of the
dresser in the bedroom.

At 1107 a plastic container for a CABELA`S shotgun sling, and the box it was shipped in, were collected from the
bedroom floor.

The search warrant execution was completed at 1126.  I left a copy of the search warrant, including inventory, with
Scott Kramer.

The collected items were all logged on Cobb County Police Property / Evidence Control Record number 231975 and
placed in evidence.
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Case Status: EXCEPTIONALLY CLEARED Case Mng Status: EXCL

Printed: 07/10/2020  13:31

Offense: AGG ASSAULT/ BATTERY-GUN

Occurred: 04/29/2014

Reference:Contact: Additional Information

Date / Time:SZENIAWSKI, L.  (0163)Investigator: 04/30/2014 12:00:15, Wednesday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:BROOKS, T. C. (0517)Supervisor: 04/30/2014 12:00:39, Wednesday

The photos were down loaded to a disc that was logged on Cobb County Police Property / Evidence Control Record
number 231918 and also placed in evidence.
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Case Status: EXCEPTIONALLY CLEARED Case Mng Status: EXCL

Printed: 07/10/2020  13:31

Offense: AGG ASSAULT/ BATTERY-GUN

Occurred: 04/29/2014

Reference:Contact: Additional Information

Date / Time:PRITCHETT, J. T. (0428)Investigator: 04/30/2014 12:30:51, Wednesday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:HENDERSON, T. P. (0426)Supervisor: 04/30/2014 17:21:46, Wednesday

When I responded to work at approximately 0615 hours on April 29, 2014, as I walked in I was instructed by Lieutenant
Yeager that there was a situation that occurred at the FedEx sorting facility near the precinct.  He instructed me to get
my gear and proceed to the location.  I went out into the parking lot and observed that there were no patrol cars on the
lot to respond to the scene in.  There were approximately five officers with me and  we decided we would load up into
the paddy wagon but it would not start. The only option to get to the scene quickly  would be on foot.  Myself and  the
other officers proceeded to the location on foot.  When I arrived on scene. Lieutenant Yeager instructed me to proceed
to the staging area.  When I got to the staging area Sergeants Faber and Buckalew  were holding everybody at the
staging area until the initial units on scene were out of the building.  I was a part of the second wave when the building
was swept again to confirm it was clear.  After it was determined the building was cleared I remained on scene and
maintained a crime scene log documenting all persons that entered the crime scene.  The crime scene log was turned
over to Officer Willis once I was relieved by him.
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Case Status: EXCEPTIONALLY CLEARED Case Mng Status: EXCL

Printed: 07/10/2020  13:31

Offense: AGG ASSAULT/ BATTERY-GUN

Occurred: 04/29/2014

Reference:Contact: Additional Information

Date / Time:SZENIAWSKI, L.  (0163)Investigator: 04/30/2014 14:09:22, Wednesday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:BROOKS, T. C. (0517)Supervisor: 04/30/2014 14:09:45, Wednesday

Process truck and Kramer

TYPE:                                        Aggravated Assault

CASE AGENT:                          Det. Bratley

On Tuesday, 042914 at 1530, I assisted in processing the crime scene at the FedEx facility, 1675 Airport Rd,,
Kennesaw.

Using the step bumper of the truck ,Kramer was located in, a base line was run west to east  measuring 8`6".  The
following measurements were then taken:

Kramer`s head                                             1`1" on base line / 12`3" north of base line

Kramer`s belly button                                  2`5" on base line / 13`0" north of base line

Kramer`s right big toe                                  2`5" on base line / 16`4" north of base line

Trigger of shotgun                                        1`4" on base line / 14`1" north of base line

Hat                                                                    9" on base line / 20`9" north of base line

At 1530 Kramer`s shotgun was collected.  It was a MOSSBERG 12 gauge, model 930, serial number AF138780. 
Attached to the shotgun was a bandolier with fifteen (15) live shotgun rounds.  When the weapon was cleared a spent
shotgun round was recovered from the chamber.  An additional spent shotgun round was collected from the floor of the
truck.

The shotgun and bandolier were logged on Cobb County Police Property / Evidence Control Record number 231989
and placed in evidence.

The fifteen rounds from the bandolier and the two spent rounds were logged on Cobb County Police Property /
Evidence Control Record number 231990 and placed in evidence.

At 1539 Kramer`s wallet was located on his person.  It was a black tri- fold containing his GA license, social security
card, two insurance cards, FedEx ID, a Walmart receipt and four (4) US dollar bills.
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Printed: 07/10/2020  13:31
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Occurred: 04/29/2014

Reference:Contact: Additional Information

Date / Time:SZENIAWSKI, L.  (0163)Investigator: 04/30/2014 14:09:22, Wednesday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:BROOKS, T. C. (0517)Supervisor: 04/30/2014 14:09:45, Wednesday

At 1545 a black knee pad was collected from next to Kramer`s body.

The wallet ,it`s contents, and the knee pad, were logged on Cobb County Police Property / Evidence Control Record
number 231991 and placed in evidence.  The cash was logged on Cobb County Police Property / Evidence Control
Record number 231992 and placed in evidence.

 [04/30/2014 14:43, SZENIL, 1124, DPS]
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Case Status: EXCEPTIONALLY CLEARED Case Mng Status: EXCL

Printed: 07/10/2020  13:31

Offense: AGG ASSAULT/ BATTERY-GUN

Occurred: 04/29/2014

Reference:Contact: Additional Information

Date / Time:BYRUM, J. M. (1180)Investigator: 04/30/2014 20:38:59, Wednesday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:GUYTON, D. B. (0148)Supervisor: 05/01/2014 04:11:24, Thursday

On Tuesday April 29, 2014, I responded to the FedEx warehouse, located at 1675 Airport Road (Grist Lake Road), in
reference to a male subject who entered the business and shot several employees.  I arrived at the location and made
entry with several officers as part of entry team #7.

At the time of my arrival, all of the victims had been transported and the employees had all been evacuated.  My team
began a systematic search for the suspect and any additional victims or employees.  Approximately five minutes after
my team entered the building, I was notified that a deceased male had been located inside a trailer that was docked at
the rear of the building.

For the next several hours, the officers inside the building searched the warehouse and trucks that were parked inside. 
At the conclusion of the search, once we were released from the scene, I began to walk back to my patrol vehicle.  I was
flagged down by two officers from another jurisdiction, both of whom were K-9 handlers.  I was informed that a male
had been located asleep inside a van that was parked in the parking lot.

I made contact with Glenn Lewis who advised that he had been sleeping in his van in the parking lot.  He was a FedEx
employee and was dressed in a FedEx uniform.  Mr. Lewis told me that he lives in Lithonia and that he commonly
sleeps in his van when he works late and has to be at work early.  Mr. Glenn stated that his boss called him this morning
and informed him of the shooting incident with instructions not to report to work.  Mr. Glenn stated that he stayed in his
vehicle after he received the call.

Mr. Glenn was occupying a blue 2002 Honda Odyssey displaying Georgia Registration AEN6400.  I examined the
inside of the vehicle and it appeared as though Mr. Glenn was living in it.  I observed food, a small television, and
reading materials. There were no rear seats and the back section of the van was set up like a bed with pillows and
blankets.  This seem to support his statements that he spent the night in the vehicle.

Mr. Glenn provided a FedEx employee ID number of 7585734.  There was no apparent reason to detain him further.
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Case Status: EXCEPTIONALLY CLEARED Case Mng Status: EXCL

Printed: 07/10/2020  13:31

Offense: AGG ASSAULT/ BATTERY-GUN

Occurred: 04/29/2014

Reference:Contact: Additional Information

Date / Time:SABENS, M. J. (1200)Investigator: 05/01/2014 01:18:16, Thursday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:MIDDENDORF, R.  (0937)Supervisor: 05/01/2014 04:14:47, Thursday

On 04-29-2014, I responded to 1675 Airport Rd, Fed Ex, reference a SWAT activation regarding an active shooter.  

Lt. Preston and Sgt. Middendorf advised the strong point location and immediately upon arrival all TAC officers
including Lt. Preston and Sgt. Middendorf made entry into the business.  As we entered, we were notified that Officer
Lammers had the suspect at gunpoint and that he believed the suspect was deceased.  Officer Lammers advised that his
location with the suspect was inside a Fed Ex truck which was parked at a bay door upon the south side of the building.  

All TAC Officers then responded to that location.  Upon arrival, I observed an open bay door with a Fed Ex truck
backed up to the building with the rear door open revealing a white male with a gunshot wound to the head lying upon
the truck floor.  Officer Dewalt and I then entered the rear of the Fed Ex truck and confirmed that the suspect was
deceased.  The white male suspect also matched the description of the shooter.  

At this time, TAC and several other Officers cleared the building starting on the west side of the business.  We cleared
the building from one side to the other making note of any evidentiary items.  

As we were clearing the building, I observed a large "Bowie" knife and two clear tape rolls lying upon the floor near
compartment/area VL1-12A.  A shotgun shell was also observed near compartment/area L1-8.  I also observed a large
amount of blood lying upon the floor at the far east portion of the building

The building was clear of any persons and after a resweep of the business was completed, EOD was notified to clear
any areas/packages of suspicion.  After this, TAC exited the building.
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Case Status: EXCEPTIONALLY CLEARED Case Mng Status: EXCL

Printed: 07/10/2020  13:31

Offense: AGG ASSAULT/ BATTERY-GUN

Occurred: 04/29/2014

Reference:Contact: Additional Information

Date / Time:DEWALT, W. H. (1153)Investigator: 05/01/2014 01:29:10, Thursday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:MIDDENDORF, R.  (0937)Supervisor: 05/01/2014 01:43:07, Thursday

On 4/29/14 I responded to an active shooter incident with the rest of the tactical unit at the FedEx facility at 1675
Airport Road, Kennesaw GA. As soon as we entered the facility we linked up with officers at the loading dock where
the suspect was lying in the back of a trailer. I entered the trailer while being covered by Officer Sabens to confirm the
suspect was no longer a threat. I informed LT Preston I saw no visible signs of life while observing the suspect and did
not feel it necessary to disturb the suspect or the immediate area around the suspect.
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Case Status: EXCEPTIONALLY CLEARED Case Mng Status: EXCL

Printed: 07/10/2020  13:31

Offense: AGG ASSAULT/ BATTERY-GUN

Occurred: 04/29/2014

Reference:Contact: Crime Scene Processing

Date / Time:GRIMSTEAD, C. F. (1369)Investigator: 05/01/2014 02:12:33, Thursday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:SPERRAZZA, C. S. (1133)Supervisor: 05/01/2014 04:01:54, Thursday

Supplemental:  Scene Response

Case #14035708

Date:  04/29/2014
 
Time:  0600 hrs

Location:  1675 Airport Rd Kennesaw, Ga. 30144

Crime:  Aggravated Assault

On 04/29/2014 at 0600 hrs, I was notified by Sgt. C.S. Sperrazza #1133 of an active shooter situation occurring at 1675
Airport Rd (Fed Ex) and I responded per Active Shooter protocol.  The command center had been established at Cobb
County Police Pct 1 and I responded to that location.  

I arrived at the command center at 0624 hrs and was directed to go to the GSP hangar located on Airport Rd to ensure
the hangar was open and to begin setting up a collection point for non-injured Fed Ex personnel for accountability
purposes.  I arrived at the GSP hangar and made contact with Lt. E. Yeager who was already at that location and
informed him I was there to establish the collection point.  At 0635 hrs, I advised the command center that the GSP
hangar was opened and I was in position to begin receiving personnel.  Det. K. Clausen also arrived at that location and
at 0637 hrs, we began receiving Fed Ex personnel.  We wrote down all Fed Ex personnel names and had them stand by
inside of the hangar.  After all of the Fed Ex personnel had been signed in to the GSP hangar, I maintained security of
the area until relieved to begin collecting evidence.  CST E. Rich #1605 arrived on the scene and he was called to the
driveway to the parking lot of the Fed Ex building.

I responded to the driveway to the parking lot of the Fed Ex building to meet up with CST E. Rich.  While at that
location, Cobb County Police S.W.A.T. Team Officer D.R. Reid advised me the clothing that had been removed from
the security guard by EMTs was at that location inside of a black trash bag.  He also stated that unknown persons had
thought the black trash bag was for trash and had been placing empty water bottles inside of the trash bag.  I
photographed the bag and contents of the bag and then collected the entire trash bag with the security guard`s clothing
and jacket at 1009 hrs.  When that was collected, I took long distance photographs of the suspect`s vehicle as it was
parked beside the security guard building.  I photographed this prior to the Bomb Technicians that had the bomb robots
check the vehicle for any suspected explosive devices.  I then waited for the vehicle and scene to be cleared.

I obtained a search warrant for the suspect vehicle once the vehicle was clear.  I removed a note from the front
passenger seat at 1216 hrs to ensure it did not blow away when the vehicle was towed.  I then waited for Wilbur 
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Reference:Contact: Crime Scene Processing

Date / Time:GRIMSTEAD, C. F. (1369)Investigator: 05/01/2014 02:12:33, Thursday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:SPERRAZZA, C. S. (1133)Supervisor: 05/01/2014 04:01:54, Thursday

Wrecker Service to arrive to tow the vehicle to the CSI Processing Shed located at 140 N. Marietta Pkwy Marietta, Ga.
30060.  Once the wrecker arrived, I followed the wrecker with the suspect vehicle to the CSI Processing shed.  At 1310
hrs, the suspect vehicle was secured in the CSI Shed and the note collected from the front passenger seat was secured in
the CAP Evidence Room.  I secured the security guard`s clothing collected from the scene in the CAP Evidence Room
as well and downloaded all of the photographs to the computer to be burned to a CD-R.  The security guard clothing
was logged on Property Control Sheet (PCN) 230733 and the note from the front passenger seat was logged on PCN
230734.

Nothing further.
 [05/01/2014 02:13, GRIMSC, 2330, DPS]
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Printed: 07/10/2020  13:31

Offense: AGG ASSAULT/ BATTERY-GUN

Occurred: 04/29/2014

Reference:Contact: Search Warrant

Date / Time:GRIMSTEAD, C. F. (1369)Investigator: 05/01/2014 02:14:07, Thursday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:SPERRAZZA, C. S. (1133)Supervisor: 05/01/2014 04:02:21, Thursday

Supplemental:  Search Warrant

Case #14035708

Date:  04/29/2014
 
Time:  1157 hrs

Location:  Cobb County Police Pct 1

Crime:  Aggravated Assault

On 04/29/2014 at 1157 hrs, I applied for and was issued a search warrant from the Cobb County Magistrate Court for
the suspect`s vehicle using the Electronic Warrant Interchange system at Cobb County Police Pct 1.  The suspect`s
vehicle was a burgundy 2006 Honda bearing GA tag PIA3503 and VIN-1HGFA16846L030685 and was registered to
Scott Hogan Kramer of 4026 McPherson Dr Acworth, Ga. 30101.  Once the search warrant had been issued and signed
by a Magistrate, I returned to where the vehicle was located and secured the vehicle until it could be towed to the CSI
Processing shed located at 140 N. Marietta Pkwy Marietta, Ga. 30060.  

Nothing further.
 [05/01/2014 02:14, GRIMSC, 2330, DPS]
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Case Status: EXCEPTIONALLY CLEARED Case Mng Status: EXCL

Printed: 07/10/2020  13:31

Offense: AGG ASSAULT/ BATTERY-GUN

Occurred: 04/29/2014

Reference:Contact: Interview

Date / Time:OWEN, M. L. (1273)Investigator: 05/01/2014 02:29:38, Thursday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:SPERRAZZA, C. S. (1133)Supervisor: 05/01/2014 04:08:04, Thursday

Case Number- 14-035708

Incident- Aggravated Assault

Location- 1675 Airport Road, Kennesaw, Ga 30144

Date- 04/29/2014

**Interview with Sean Fajay**

On April 29, 2014 at 0639 hrs I arrived on the scene of an active shooter at the FedEx Building located in Kennesaw,
Ga. Once I arrived at the incident command location I responded to the Georgia State Patrol Hanger on Airport Road
near the incident location to assist the investigation by interviewing potential witnesses. There were several subjects
from the business at this location. The first person I was alerted to was Sean Fajay. 

My interview with Fajay was recorded on my Olympus Digital Recorder. This recording was later downloaded to a disk
and submitted into evidence at the Crimes Against Persons Office. The following is a synopsis of my interview with
Fajay. For a full copy of the interview see the disk in evidence. 

Fajay stated that he knew who the shooter was. He stated that he witnessed the suspect enter the business with a gun in
hand and heard him fire some shots while he hid. He advised that he looked the shooter directly in the face and
recognized him as Geddy Kramer. Fajay was the direct belt supervisor over Kramer. 

Fejay stated he was standing approximately 30 feet away when Kramer entered the room. Fejay advised he was standing
beside another witness named Dan Jester. He described Kramer as approximately 5`10 with a thin-average build. He has
short black hair and is about 19 years old. He has a spotty beard and was wearing a black hat and possibly khaki pants. 

Fajay stated that Kramer was having a lot of problems lately. He had a bad attitude with everyone and consistently
either showed up late or not at all. Kramer has been making a lot of odd statements lately to Fajay. He said that he was
going crazy and was hearing voices. He also stated; "You know you`re crazy when you feel that burning in the back of
your head." Fajay stated he was going to write Kramer up today, but he did not show up for his normal 0345 hrs shift. 

 Sean Fajay
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Occurred: 04/29/2014

Reference:Contact: Interview

Date / Time:OWEN, M. L. (1273)Investigator: 05/01/2014 02:29:38, Thursday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:SPERRAZZA, C. S. (1133)Supervisor: 05/01/2014 04:08:04, Thursday

01/31/1986
4824 Helga Way
Woodstock, Ga 30188
404-226-0257
 [05/01/2014 02:30, OWENM, 2234, DPS]
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Case Status: EXCEPTIONALLY CLEARED Case Mng Status: EXCL

Printed: 07/10/2020  13:31

Offense: AGG ASSAULT/ BATTERY-GUN

Occurred: 04/29/2014

Reference:Contact: Interview

Date / Time:OWEN, M. L. (1273)Investigator: 05/01/2014 02:30:03, Thursday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:SPERRAZZA, C. S. (1133)Supervisor: 05/01/2014 04:10:30, Thursday

Case Number- 14-035708

Incident- Aggravated Assault

Location- 1675 Airport Road, Kennesaw, Ga 30144

Date- 04/29/2014

**Interview with Daniel Jester**

On April 29, 2014 at 0706 hrs I conducted an interview with Daniel Jester. My interview with Jester was recorded on
my Olympus Digital Recorder. This recording was later downloaded to a disk and submitted into evidence at the Crimes
Against Persons Office. The following is a synopsis of my interview with Jester. For a full copy of the interview see the
disk in evidence. 

Jester stated that he was present when the shooter entered the building. He stated that he personally does not know the
shooter, but described the shooter to his son and was advised that his son, Daniel Jester Jr., knew the shooter and used
to work with him at this location approximately 1 year ago. He stated his son advised there were people that the shooter
hated in the building. 

Jester advised that the shooter appeared to be looking for someone. The suspect moved quickly through the area. Jester
hid where he was at and ran out of the building when the shooter passed by his area. He described the suspect as a white
male in his 20`s wearing all black and a bandoleer across his upper body. 

 Daniel Jester
02/29/1968
2708 West Ridge Ct
Acworth, Ga 30102
770-510-6942
 [05/01/2014 02:30, OWENM, 2234, DPS]
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Case Status: EXCEPTIONALLY CLEARED Case Mng Status: EXCL

Printed: 07/10/2020  13:31

Offense: AGG ASSAULT/ BATTERY-GUN

Occurred: 04/29/2014

Reference:Contact: Interview

Date / Time:OWEN, M. L. (1273)Investigator: 05/01/2014 02:30:34, Thursday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:SPERRAZZA, C. S. (1133)Supervisor: 05/01/2014 04:15:17, Thursday

Case Number- 14-035708

Incident- Aggravated Assault

Location- 1675 Airport Road, Kennesaw, Ga 30144

Date- 04/29/2014

**Interview with Sidney Chandler**

On April 29, 2014 at 0708 hrs I conducted an interview with Sidney Chandler. My interview with Chandler was
recorded on my Olympus Digital Recorder. This recording was later downloaded to a disk and submitted into evidence
at the Crimes Against Persons Office. The following is a synopsis of my interview with Chandler. For a full copy of the
interview see the disk in evidence. 

Chandler advised that she was working behind the cage in her area when the shooter entered. Chandler stated that the
shooter looked at them, paused, and then turned and walked away. She did not witness him pull the trigger. Chandler
described the shooter as a white male 25 years old or younger. He was 5`07-5`08 with black hair. He was wearing all
black with a bandoleer and was carrying a shotgun. 

 Sidney Chandler 
07/16/1993
1955 Bells Ferry Road Apt. #1512
Marietta, Ga 30066
678-206-3880
 [05/01/2014 02:31, OWENM, 2234, DPS]
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Case Status: EXCEPTIONALLY CLEARED Case Mng Status: EXCL

Printed: 07/10/2020  13:31

Offense: AGG ASSAULT/ BATTERY-GUN

Occurred: 04/29/2014

Reference:Contact: Additional Information

Date / Time:TRANQUILLE, J. C. (1641)Investigator: 05/01/2014 02:30:53, Thursday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:MIDDENDORF, R.  (0937)Supervisor: 05/01/2014 04:15:08, Thursday

I responded to the location after receiving a SWAT activation. The call was in reference to an active shooter at 1675
Airport Road. While on scene, I assisted in clearing the location with other officers. While clearing the location, my
team and I located a suspicious package in the back of a FedEx truck (a red lunch box). The truck was located at the
center of the warehouse in a parking space marked with the number 8. The package was located inside the rear of the
truck. This information was passed on to the K9 Sgt. Maddox.
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Case Status: EXCEPTIONALLY CLEARED Case Mng Status: EXCL

Printed: 07/10/2020  13:31

Offense: AGG ASSAULT/ BATTERY-GUN

Occurred: 04/29/2014

Reference:Contact: Interview

Date / Time:OWEN, M. L. (1273)Investigator: 05/01/2014 02:31:07, Thursday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:SPERRAZZA, C. S. (1133)Supervisor: 05/01/2014 04:16:08, Thursday

Case Number- 14-035708

Incident- Aggravated Assault

Location- 1675 Airport Road, Kennesaw, Ga 30144

Date- 04/29/2014

**Interview with Elizabeth Aiken**

On April 29, 2014 at 0717 hrs I conducted an interview with Elizabeth Aiken. My interview with Aiken was recorded
on my Olympus Digital Recorder. This recording was later downloaded to a disk and submitted into evidence at the
Crimes Against Persons Office. The following is a synopsis of my interview with Aiken. For a full copy of the interview
see the disk in evidence. 

Aiken stated that she was working in her area when she observed the shooter enter. The shooter was dressed in all
black, wearing a bandoleer across his chest, and carrying a long black gun. The shooter was a white male in his early
20`s. Aiken advised that she heard and saw the suspect drop a knife on the ground before she fled the area. 

Aiken stated she does not know the suspect, but has seen him regularly at work. She recently complained about the
shooter because she would be at work and he would shine his scanner in her eyes. She has asked him to stop repeatedly
and made a formal complaint against him at the end of last week.   

Elizabeth Aiken
10/29/1981
3888 Memorial Pkwy
Kennesaw, Ga 30152
678-777-0803
 [05/01/2014 02:31, OWENM, 2234, DPS]
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Case Status: EXCEPTIONALLY CLEARED Case Mng Status: EXCL

Printed: 07/10/2020  13:31

Offense: AGG ASSAULT/ BATTERY-GUN

Occurred: 04/29/2014

Reference:Contact: Interview

Date / Time:OWEN, M. L. (1273)Investigator: 05/01/2014 02:31:46, Thursday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:SPERRAZZA, C. S. (1133)Supervisor: 05/01/2014 04:16:49, Thursday

Case Number- 14-035708

Incident- Aggravated Assault

Location- 1675 Airport Road, Kennesaw, Ga 30144

Date- 04/29/2014

**Interview with Carmichael Pugh**

On April 29, 2014 at 0721 hrs I conducted an interview with Carmichael Pugh. My interview with Pugh was recorded
on my Olympus Digital Recorder. This recording was later downloaded to a disk and submitted into evidence at the
Crimes Against Persons Office. The following is a synopsis of my interview with Pugh. For a full copy of the interview
see the disk in evidence. 

Pugh stated that he was working at his station and scanning packages when he looked up and saw people "freaking out".
He then observed the shooter walking through the area carrying a long gun and then witnessed the suspect fire a shot
towards the hallway. Pugh did not see who the shooter was firing at. 

Pugh advised the shooter was a white male wearing all black clothing and a black hat. He was carrying a long black
gun. Pugh stated he did not know the shooter, but advised the shooter did look directly at him and nodded his head
before continuing on his way. Pugh stated the gunman never lifted the weapon towards him or tried to fire at him.

Carmichael Pugh 
04/02/1985
3610 Whitfield Way
Powder Springs, Ga 30127
678-439-7844
 [05/01/2014 02:32, OWENM, 2234, DPS]
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OCA: 14035708

CASE SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Cobb County Police

THE INFORMATION BELOW IS CONFIDENTIAL - FOR USE BY AUTHORIZED PERSONNEL ONLY

Case Status: EXCEPTIONALLY CLEARED Case Mng Status: EXCL

Printed: 07/10/2020  13:31

Offense: AGG ASSAULT/ BATTERY-GUN

Occurred: 04/29/2014

Reference:Contact: Interview

Date / Time:OWEN, M. L. (1273)Investigator: 05/01/2014 02:32:25, Thursday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:SPERRAZZA, C. S. (1133)Supervisor: 05/01/2014 04:17:56, Thursday

Case Number- 14-035708

Incident- Aggravated Assault

Location- 1675 Airport Road, Kennesaw, Ga 30144

Date- 04/29/2014

**Interview with Kevin Clancy**

On April 29, 2014 at 0726 hrs I conducted an interview with Kevin Clancy. My interview with Clancy was recorded on
my Olympus Digital Recorder. This recording was later downloaded to a disk and submitted into evidence at the Crimes
Against Persons Office. The following is a synopsis of my interview with Clancy. For a full copy of the interview see
the disk in evidence. 

Clancy advised that he is a driver for FedEx and happened to be walking towards the front door and the shooter entered.
Clancy stated he was about 20 feet away when he first saw the shooter. He observed the gun in the shooters hand and
charged the suspect. Clancy advised that he grabbed the gun and wrestled it away from the gunman. As he pulled the
shotgun free from the shooter`s hands he fell backwards. He dropped the shotgun on the ground and observed the
shooter start reaching for the holster on his hip. 

Clancy then fled the area without being shot. He was not aware if the shooter fired any rounds at him or not. Clancy was
visibly upset and stated that he had wished he continued to fight the gunman. He felt that if he had done more maybe he
could have prevented the incident excluding the security guard being shot as he had already been injured prior to
Clancy`s contact with the suspect.  

Clancy described the shooter as a white male in his 20`s. The shooter was shorter and had an average build. He
appeared to have 2 holsters on his hips, a bandoleer with shotgun shells across his chest, and was carrying a shotgun.
Clancy advised that he believes the shooter was wearing black pants and possibly a white shirt. 

Kevin Clancy 
04/07/1962
3663 Outlook Court
Marietta, Ga 30066
404-210-4080

Page 57

Investigator Signature Supervisor Signature

carrie.waters
Highlight

carrie.waters
Highlight



OCA: 14035708

CASE SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Cobb County Police

THE INFORMATION BELOW IS CONFIDENTIAL - FOR USE BY AUTHORIZED PERSONNEL ONLY

Case Status: EXCEPTIONALLY CLEARED Case Mng Status: EXCL

Printed: 07/10/2020  13:31

Offense: AGG ASSAULT/ BATTERY-GUN

Occurred: 04/29/2014

Reference:Contact: Interview

Date / Time:OWEN, M. L. (1273)Investigator: 05/01/2014 02:32:25, Thursday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:SPERRAZZA, C. S. (1133)Supervisor: 05/01/2014 04:17:56, Thursday

 [05/01/2014 02:32, OWENM, 2234, DPS]
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CASE SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Cobb County Police

THE INFORMATION BELOW IS CONFIDENTIAL - FOR USE BY AUTHORIZED PERSONNEL ONLY

Case Status: EXCEPTIONALLY CLEARED Case Mng Status: EXCL

Printed: 07/10/2020  13:31

Offense: AGG ASSAULT/ BATTERY-GUN

Occurred: 04/29/2014

Reference:Contact: Interview

Date / Time:OWEN, M. L. (1273)Investigator: 05/01/2014 02:33:01, Thursday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:SPERRAZZA, C. S. (1133)Supervisor: 05/01/2014 04:18:30, Thursday

Case Number- 14-035708

Incident- Aggravated Assault

Location- 1675 Airport Road, Kennesaw, Ga 30144

Date- 04/29/2014

**Interview with Veryle Rosser **

On April 29, 2014 at 0751 hrs I conducted an interview with Veryle Rosser. My interview with Rosser was recorded on
my Olympus Digital Recorder. This recording was later downloaded to a disk and submitted into evidence at the Crimes
Against Persons Office. The following is a synopsis of my interview with Rosser. For a full copy of the interview see
the disk in evidence. 

Rosser advised that she did not see the shooter or hear any of the shots fired. Rosser has heard people talking about who
the shooter is. She stated she had heard from one person that it was a package handler at the end of belt 1 and that he
was possibly coming after his manager named Sean. Rosser could not remember who she specifically heard this from. 

Veryle Rosser 
04/27/1982
1019 Franklin Rd #21-C
Marietta, Ga 30067
404-790-6332
 [05/01/2014 02:33, OWENM, 2234, DPS]
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OCA: 14035708

CASE SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Cobb County Police

THE INFORMATION BELOW IS CONFIDENTIAL - FOR USE BY AUTHORIZED PERSONNEL ONLY

Case Status: EXCEPTIONALLY CLEARED Case Mng Status: EXCL

Printed: 07/10/2020  13:31

Offense: AGG ASSAULT/ BATTERY-GUN

Occurred: 04/29/2014

Reference:Contact: Interview

Date / Time:OWEN, M. L. (1273)Investigator: 05/01/2014 02:33:36, Thursday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:SPERRAZZA, C. S. (1133)Supervisor: 05/01/2014 04:19:08, Thursday

Case Number- 14-035708

Incident- Aggravated Assault

Location- 1675 Airport Road, Kennesaw, Ga 30144

Date- 04/29/2014

**Interview with Eric Knox **

On April 29, 2014 at 0756 hrs I conducted an interview with Eric Knox. My interview with Knox was recorded on my
Olympus Digital Recorder. This recording was later downloaded to a disk and submitted into evidence at the Crimes
Against Persons Office. The following is a synopsis of my interview with Knox. For a full copy of the interview see the
disk in evidence. 

Knox advised that he did not see the shooter or hear any of the shots fired. He stated that as he arrived at work he
witnessed a silver 4 door Mercury style vehicle leaving the area without its headlights on. Knox was not sure if the
vehicle was involved in the shooting or not. 

Eric Knox 
07/22/1967
4083 Amberly Green
Kennesaw, Ga 30144
404-886-2746
 [05/01/2014 02:34, OWENM, 2234, DPS]
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OCA: 14035708

CASE SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Cobb County Police

THE INFORMATION BELOW IS CONFIDENTIAL - FOR USE BY AUTHORIZED PERSONNEL ONLY

Case Status: EXCEPTIONALLY CLEARED Case Mng Status: EXCL

Printed: 07/10/2020  13:31

Offense: AGG ASSAULT/ BATTERY-GUN

Occurred: 04/29/2014

Reference:Contact: Interview

Date / Time:OWEN, M. L. (1273)Investigator: 05/01/2014 02:34:06, Thursday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:SPERRAZZA, C. S. (1133)Supervisor: 05/01/2014 04:19:39, Thursday

Case Number- 14-035708

Incident- Aggravated Assault

Location- 1675 Airport Road, Kennesaw, Ga 30144

Date- 04/29/2014

**Interview with Kristopher Sanders **

On April 29, 2014 at 0815 hrs I conducted an interview with Kristopher Sanders. My interview with Sanders was
recorded on my Olympus Digital Recorder. This recording was later downloaded to a disk and submitted into evidence
at the Crimes Against Persons Office. The following is a synopsis of my interview with Sanders. For a full copy of the
interview see the disk in evidence. 

Sanders stated that he did not see the shooter clearly. He advised he was approximately 30 feet away from the gunman.
Sanders stated he was behind the shooter and only saw him from behind. He described him as a white male wearing
black clothing. Sanders advised that from his vantage point he could not see the gun the suspect was carrying, but he did
hear the shots being fired from a distance.   

Kristopher Sanders 
06/06/1960
1852 King Arthur`s Court
Marietta, Ga 30062
770-565-9281
 [05/01/2014 02:34, OWENM, 2234, DPS]
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OCA: 14035708

CASE SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Cobb County Police

THE INFORMATION BELOW IS CONFIDENTIAL - FOR USE BY AUTHORIZED PERSONNEL ONLY

Case Status: EXCEPTIONALLY CLEARED Case Mng Status: EXCL

Printed: 07/10/2020  13:31

Offense: AGG ASSAULT/ BATTERY-GUN

Occurred: 04/29/2014

Reference:Contact: Interview

Date / Time:OWEN, M. L. (1273)Investigator: 05/01/2014 02:34:43, Thursday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:SPERRAZZA, C. S. (1133)Supervisor: 05/01/2014 04:20:12, Thursday

Case Number- 14-035708

Incident- Aggravated Assault

Location- 1675 Airport Road, Kennesaw, Ga 30144

Date- 04/29/2014

**Interview with Nicholas Burton**

On April 29, 2014 at 0817 hrs I conducted an interview with Nicholas Burton. My interview with Burton was recorded
on my Olympus Digital Recorder. This recording was later downloaded to a disk and submitted into evidence at the
Crimes Against Persons Office. The following is a synopsis of my interview with Burton. For a full copy of the
interview see the disk in evidence. 

Burton advised that he observed the shooter from approximately 15 feet away. He did not recognize the shooter and did
not see him fire any shots. Burton stated that the gunman looked at him and then turned and walked away. He described
the shooter as a black (or possibly white) male wearing a red shirt and red beanie cap. He was approximately 5`08 with
an average build. Burton said the shooter was carrying a shotgun through the building. Burton fled for safety as soon as
possible. 

Nicholas Burton 
02/02/1993
436 Rose Creek Place
Woodstock, Ga 30189
678-879-8949
 [05/01/2014 02:35, OWENM, 2234, DPS]
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OCA: 14035708

CASE SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Cobb County Police

THE INFORMATION BELOW IS CONFIDENTIAL - FOR USE BY AUTHORIZED PERSONNEL ONLY

Case Status: EXCEPTIONALLY CLEARED Case Mng Status: EXCL

Printed: 07/10/2020  13:31

Offense: AGG ASSAULT/ BATTERY-GUN

Occurred: 04/29/2014

Reference:Contact: Interview

Date / Time:OWEN, M. L. (1273)Investigator: 05/01/2014 02:35:13, Thursday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:SPERRAZZA, C. S. (1133)Supervisor: 05/01/2014 04:20:42, Thursday

Case Number- 14-035708

Incident- Aggravated Assault

Location- 1675 Airport Road, Kennesaw, Ga 30144

Date- 04/29/2014

**Interview with Michelle Dupaty**

On April 29, 2014 at 0817 hrs I conducted an interview with Michelle Dupaty. My interview with Dupaty was recorded
on my Olympus Digital Recorder. This recording was later downloaded to a disk and submitted into evidence at the
Crimes Against Persons Office. The following is a synopsis of my interview with Dupaty. For a full copy of the
interview see the disk in evidence. 

Dupaty advised that she observed the shooter from approximately 50 feet away. She did not recognize the shooter and
did not see him fire any shots. Dupaty stated that the gunman walked away from her area and she then fled for safety.
She described the shooter as a white male with a slim build wearing dark clothing and a hat. He had a bandoleer across
his chest and was carrying a long gun. 

Michelle Dupaty 
06/06/1993
0366 Carl Creek Trail
Kennesaw, Ga 30152
678-852-3773
 [05/01/2014 02:35, OWENM, 2234, DPS]
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OCA: 14035708

CASE SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Cobb County Police

THE INFORMATION BELOW IS CONFIDENTIAL - FOR USE BY AUTHORIZED PERSONNEL ONLY

Case Status: EXCEPTIONALLY CLEARED Case Mng Status: EXCL

Printed: 07/10/2020  13:31

Offense: AGG ASSAULT/ BATTERY-GUN

Occurred: 04/29/2014

Reference:Contact: Additional Information

Date / Time:LATHAM, R. B. (1300)Investigator: 05/01/2014 02:44:00, Thursday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:MIDDENDORF, R.  (0937)Supervisor: 05/01/2014 04:15:03, Thursday

On 04-29-2014, I responded to 1675 Airport Rd, Fed Ex, reference a SWAT activation regarding an active shooter.  

Lt. Preston and Sgt. Middendorf advised the strong point location and immediately upon arrival all TAC officers
including Lt. Preston and Sgt. Middendorf made entry into the business.  As we entered, we were notified that Officer
Lammers had the suspect at gunpoint and that he believed the suspect was deceased.  Officer Lammers advised that his
location with the suspect was inside a Fed Ex truck which was parked at a bay door upon the south side of the building.  

All TAC Officers then responded to that location.  Upon arrival, I observed an open bay door with a Fed Ex truck
backed up to the building with the rear door open revealing a white male with a gunshot wound to the head lying upon
the truck floor. The white male suspect matched the description of the shooter.  

At this time, TAC and several other Officers cleared the building starting on the west side of the business.  We cleared
the building from one side to the other making note of any evidentiary items.  

The building was clear of any persons and after a resweep of the business was completed, EOD was notified to clear
any areas/packages of suspicion.  After this, TAC exited the building.   
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CASE SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Cobb County Police

THE INFORMATION BELOW IS CONFIDENTIAL - FOR USE BY AUTHORIZED PERSONNEL ONLY

Case Status: EXCEPTIONALLY CLEARED Case Mng Status: EXCL

Printed: 07/10/2020  13:31

Offense: AGG ASSAULT/ BATTERY-GUN

Occurred: 04/29/2014

Reference:Contact: Search Warrant

Date / Time:GRIMSTEAD, C. F. (1369)Investigator: 05/01/2014 02:49:42, Thursday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:SPERRAZZA, C. S. (1133)Supervisor: 05/01/2014 04:33:44, Thursday

Supplemental:  Search Warrant

Case #14035708

Date:  04/30/2014
 
Time:  0030 hrs

Location:  CSI Processing Shed/140 N. Marietta Pkwy Marietta, Ga. 30060

Crime:  Aggravated Assault

On 04/30/2014 at 0030 hrs, I began execution of search warrant 14-SW-0434 on the suspect`s vehicle, a burgundy 2006
Honda Civic bearing GA tag PIA3503.  The vehicle had been towed from the incident location and secured in the CSI
Processing shed since 04/29/2014.  

I began by taking exterior photographs of the vehicle to document any damage on the vehicle.  All of the windows of
the vehicle had been broken by the bomb robots while they were checking the vehicle for explosive devices on the
scene.  After the exterior of the vehicle had been photographed, I photographed the interior of the vehicle through each
open door.  After the overall photographs of the interior and exterior of the vehicle had been taken, I began searching
the vehicle for any firearms, accoutrements of firearms, ammunition, paperwork regarding ownership of firearms, or any
other items related to the crime of aggravated assault.  During a search of the vehicle I seized the following evidence:

" Green ammo can containing 55 12 ga. Shotgun shells from rear passenger floor @ 0041 hrs
"   Maps of Falls Creek Falls State Park TN with several specific areas marked from rear passenger seat under the
center arm rest @ 0051 hrs
" Yellow post it note with email address on it from center console @ 0100 hrs
" Paper GA DL #056903237 to Geddy Lee Kramer from center console @ 0104 hrs
" Photocopy of Fed Ex badge to Geddy Kramer from center console @ 0105 hrs

All of the evidence was photographed once it was collected and a list of items seized was written on the back of the
copy of the search warrant.  The copy of the search warrant with inventory list on the back of it was left on the driver
seat of the vehicle.  The vehicle was then secured inside of the CSI Processing shed and the evidence was carried to the
CSI Office.  Once at the CSI Office, all of the photographs were downloaded and the photographs of the suspect vehicle
at the scene and photos taken during execution of the search warrant were burned to a CD-R.  A copy of the CD-R was
made and given to Det. J. Bratley #1214.  The original CD-R was logged on Property Control Sheet (PCN) 230735. 
The other evidence seized from the vehicle was packaged and logged on PCN 
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Case Status: EXCEPTIONALLY CLEARED Case Mng Status: EXCL

Printed: 07/10/2020  13:31

Offense: AGG ASSAULT/ BATTERY-GUN

Occurred: 04/29/2014

Reference:Contact: Search Warrant

Date / Time:GRIMSTEAD, C. F. (1369)Investigator: 05/01/2014 02:49:42, Thursday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:SPERRAZZA, C. S. (1133)Supervisor: 05/01/2014 04:33:44, Thursday

230736.  All of the evidence, including the CD-R of photographs, was signed into the CAP Evidence Room to be
collected by the Evidence Unit.   

Nothing further.
 [05/01/2014 02:49, GRIMSC, 2330, DPS]
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CASE SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT
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THE INFORMATION BELOW IS CONFIDENTIAL - FOR USE BY AUTHORIZED PERSONNEL ONLY

Case Status: EXCEPTIONALLY CLEARED Case Mng Status: EXCL

Printed: 07/10/2020  13:31

Offense: AGG ASSAULT/ BATTERY-GUN

Occurred: 04/29/2014

Reference:Contact: Additional Information

Date / Time:REID, D. R. (0992)Investigator: 05/01/2014 03:46:55, Thursday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:MIDDENDORF, R.  (0937)Supervisor: 05/01/2014 04:14:53, Thursday

On 04-29-2014, I responded to 1675 Airport Rd, the FedEx building, in reference to a SWAT activation regarding an
active shooter. 
 
Lt. Preston and Sgt. Middendorf advised the strong point location and upon my arrival I met with them at the guard
shack.   Officer Lammers advised over the radio that he had a visual of the suspect and that he believed the suspect was
deceased.  Officer Lammers advised that his location was at a bay door on the south side of the building with the
suspect inside a FedEx trailer, which was parked with the back door open. 
 
After the suspect was confirmed deceased, SWAT and other Officers from several agencies cleared the building,
starting on the west side of the business.  We cleared the building from one end to the other, making note of any
evidentiary items, and cleared it again - or conducted a resweep - back to the starting point.  

As we were clearing the building, I observed a large "Bowie" knife and two clear tape rolls lying upon the floor near
compartment/area VL1-12A.  A shotgun shell was also observed near compartment/area L1-8 along with several others
heading back toward the west end of the building.  These were marked with folded pieces of notebook paper.  There
was also a large amount of blood on the floor at the far east portion of the building towards the south side of the
building.

Once the building was cleared of personnel, EOD was notified and K-9 bomb units did another check to clear any
areas/packages of suspicion.  After this, TAC and the other officers exited the building. 

While back at the guard shack near the entrance at Airport Rd., I was notified by a firefighter that some evidentiary
items were left on the ground where one of the wounded had been treated.  I went to this location and observed a navy
blue jacket with patches on the shoulders that appeared to be one of the security guards.  Other bloodied items, such as
what appeared to be a heather gray shirt and latex gloves, were in a plastic trash bag beside the jacket.  It appeared as
though some others had presumed that this was a trash bag for refuse as there were empty Starbucks` cups and empty
water bottles in the trash bag as well.  I notified Lt. Danny Parrott of the items who in turn notified Captain Patellis. 
Captain Patellis met with me along with CSI Technician C. Grimstead.  Grimstead took control of the items and
relieved me.  I then stood by with the other members of the TAC/SWAT team until we were released from the scene.
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Case Status: EXCEPTIONALLY CLEARED Case Mng Status: EXCL

Printed: 07/10/2020  13:31

Offense: AGG ASSAULT/ BATTERY-GUN

Occurred: 04/29/2014

Reference:Contact: Additional Information

Date / Time:MIDDENDORF, R.  (0937)Investigator: 05/01/2014 03:56:33, Thursday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:PRESTON, J. L. (0445)Supervisor: 05/12/2014 11:03:56, Monday

On 4/29/14 I responded to an active shooter incident with the rest of the tactical unit at the FedEx facility at 1675
Airport Road, Kennesaw GA. As soon as we entered the facility we linked up with officers at the loading dock where
the suspect was lying in the back of a trailer. Ofc DeWalt entered the trailer while being covered by Officer Sabens to
confirm the suspect was no longer a threat. He informed LT Preston that he saw no visible signs of life while observing
the suspect and did not feel it necessary to disturb the suspect or the immediate area around the suspect.  

I saw the suspect lying on his side in a pool of blood from what appeared to be a self inflicted gunshot wound.

We then assembled all officers and performed a linear search for suspects and victims from one end of the building to
the other, starting on the #4 side.  

Between the garage area and the loading docks on the ground, I observed several bottles with rags stuffed in the tops of
them.  I also saw a large black and silver fixed blade knife lying on the ground.  In the same location, I saw what
appeared to be blood splatter.  

We found no other suspects or victims.
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Case Status: EXCEPTIONALLY CLEARED Case Mng Status: EXCL

Printed: 07/10/2020  13:31

Offense: AGG ASSAULT/ BATTERY-GUN

Occurred: 04/29/2014

Reference:Contact: Search Warrant

Date / Time:GRIMSTEAD, C. F. (1369)Investigator: 05/01/2014 04:00:58, Thursday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:SPERRAZZA, C. S. (1133)Supervisor: 05/01/2014 06:53:46, Thursday

Supplemental:  Search Warrant

Case #14035708

Date:  05/01/2014
 
Time:  0030 hrs

Location:  CSI Processing Shed/140 N. Marietta Pkwy Marietta, Ga. 30060

Crime:  Aggravated Assault

On 05/01/2014 at 0332 hrs, I returned search warrant 14-SW-0434 to the Cobb County Magistrate Court using the
Electronic Warrant Interchange system.  Once the search warrant was returned and signed by a Magistrate, I printed out
a copy of the return and gave it to Det. J. Bratley #1214.

Nothing further.
 [05/01/2014 04:01, GRIMSC, 2330, DPS]
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Case Status: EXCEPTIONALLY CLEARED Case Mng Status: EXCL

Printed: 07/10/2020  13:31

Offense: AGG ASSAULT/ BATTERY-GUN

Occurred: 04/29/2014

Reference:Contact: Additional Information

Date / Time:PARROTT, J. L. (1985)Investigator: 05/01/2014 07:04:53, Thursday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:DULING, W.  (0115)Supervisor: 05/01/2014 07:31:00, Thursday

On 04/29/2014, at approximately 0614 hours, I arrived at 1675 Airport Road to assist with an active shooter incident.

 I obtained my department issued patrol rifle and extra magazines from the trunk of my patrol car and went to the strong
point. I was assigned to contact team five and entered the main building with three other Cobb Police officers. We
searched the North West corner of the building. We located one FedEx employee in a locked office and had him taken
to the strong point. We then continued to search the North West area of the building moving from East to West and
located a large (approximately 10 inch blade) knife and what appeared to be two molotov cocktails on the floor near the
center of the building. After another contact team advised over the radio that the suspect was believed to be dead we
slowed our search before being ordered out of the building.

I re-entered the building with a large group of officers from multiple departments to walk the entire building on line
with each other from one end to the other and back. I observed no other improvised explosive devices other than the two
seen earlier.

I was then released and left the scene.

Nothing further at this time.
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Case Status: EXCEPTIONALLY CLEARED Case Mng Status: EXCL

Printed: 07/10/2020  13:31

Offense: AGG ASSAULT/ BATTERY-GUN

Occurred: 04/29/2014

Reference:Contact: Additional Information

Date / Time:LOPEZ, A. E. (0947)Investigator: 05/01/2014 08:00:30, Thursday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:SPERRAZZA, C. S. (1133)Supervisor: 05/29/2014 05:51:47, Thursday

Case No. 14035708
Aggravated Assault

Interview Witness
Normile, Thomas Gerald
DOB 08-14-60
925 Whitlock Ave #2413
Marietta, Ga 30064
678-925-1624

On April 29 2014, I went to the Georgia State Patrol building, 1900 Airport Rd in Kennesaw, across the street from Fed
Ex warehouse, 1675 Airport Rd in Kennesaw, to assist Crimes Against Person detectives in interviewing witnesses.

While at 1900 Airport Rd, I spoke with Mr. Thomas Gerald Normile.   Mr. Normile operates a tugger.   While pulling
several carts with his tugger, he observed a white male walking in front of him with a long rifle.  Mr. Normile
recognized the male as an employee of Fed Ex.  Mr. Normile described the male as a white male between the ages of 19
to 22 and between 5`08" to 5`09" in height.  In addition, the male was wearing a black skull cap and a bandolier.    Mr.
Normile advised that he heard about two shots.  Once he heard the shots, Mr. Normile stopped his tugger and ran
outside through a rear door. 

Mr. Normile has no more information. 
 [05/01/2014 10:04, LOPEZA, 1908, DPS]  [05/01/2014 10:05, LOPEZA, 1908, DPS]

Page 71

Investigator Signature Supervisor Signature

carrie.waters
Highlight

carrie.waters
Highlight



OCA: 14035708

CASE SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Cobb County Police

THE INFORMATION BELOW IS CONFIDENTIAL - FOR USE BY AUTHORIZED PERSONNEL ONLY

Case Status: EXCEPTIONALLY CLEARED Case Mng Status: EXCL

Printed: 07/10/2020  13:31

Offense: AGG ASSAULT/ BATTERY-GUN

Occurred: 04/29/2014

Reference:Contact: Additional Information

Date / Time:FREW, C. M. (1896)Investigator: 05/01/2014 08:10:25, Thursday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:DULING, W.  (0115)Supervisor: 05/01/2014 12:43:53, Thursday

On April 29th, 2014 at approximately 0550 hours as I was walking into Precinct 4 to prepare for my shift Sgt. Rushing
informed me there was an active shooter in Zone 1 and told me to take a vehicle and report to the scene.

I advised Lt. Kitchens I was leaving the precinct, retrieved my patrol rifle, and report to Precinct 1.  My initial tasking
was to load and transport wounded to the casualty collection point.  Upon arrival at the Fedex facility I was retasked to
set up a perimeter around the suspect`s vehicle and keep all personnel away due to potential for explosive devices.  The
vehicle was located in the parking lot approximately 20 feet away from the guard shack.

I was relieved from my position and assigned as team leader of rescue team 6.  We began our sweep of the track bay,
searching each vehicle for personnel or possible devices.  We completed a sweep of the first row vehicles closest to the
PD7 bay doors.  At that point all teams we recalled to the front of the facility.

I was then tasked as a clearing team member to perform a complete and through sweep of all vehicles within the
facility.  Our teams cleared all vehicles from the bay doors to the interior of the building.  A second sweep of the
vehicles was conducted as we returned to the bay loading area on the number 4 side of the facility.

My final assignment was to relieve the morning watch personnel tasked with guarding the bay area containing the
suspect`s improvised explosive devices and the suspect`s body.  I relieved Ofc. Chalk, assigned to Precinct 1 Morning
Watch.

I observed the following:

A large silver knife with a black handle was lying on the ground level floor in the area at the back of the last row of
vehicles adjoining the interior walkway.  There were several circular drops of dried blood on the floor leading away
from the knife in two directions.  

The drops of dried blood continued at an angle along the floor, behind the vehicles, toward a series of yellow stairs,
approximately 9 in number.  The area between the knife and the stairs contained a large bloodstain with a package
scanning device next to it.  There were two dark brown colored bottles with black fabric taped with silver duct tape
lying approximately 15 feet apart on the floor.  There was a black strapping containing a broken bottle of similar design
with a white powder substance on the floor around it and inside the bottle.

At the top of the stairs the dried drops of blood continued towards the freight truck loading bay approximately 5 to 10
feet.  At that point there was a large concentration of drops of dried blood.  No further blood was apparent continuing
away from this point.

The suspect was located in the back of a freight truck loaded with boxes.  There was a large concentration of blood
approximately 5 to 6 feet up from the base of the interior platform of the truck on the boxes facing the rear of the 
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Date / Time:FREW, C. M. (1896)Investigator: 05/01/2014 08:10:25, Thursday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:DULING, W.  (0115)Supervisor: 05/01/2014 12:43:53, Thursday

truck.  The suspect was lying on his back, his head towards the rear of the truck and his feet towards the front of the
truck.  His head was lying hidden behind a box.  A large stream of blood was visible, trailing from the suspect`s body
towards the rear of the truck.

The suspect was wearing a black sleeveless shirt, black pants, black boots, and a black strap containing several rounds
of shotgun ammunition.

I was relieved from my position at approximately 1110 hours and returned to Precinct 4 to perform my assigned patrol
duties.

No further information at this time.
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Offense: AGG ASSAULT/ BATTERY-GUN

Occurred: 04/29/2014

Reference:Contact: Additional Information

Date / Time:SZENIAWSKI, L.  (0163)Investigator: 05/01/2014 11:33:38, Thursday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:BROOKS, T. C. (0517)Supervisor: 05/01/2014 11:33:54, Thursday

Release Huntley personal property

TYPE:                     Aggravated Assault

CASE AGENT:      Det. Bratley

On Thursday, 050114 at 1125, I released some personal property of Timothy Huntley to his mother, Christina Griffeth. 
All the items listed on Cobb County Police Property / Evidence Control Record numbers 231963 and 231966 were
released except for the shorts. [05/01/2014 11:36, SZENIL, 1124, DPS]
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Date / Time:SZENIAWSKI, L.  (0163)Investigator: 05/01/2014 13:37:42, Thursday
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Release Geddy`s notes to dad

TYPE:                                 Aggravated Assault

CASE AGENT:                   Det. Bratley

On Thursday, 050114at1330, I released copies of the notes Geddy Kramer left in his home and in his car to his father,
Scott Kramer. [05/01/2014 13:39, SZENIL, 1124, DPS]
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Supervisor Review Date / Time:SZENIAWSKI, L.  (0163)Supervisor: 05/01/2014 13:58:13, Thursday

TITLE:  Aggravated Assault/Suicide

VICTIM:  Multiple

SUBJECT:  Search Warrant:  14-SW-0433
             4045 George Busbee Pkwy, Apt 12309
             Kennesaw, GA

 

On Tuesday, April 29, 2014 at about 11:15am I was contacted by Detective C. Twiggs, who was applying for a search
warrant on the following address:

4045 George Busbee Parkway, Apt 12309
Kennesaw, GA

DET Twiggs advised he had secured the search warrant (#14-SW-0433).  I took overall photos of the apartment
building and the apartment itself.

DET Twiggs arrived on scene shortly thereafter and we searched the interior of the apartment.  We found no evidentiary
items inside the apartment.

The photos were placed onto a disc and into the case file.
 [05/01/2014 13:58, DUNCAR, 2110, DPS]  [05/01/2014 13:59, DUNCAR, 2110, DPS]
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TITLE:  Aggravated Assault/Suicide

VICTIM:         Multiple

SUBJECT:  Tracy R. Kramer Interview
             DOB:  02/08/1970
             4045 George Busbee Pkwy, Apt 12309
             Kennesaw, GA  30144
             678-469-5263

On Monday, April 29, 2014 at about 9:35am, I was directed by Cobb County Detective Sergeant L. Szeniawski to
respond to the following address:

4045 George Busbee Parkway, APT 12309
Kennesaw, GA

SGT Szeniawski requested I meet with Geddy Kramer`s mother, later identified as Tracy Kramer.  SGT Szeniawski
advised Georgia State Patrol (GSP) SWAT team had already made contact with Tracy and were awaiting my arrival.

I arrived at the apartment at about 9:44am and met with GSP CPL S. Dockery (Badge #223) at the apartment door.  CPL
Dockery advised they made contact with Tracy and she has been very compliant.

CPL Dockery did advise Tracy has been searching the news on her phone and has an idea of what has occurred and why
we are there.

At about 9:46am, I spoke with Tracy inside the apartment, sitting in the living room of her apartment.  Below is a
summary of the interview:

Tracy said she is divorced from the following individual:

Scott Kramer
DOB:  08/31/1971

Tracy said they had been married for 19yrs and 11 months.  Tracy said she had been divorced approximately 1yr and 6
months.  

Tracy advised they had the following 2 children:
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Geddy Kramer (Son)
DOB:  03/28/1995 (19yoa)

Morgan Kramer (Son)
DOB:  12/28/1999 (14yoa)

Tracy advised both of her sons live with Scott.  Tracy said Morgan was at home at this time with his father, Scott.

Tracy said she last spoke to Geddy on Easter.  

Tracy then asked about Geddy and asked where Geddy was?  I explained to Tracy a small portion of what I knew, and
Tracy became upset and needed to go to the bathroom.  I checked on her and she was rightfully upset.  Tracy said there
were no weapons in the home.

Tracy came out of the bathroom and we continued the interview.  

Tracy said Geddy has always been quiet and to himself.  Tracy said they had taken Morgan to the hospital due to the
divorce.  

Tracy tried to call her Scott and advised her not too.  

Tracy said Geddy was pissed off at his father since the divorce.  Tracy said Geddy and Morgan both went to counseling
over the divorce.  Tracy said they were both on anti-depressants.

Tracy said Morgan is still seeing a counselor as needed.  

Tracy said she is also on anti-depressants.  

Tracy asked me about what happened and I explained some.  Tracy said Geddy didn`t have a gun that she knew of. 
Tracy said Geddy did have BB guns.  

Tracy said Scott didn`t own any guns.  Tracy said her family is from Illinois and that`s the only family that has guns.

Tracy said Geddy had shot guns in Illinois when he was younger.  

Tracy said she felt like Geddy didn`t want to talk to her, but she spoke to Scott about it, but he brushed it off.

Page 78

Investigator Signature Supervisor Signature

carrie.waters
Highlight

carrie.waters
Highlight



OCA: 14035708

CASE SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Cobb County Police

THE INFORMATION BELOW IS CONFIDENTIAL - FOR USE BY AUTHORIZED PERSONNEL ONLY

Case Status: EXCEPTIONALLY CLEARED Case Mng Status: EXCL

Printed: 07/10/2020  13:31

Offense: AGG ASSAULT/ BATTERY-GUN

Occurred: 04/29/2014

Reference:Contact: Kramer, Tracy Renee      
4045-#12309 George Busbee Pkwy Ne,
Kennesaw  678-469-5263

Interview

Date / Time:DUNCAN, R. L. (1149)Investigator: 05/01/2014 13:59:45, Thursday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:SZENIAWSKI, L.  (0163)Supervisor: 05/01/2014 13:59:52, Thursday

Tracy said Geddy was not shy around girls and always loved them.  Tracy said she was unsure if Geddy ever had a
girlfriend.

Tracy said Geddy has worked for FedEx since he was 18.  Tracy said he liked his job and his boss.  Tracy said Geddy
got promotions, possibly monetary.  Tracy said she believes he was working full-time now.

Tracy said Geddy complained about the upper level of management.

Tracy said she tried to get Geddy to come over in March to celebrate his birthday but he wanted to sleep instead.  

Tracy said Geddy had asked to borrow $20 from Scott, but Scott refused to give it to him, stating he didn`t have it. 
Tracy said Scott has money because he takes his girlfriend, who he cheated with, on vacation.  Tracy said she found out
about this from Morgan.

Tracy said her mother has spoken to Morgan and Geddy.  

Tracy said she became upset when she heard the girlfriend was being mean to Morgan.  Tracy said they had to take
Morgan to the ER due to headaches and stomach sickness.  Tracy said Geddy was not a part of that, but played a part in
calming Morgan down.  

Tracy said Scott works for AIG as an account broker.

Tracy said Scott still lives in the home they shared.  Tracy provided the following address:

4028 McPherson Drive
Acworth, GA

This concluded the interview.

I explained to Tracy that we would be serving a search warrant on her home and she understood.

Tracy was very upset at her home so I contacted the Cobb County`s Chaplain service and had them respond.  Tracy
advised she had no family in the area and felt all alone.  I didn`t feel comfortable leaving Tracy alone at this time and
Chaplain Scotty Davis and Cobb County Police Officer R.C. Cole arrived on scene to be with Tracy until other
arrangements could be made.
 [05/01/2014 14:01, DUNCAR, 2110, DPS]  [05/01/2014 14:01, DUNCAR, 2110, DPS]
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Offense: AGG ASSAULT/ BATTERY-GUN

Occurred: 04/29/2014

Reference:Contact: Additional Information

Date / Time:TWIGGS, C. R. (0902)Investigator: 05/01/2014 14:18:21, Thursday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:SPERRAZZA, C. S. (1133)Supervisor: 05/29/2014 05:50:52, Thursday

KENNESTONE E.R. RESPONSE

04/29/2014
0730 HRS

I responded to Wellstar Kennestone Hospital to determine the number of victims that had been transported and to
determine their conditions.

Upon arrival I was advised that there were a total of 6 victims from the Fed Ex facility with gunshot wounds.  Five of
the victims had non life threatening injuries, but one victim was in critical condition, and in surgery.

The victims were identified as:
- Christopher Sparkman
- Tom Peyton
- Melissa Shadow
- Tim Huntley
- Sontega Gardener
- Brandyn Stonebraker

All victims, with the exception of Sparkman, were interviewed (see interview supplementals for details).

Hospital staff had collected clothing from all the victims, which was turned over to me.  The clothing was submitted
into evidence at the Crimes Against Persons office.

No further. [05/01/2014 14:24, TWIGGC, 1863, DPS]
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INTERVIEW:  TOM PEYTON

04/29/2014
KENNESTONE E.R.

I interviewed Tom Peyton in Trauma Room 225 at the Kennestone E.R.  Peyton had been transported to the hospital
from the Fed Ex facility.  He had what appeared to be a gunshot wound to his right arm.  

Peyton advised that was inside the facility when he heard a "loud bang".  He initially thought something had fallen.  He
then saw people running and yelling for everyone to run.  He started running with the crowd.  He saw a person lying on
the ground and began to run in the opposite direction.  When he started running the opposite direction he felt a pain in
his arm to which he desribed "I thought I was electrocuted in the arm".  

Peyton fell down,  but was able to get back up.  He ran out of the building.  Once outside he realized he was bleeding
from his arm, and discovered that he had been shot.  He began walking to the guard shack, but got on the back of a truck
that was leaving.  He rode on the back of the truck all the way to the gate.  Once there he received medical attention and
was transported to the hospital.

Peyton advised he did not see anyone with a gun.

No further. [05/01/2014 14:31, TWIGGC, 1863, DPS]
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INTERVIEW:  MELISSA SHADOW

04/29/2014
KENNESTONE E.R.

I interviewed Melissa Shadow at the Kennestone emergency room.  She was housed in Trauma Room 9 and was being
transported to the CT room.   I walked with Shadow as she was being wheeled to the room.  She had been at the Fed Ex
facility and had been transported to the hospital with a gunshot wound.

Shadow advised she was inside the facility and saw a man with a gun.  She did not recognize the man.  Shadow was at
the steps to the next level when a lady beside her was shot.  She also was shot at the steps area.  She could not provide a
description of the armed male.

**At the time Shadow was in pain and apparent shock.  She also was being rushed from one medical procedure to
another.  

No further. [05/01/2014 14:58, TWIGGC, 1863, DPS]
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INTERVIEW:  TIM HUNTLEY

04/29/2014
KENNESTONE E.R.

I interviewed Tim Huntley in Trauma Room 9.  Huntley had been transported to Kennestone from the Fed Ex facility. 
Huntley had gunshot wounds to his right arm.

Huntley advised he saw people running inside the building.  He initially thought everyone was running due to a tornado
or other severe weather.  Huntley started running with the crowd.  He then heard "two loud booms".  

He began walking down the stairs to the lower level when he saw a co-worker, "Sonny", lying on the ground.  She had
been shot.  He stopped to help her up when he heard another "boom" and felt pain in his right arm.  He started running
out of the area and outside.  While running he recalled seeing a large knife lying on the ground.

Huntley advised he did not see the shooter.

No further. [05/01/2014 15:03, TWIGGC, 1863, DPS]
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INTERVIEW:  SONTEGA GARDENER

04/29/2014
KENNESTONE E.R.

I interviewed Sontega "Sonny" Gardener in Trauma Room 7.  Gardener had been transported to Kennestone from the
Fed Ex facility.  She appeared to have gunshot wounds to her left arm, neck, and legs.  

Gardener advised she was inside the facility when she heard a woman yell "get out".  She initially thought it was
because of a tornado.  She began to walk out with the crowd, but turned back to get her personal things from a nearby
table.  She then saw the suspect come up the steps onto the upper level.  

Once the male was on the upper level, she went down the steps.  As she was going down the steps she felt pain in her
legs.  She also started hearing several loud bangs during the incident.  She was assisted with getting out of the building.

Gardener advised that she had never seen the male before, but she heard that he worked at the facililty and that his
supervisor was named "Shawn".  She described the suspect as:

- white male
- blondish brown hair
- 22 - 23  years old
-  wearing a blue/black shirt
- possibly wearing shorts
-  armed with a shotgun
-  had ammunition strapped across his chest

No further.

 [05/01/2014 15:11, TWIGGC, 1863, DPS]

Page 84

Investigator Signature Supervisor Signature



OCA: 14035708

CASE SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Cobb County Police

THE INFORMATION BELOW IS CONFIDENTIAL - FOR USE BY AUTHORIZED PERSONNEL ONLY

Case Status: EXCEPTIONALLY CLEARED Case Mng Status: EXCL

Printed: 07/10/2020  13:31

Offense: AGG ASSAULT/ BATTERY-GUN

Occurred: 04/29/2014

Reference:Contact: Interview

Date / Time:TWIGGS, C. R. (0902)Investigator: 05/01/2014 15:14:33, Thursday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:SPERRAZZA, C. S. (1133)Supervisor: 05/29/2014 05:46:20, Thursday

INTERVIEW:  BRANDYN STONEBRAKER

04/29/2014
KENNESTONE E.R.

I interviewed Brandyn Stonebraker at the Kennestone E.R.  Stonebraker had been transported to the hospital from the
Fed Ex facility.  He had a gunshot wound to his left elbow and apparent graze wounds to his abdomen and knee.

He advised that he worked in the upper level of the building in the "systems" area.  He heard a call over the radio for
everyone to get out of the building.  He went to the loading bay to exit, and was going with the crowd.  He heard a
gunshot and felt pain.  At that point everyone around him started running to the exit.  He ran with them and got outside.

He advised he did not see anyone with a gun.

No further. [05/01/2014 15:17, TWIGGC, 1863, DPS]
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CHRISTOPHER SPARKMAN CONDITION

04/29/2014
0900 HRS

Christopher Sparkman was transported to Kennestone Hospital from the Fed Ex facility.  Sparkman had injuries from
apparent gunshot wounds to his abdominal area.  He was rushed into surgery.  

I consulted with the medical staff about Sparkman.  He was listed in critical condition and was still in surgery.  I left my
information with the medical staff and requested we be notified if his condition changed.

No further. [05/01/2014 15:20, TWIGGC, 1863, DPS]
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Offense: AGG ASSAULT/ BATTERY-GUN
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Date / Time:TWIGGS, C. R. (0902)Investigator: 05/01/2014 15:21:42, Thursday
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S/W FOR VILLA AT KENNESAW APARTMENT

04/29/2014

I was advised that the mother of the suspect, Tracy Kramer, lived at 4045 George Busbee Pkwy, #12309, Kennesaw,
GA, at the Villas at Kennesaw Apartments.  I was tasked with obtaining a search warrant for the residence.

I testified before Judge McLaughlin who issued Cobb County search warrant #14-SW-0433 for the apartment.  I took a
copy of the warrant to the apartment and turned it over to Det. Duncan for execution (see Det. Duncan`s report for
details).

No further. [05/01/2014 15:25, TWIGGC, 1863, DPS]
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Date / Time:PARROTT, D. L. (0177)Investigator: 05/02/2014 01:19:40, Friday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:YEAGER, E. S. (0335)Supervisor: 05/02/2014 10:00:05, Friday

Precinct 1 was given a tone for priority call in progress.  Radio the advised at 0554 hrs of a person shot at the FEDEX
warehouse, 1675 Airport Rd.   Radio advised a brother shot his brother. A lookout was given of a white male dressed all
in black armed with a shotgun.  I was at McCollum Pkwy at Old Hwy 41.

  I arrived to the west gate in 30 seconds.  Several people were running from bay doors on the west side of the building. 
Several people stated he was still shooting people.  I approached the right most bay door.  It was extremely loud from
conveyor belts.  I did hear a loud noise followed in a couple of seconds by another loud noise.  About ten seconds later
another loud noise.  Not knowing if it was gun fire, I advised radio of signal 63AS.

  Several police cars past the entrance I was at, going to the front of the building.  Officer Spiker arrived at my location. 
I heard Sgt. Clark sending contact teams into the building.  I advised Officer Spiker to report to Sgt. Clark.  I then
moved from the building and advised radio I was going to set up incident command at the GSP hanger on Airport Rd. 
This location was closed off by a gate.  I moved to the east driveway of Precinct 1 and advised radio of the incident
command location.  I then moved incident command radio traffic to disaster 3.

I advised radio to have fire and ambulances stage on Airport Rd near the main gate.  I  insured that radio had all local
jurisdictions and other precinct personnel to respond as well as SWAT.  Contact teams stated there were IED`s inside
the building.  I requested the bomb unit.  A KSU master patrolman arrived to my location.  She was instructed to scribe
for incident command.

  Captain Adcock arrived at my location.  I had radio contact GSP to open their hanger for a collection point for
non-injured victims.  I advised radio to make Electric Cowboys the media staging area.  As other supervisors arrived, I
assigned additional help to the strong point, non-injured collection point, and traffic control.

I had KSU close down Old Hwy 41 at McCollum Pkwy and Old Hwy 41 at Cobb Pkwy.

Sparkles skating rink, 1000 McCollum Pkwy, was designated as family staging and released non-injured  staging area.

I insured security provided by Marietta Police responded to Kennestone Hospital.

I then assisted Captain Adcock and Captain Hagebak throughout the morning.
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Case Status: EXCEPTIONALLY CLEARED Case Mng Status: EXCL

Printed: 07/10/2020  13:31

Offense: AGG ASSAULT/ BATTERY-GUN

Occurred: 04/29/2014

Reference:Contact: Additional Information

Date / Time:DESVERNINE, K. C. (1242)Investigator: 05/02/2014 04:33:35, Friday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:RUSHING, P. I. (0580)Supervisor: 05/02/2014 05:11:39, Friday

On Monday April 28 I responded to an active shooter at the FedEx Facility on Airport Rd in Kennesaw. I arrived on the
scene and was directed by on scene command to be the team leader of contact team 4. My team consisted of Officer
Chalk from precinct 1 and two officers from Kennesaw State University Police.

We entered the building and cleared through the main warehouse to several offices on the number 2 side of the building.
In those offices we located several employees that had locked themselves inside of the offices. My team escorted those
individuals to the front entrance where they were turned over to officers on the perimeter.

We then re-entered the building and cleared toward the number 3 side of the warehouse. We located a large knife on the
ground and what appeared to be several droplets of blood. We began to follow the blood drops when I observed an
improvised explosive device in our path. The device was a brown glass bottle wrapped in duct tape with a towel or
piece of cloth sticking out of the bottle neck. The bottle appeared to contain liquid with solid material in the bottom. I
advised my team to seek cover away from the objects and held position to keep other Officers and civilians clear of the
potential hazard. I advised Incident command of the devices and their location in the building.

I was later ordered to obtain more information about the devices by incident command. While doing this I observed a
large, smeared pool of blood, several more devices in a pile of clothing, and several shotgun shells. I passed more
detailed information to incident command.

I remained on scene with the items while they were inspected by Bomb Squad personnel. I was ordered to remain with
the items until relieved by other officers. Once I was relieved I accounted for my team members and exited the building
and met at a location as directed by incident command.

I then met with other SWAT personnel and remained on scene until dismissed.
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Case Status: EXCEPTIONALLY CLEARED Case Mng Status: EXCL

Printed: 07/10/2020  13:31

Offense: AGG ASSAULT/ BATTERY-GUN

Occurred: 04/29/2014

Reference:Contact: Evidence Processing

Date / Time:COALSON, P. J. (0270)Investigator: 05/02/2014 09:18:15, Friday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:PELUSO, R. J. (0403)Supervisor: 05/05/2014 13:29:46, Monday

Case Number: 14-035708

Incident Type: Aggravated Assault

Agency:       CAP / Detective Bratley

Case Status: Analysis Complete

On April 30, 2014, Detective Bratley requested the assistance with the password recovery from an iPhone cellular
phone. Using cable 110 and forensic machine T-13 and CelleBrite IOS device extraction 3.9, I obtained the passcode
for the cellular phone as "0000". I removed the passcode from the cellular phone and returned the phone to Detective
Bratley. 

Detective Escamillo, later returned the phone to me in the lab and requested a download of information contained on the
cellular phone. I inquired if a search warrant was obtained and he stated Detective Bratley had one at the CAP office. I
signed PCR
# 231467 Item 1 for the transfer of the evidence.

Cell Phone Analysis

Acquisition
 
iPhone 3GS S/N: 87122U76EDG

I performed the physical examination of the cell phone, as listed on Evidence Control Record #231467 (Item #1).
Digital photos were taken using a Samsung L100 digital camera to note the condition of the cellular phone.

I conducted a physical extraction of the cellular phone using cable number 110 and CelleBrite/UFED Touch stand-alone
device with on board firmware on and Forensic Machine T-13.

This extraction produced the following:

Cellular Phone Number:

678-641-0253

Email:
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Case Status: EXCEPTIONALLY CLEARED Case Mng Status: EXCL

Printed: 07/10/2020  13:31

Offense: AGG ASSAULT/ BATTERY-GUN

Occurred: 04/29/2014

Reference:Contact: Evidence Processing

Date / Time:COALSON, P. J. (0270)Investigator: 05/02/2014 09:18:15, Friday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:PELUSO, R. J. (0403)Supervisor: 05/05/2014 13:29:46, Monday

geddyleekramer@gmail.com

Owner Name:

Dell Computer`s iPhone

Phone Data

Calendar - 10 (1)
Call Log - 130 (30 deleted)
Chats - 339 (167 deleted)
Contacts - 25 (1 deleted)
Cookie - 8087 
Installed Applications - 51
IP Connections - 37
Locations - 3176 (134)
Maps - 21
MMS Messages - 51 (1 deleted)
Mobile Cards - 1
Notes - 30 (2)
Passwords - 45 
Powering Events - 8
Searched Items - 1
SMS Messages - 2402 (95 deleted)
Timeline - 7014 (161)
User Accounts - 3
User Dictionary - 5882
Voicemail - 23 (21)
Web Bookmarks - 8
Web History - 276
Wireless Networks - 12
Data Files - 24691 (51)
Applications - 558
Config - 10743 (49)
Databases - 1098 (2)
Documents - 26
Images - 11463
Videos - 3 
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Case Status: EXCEPTIONALLY CLEARED Case Mng Status: EXCL

Printed: 07/10/2020  13:31

Offense: AGG ASSAULT/ BATTERY-GUN

Occurred: 04/29/2014

Reference:Contact: Evidence Processing

Date / Time:COALSON, P. J. (0270)Investigator: 05/02/2014 09:18:15, Friday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:PELUSO, R. J. (0403)Supervisor: 05/05/2014 13:29:46, Monday

Activity Analytics - 74
Analytics Phones - 47

The information placed in a Cellebrite report and recorded to a data disc for detective review. (See CelleBrite report for
details.) 

CelleBrite is a stand-alone device for mobile phones that provides quick and secure transfer of mobile handset content
such as: Phonebook, SMS messages, Pictures, Videos, Ringtones, Audio files and more -  from one mobile phone to
another, regardless of mobile vendor, model, technology or carrier.  

Upon completed of analysis of cellular phone, I returned the phone to the evidence bag located in the HTCS lab for
safekeeping. 

I created a data disc and added it to property / evidence control record 23167 Item 1. I returned all evidence on PCR#
23167 to Detective Bratley. (See PCR# 23167 for details.) 
 [05/02/2014 09:18, COALSP, 1231, DPS]
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Case Status: EXCEPTIONALLY CLEARED Case Mng Status: EXCL

Printed: 07/10/2020  13:31

Offense: AGG ASSAULT/ BATTERY-GUN

Occurred: 04/29/2014

Reference:Contact: Additional Information

Date / Time:TWIGGS, C. R. (0902)Investigator: 05/02/2014 09:42:18, Friday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:SPERRAZZA, C. S. (1133)Supervisor: 05/29/2014 05:45:00, Thursday

PROJECTILES COLLECTED FROM KENNSTONE E.R.

04/29/2014
1200 HRS

I returned to Kennestone  Hospital to collect some of the pellets that had been removed from the victims.   I retrieved
two clear plastic containers that contained small pellets.  One container was marked "Melissa Shadow" and the other
was marked "Christopher Sparkman".  

Both containers were submitted into evidence at the Crimes Against Persons office on PCR`s 231967 and 231968.

No further. [05/02/2014 09:45, TWIGGC, 1863, DPS]
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Case Status: EXCEPTIONALLY CLEARED Case Mng Status: EXCL

Printed: 07/10/2020  13:31

Offense: AGG ASSAULT/ BATTERY-GUN

Occurred: 04/29/2014

Reference:Contact: Additional Information

Date / Time:SZENIAWSKI, L.  (0163)Investigator: 05/02/2014 10:24:25, Friday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:BROOKS, T. C. (0517)Supervisor: 05/02/2014 10:24:38, Friday

Initial contact Scott Kramer

TYPE:                   Aggravated Assault

CASE AGENT:     Det. Bratley

On Tuesday, 042914 at 0910, I met with Scott Kramer at his residence.  Scott is Geddy Kramer`s father.  Also present at
the residence was Morgan Kramer and Kelly Black; Scott`s friend.  Scott last saw Geddy at 2230 on Monday, 042814. 
Geddy was leaving for work at the FedEx facility.  Geddy drove to work in a red HONDA Civic, GA/ PIA3503 that is
registered to Scott.  Geddy seemed fine when he left.  Scott knows of no issues Geddy was having.  Geddy was
described as a typical 19 year old boy who keeps to himself and stays in his room playing video games.

Geddy has been working at FedEx since last August.  He has not complained about his job but was looking for a day
time work.

Scott said Geddy was interested in guns but as far as he knew, did not own one.   Geddy`s closest friend was probably
"Lucas" who lives on McPherson Dr and also works at FedEx.

I told Scott of our belief that Geddy was responsible for this days shootings and that we would be obtaining a search
warrant for his home.
 [05/02/2014 10:36, SZENIL, 1124, DPS]
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Case Status: EXCEPTIONALLY CLEARED Case Mng Status: EXCL

Printed: 07/10/2020  13:31

Offense: AGG ASSAULT/ BATTERY-GUN

Occurred: 04/29/2014

Reference:Contact: Interview

Date / Time:TWIGGS, C. R. (0902)Investigator: 05/02/2014 11:18:53, Friday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:SPERRAZZA, C. S. (1133)Supervisor: 05/29/2014 05:44:32, Thursday

INTERVIEW:  ERIC COOK

05/02/2014
1100 HRS

I interviewed Eric Cook at the Crimes Against Persons office.  Cook was working with Chris Sparkman when the
incident began.  The interview was recorded and the following is a summary of the interview:

Cook advised he had worked at Allied Barton for 7 months.  The entire time he had worked at the Fed Ex facility.  On
04/29/14 he was ending his shift, along with Sparkman.  They were in the security checkpoint at the front of the facility.  

Cook advised he heard the door open from the exterior and saw an employee, already pointing a shotgun at him.  Cook
was in the line of sight of the male and Sparkman was to the male`s immediate right.  As the male entered the doorway
he realized Sparkman was to his right.  He swiveled and pointed the shotgun as Sparkman and shot him.  Cook ran out
of the room and into a bathroom.  He locked the door, laid on the ground, and called 911.

Cook stated he was on the phone with the 911 operator who told him to stay in the bathroom.  Cook advised he could
not and went back out into the office area.   He saw Sparkman on the ground injured.  Two other package handlers were
assisting Sparkman, too.  Cook noted that employees were running from the building.  He then began ushering them out
of the facility.  

The police began arriving and going into the building.  An ambulance could not get down to the security office, so an
EMT and Cook carried Sparkman to the ambulance.  He rode to the hospital with in the ambulance with Sparkman.

Cook advised he was familiar with the suspect.  The suspect was an employee at the facility.  The suspect had left
earlier in the morning and Cook spoke with him.  It was common for employees to be sent home sometimes if the
workload was down.  He asked the suspect if he had been "cut" (told to go home early).  The suspect said he had, and he
left.  

Cook advised that the suspect was wearing a tank top, green cargo shorts, a bandolier across his chest, and was armed
with a shotgun.  He noted that as the suspect was entering the office he was loading a shell into the shotgun.  He then
immediately came up with the shotgun and pointed at Cook.  Cook described the suspect`s demeanor as "focused".  He
did not say anything and it seemed he was not blinking.

No further. [05/02/2014 11:27, TWIGGC, 1863, DPS]
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Case Status: EXCEPTIONALLY CLEARED Case Mng Status: EXCL

Printed: 07/10/2020  13:31

Offense: AGG ASSAULT/ BATTERY-GUN

Occurred: 04/29/2014

Reference:Contact: Additional Information

Date / Time:QUINLAN, J. L. (0690)Investigator: 05/02/2014 14:17:31, Friday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:GARRETT, L. C. (0356)Supervisor: 05/05/2014 06:46:48, Monday

Case Number: 14-035708

Incident Type: Agg. Assault (Active Shooter)

Victim: FedEx

04/29/14 - 0620 hours - I arrived at Pct. 1 at approx. 0620 hours. Active Shooter Protocol had been activated reference
an aggravated assault that had occurred at the FedEx distribution hub on Airport Rd. at Old Hwy 41.

I equipped myself and, along with Sgt. Garrett, made my way to the incident strong point on foot.

While en route to the strong point, I joined Lt. Preston and was instructed to be the liaison between SWAT and Adam
Feyko of FedEx security. While Lt. Preston tried to locate blue prints to the facility, I had Feyko bring up all the
security cameras on his laptop. We were able to view almost the entire facility in an effort to locate other suspects,
victims and suspicious items. None were located. Feyko also showed me the surveillance footage of the initial shooting
of the security guard. I was able to confirm that only one suspect had been involved in that portion of the incident.

After contact teams had been withdrawn, I joined the rest of the officers on site and performed a security sweep of the
facility, from the west end to the east. I found nothing of interest in this sweep.

Once the SWAT team was released, I returned to my CIU duties.
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Case Status: EXCEPTIONALLY CLEARED Case Mng Status: EXCL

Printed: 07/10/2020  13:31

Offense: AGG ASSAULT/ BATTERY-GUN

Occurred: 04/29/2014

Reference:Contact: Crime Scene Processing

Date / Time:SHUMPERT, B. A. (1637)Investigator: 05/02/2014 17:41:12, Friday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:KNOBLACH, J. P. (1216)Supervisor: 05/02/2014 17:56:49, Friday

Case# 14035708
Date: 4/29/14
Time: 0900hrs
Location: FedEx - 1675 Airport Road, Kennesaw, GA 30144

Crime Scene Response - Aggravated Assault/Active Shooter

On 4/29/14 at 0900hrs, I was contacted at my home by CST. Rich requesting I respond to the FedEx facility located at
1675 Airport Road in Kennesaw, in reference to an aggravated assault/active shooter incident. I departed from my home
in route to the CSI Office to gather my equipment and then respond to the scene.

I arrived on scene at the incident location around 1100hrs where I met with CST. Rich, who was leading the Crime
Scene investigation. He requested that I assist with digitally photographing the parking lot area along with CST.
Pankey, and to photograph each vehicle along with its registration. CST. Pankey and I divided the parking lot which
was large and contained hundreds of cars, into two sectors. I took the eastern sector and CST. Pankey took the western
sector. I then began digitally photographing the area starting at the northern point at the main entrance. I continued to
photograph the vehicles and surrounding areas until I met a point with CST. Pankey. At the conclusion of
photographing the assigned area, I assisted with maintaining the crime scene perimeter. CST. Rich advised that I could
go into service once the outside parking area was complete. After the all clear was given to begin allowing employees
back into the parking area to retrieve their vehicles, I departed the scene. 

Upon arrival at the CSI Office, I downloaded all digital photographs taken and burned those onto a CD. I made a copy
of this CD and gave it to Det. Bratley for his case file and placed the original CD into CAP Evidence and signed it in on
PCR# 232038.

Nothing further
 [05/02/2014 17:41, SHUMPB, 2599, DPS]
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Case Status: EXCEPTIONALLY CLEARED Case Mng Status: EXCL

Printed: 07/10/2020  13:31

Offense: AGG ASSAULT/ BATTERY-GUN

Occurred: 04/29/2014

Reference:Contact: Witness Interview

Date / Time:NELSON, T. A. (0765)Investigator: 05/06/2014 08:33:34, Tuesday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:PADILLA, G. A. (0565)Supervisor: 05/22/2014 16:28:02, Thursday

Aggravated Assault-Gun 14035708

Interview with victim Nicolas Burton

Burton, Nicholas W/M DOB 02/02/1993
436 Rose Creek PL Woodstock GA 30189
Cell) 678-879-8949

Kennestone Hospital

04/29/14
1151 to 1212 hours

Det. Goodman and I arrived at Kennestone Hospital to interview Nick Burton, as requested by incident command (Lt.
Padilla)

We arrived and located Nick Burton along with Brandon Stonebraker in emergency room 7.  They were friends and
co-workers.  Burton had a leg injury but was able to walk and I met with him in the hallway while Det. Goodman stayed
and interviewed Stonebraker.  

Burton confirmed that he had already spoken to a Detective at the airport, but could not tell me who it was.  

Burton advised that his job position was a scanner.  He was unloading the trucks and scanning in items.  He heard a
manager yell something on the radio and then someone hit the emergency stop on the conveyer belt.  He heard yelling
about a gun.  He then went to the ground under the belt and saw the guy walking with a shotgun.  One of the truck bay
doors was open enough for him to roll out under it.  As he rolled out he heard a shot and saw the shooter look at him,
but he was not sure if he was shot at. 

He met with another co-worker when he made it to the fence line.  He recalled his name was Carl.  His description of
him was a black male with a little weight to him.  His description matched that of Carl Quist, who Detective Goodman
and I had met with earlier.  He confirmed throwing Carl his shoes or boots over the fence, matching their statements of
that part of the event.    

I asked him if he knew the shooter and he said no, he had never seen him in there before.  He heard other people say his
name but he did not remember what it was.  He said there were many people who worked there and he did not know
everyone.  

I asked again about the Detective he spoke with.  He was not able to describe him enough as he was not paying 
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Case Status: EXCEPTIONALLY CLEARED Case Mng Status: EXCL

Printed: 07/10/2020  13:31

Offense: AGG ASSAULT/ BATTERY-GUN

Occurred: 04/29/2014

Reference:Contact: Witness Interview

Date / Time:NELSON, T. A. (0765)Investigator: 05/06/2014 08:33:34, Tuesday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:PADILLA, G. A. (0565)Supervisor: 05/22/2014 16:28:02, Thursday

attention at that time, he was just trying to get out of there.  He thought he only spoke with the Detective for a few
minutes.  

I asked him to describe the shooter.  He said he was average height with dark brown or blackish hair, he was a white
guy.  He only saw the side profile, just enough for the shooter to see him.  The shooter was wearing a red beanie and he
thought he had a red jacket on or something else.  He was not very sure about the jacket.  He saw something strapped to
his chest, possibly more ammunition or something. 
I asked him what he was carrying.  He said it was an all black shotgun.  He was not familiar with guns, but knew it to be
a shotgun with the pump action as he has seen in movies.

I asked if he saw him shoot.  He saw him casually walking around after hearing one shot.  He did not actually see him as
he shot.  Then he heard the second shot when he thought the gunman saw him as he (Burton) was crawling out. He did
not see for sure where he was firing that shot.  

He ended up to the gate where he met Carl.  He decided not to climb over the barbed wire fence and followed the fence
line until he met up with other people who had gathered. 

He received his leg injury sometime when he rolled out of the bay door and struck the ground.  He did not notice the
injury at the time as a result of the adrenaline likely at the time.  I did not get specifics on his condition as the doctor,
Don Kramer, arrived and began to speak with him.  

I ended the interview.  

050514 at 1645 hours
I burned the digital audio recording of the interview to CD-R.  I packaged it and documented it on PECR#152956 and
placed it into evidence at Pct 4.  
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Offense: AGG ASSAULT/ BATTERY-GUN

Occurred: 04/29/2014

Reference:Contact: Additional Information

Date / Time:KITCHENS, B. M. (0634)Investigator: 05/06/2014 08:35:24, Tuesday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:ARCHER, M. H. (0250)Supervisor: 05/06/2014 11:12:43, Tuesday

On April 29, 2014, I responded to the FedEx facility on Airport Road, in Precinct I, for the report of an active shooter. 
Upon arrival to the area, I responded to the command post in the parking lot of Precinct I to see what task I would be
assigned.  After a brief period, Capt. Patellis directed Lt. Ledford and me to gather all available officers, not already
detailed out, and walk them toward the front of the facility.  We eventually gathered in the front of the building, at the
strong point, while awaiting the remaining contact and rescue teams to exit the building.  As a large group, Lt. Fischer,
Lt. Ledford and I led the mass of officers to the west entrance and formed teams of four officers.  Following additional
instructions by Lt. Preston, the teams of officers entered the facility through the west entrance and formed a line across
the building, from the north wall to the south wall.  While moving together, we checked for additional victims, suspects
and other potential hazards, such as incendiary devices.  

Once the clearing operation concluded, Capt. Patellis released many of the officers and directed me to stay on scene for
further instruction.  I assisted Lt. Preston in the security office while trying to determine what route the suspect took
after entering the building.  The route was to give better understanding to the K9 teams as they were to search for
explosives.  

I was later released from the scene by Capt. Patellis at approximately 1115 hours.
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Date / Time:GOODMAN, M. J. (1519)Investigator: 05/06/2014 08:49:39, Tuesday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:NELSON, T. A. (0765)Supervisor: 05/06/2014 09:20:26, Tuesday

***On 04/29/2014 I was called to the scene of an active shooting incident that occurred at 1675 Grist Lake Rd, also
identified as Airport Rd, at the Fed Ex shipping warehouse. 

I arrived on scene at approximately 0845 hours and met with incident command at Precinct 1, 2380 Cobb Parkway,
Kennesaw, GA 30152. 

I was informed by Lt. Padilla to meet with Lt. Cebula at the staging area located at the GSP Air Hanger located at
McCollum Airport and across the street from the Fed Ex facility on Airport Road. 

I arrived at this location and found that there were many FedEx employees gathered around Lt. Cebula gaining
instructions on having their names and statements collected. Afterwards, I met with Lt. Cebula and was directed to
assist in monitoring employees exiting to see if they had witnessed anything. 

As it pertains to some of the statements I received, the weather was overcast, the area had several storms overnight, and
more storms were expected. The storms were severe enough to cause foliage debris in the roadway and knock over
some trees. 

I first met with Mark K Miller (02/07/1965, 678-410-7546). He stated that he was loading a truck when he heard people
screaming, "Run!" He thought it was because someone saw a tornado, and then he heard a bang. He went back to work
and heard a second bang. He walked to the end of the belt when he heard a third bang. He went to get ice out of a
machine that was located by the belts and officers ordered him to the ground and then escorted him out of the building.
Mark stated that he knows Officer Bowman.

I then spoke with Alex Whitaker (07/18/1988, 404-966-9690). He stated that he was in the unloading area by the IC
door and people were waving for him to come out when he heard a loud bang. He thought it was a tornado and that the
roof was about to fall in. People began moving towards the area of the building known as "Smalls." He then heard 2
loud bangs and a black male told him there was a guy with a gun. He ran out the back door and someone told him that it
was a box of bullets on the assembly line that went off. He then saw Tom in a red shirt coming down the stairs and
observed he was shot in the right shoulder. Alex took off his sweatshirt and tied it around Tom`s arm. Someone else
helped put Tom on a switcher truck and that person drove Tom to the guard area. Alex went to the front of the building
and was then escorted to a staging area. 

After everyone was released from this staging area I went back to Incident Command and met with Lt. Padilla. I was
informed that there was a victim/witness that had fled from the scene who was now calling 911 for minor injuries
received and he needed to be interviewed. Deputy Haney (GSP badge 760), Sgt. Det. Nelson, and I went to 1762
Heights Circle, Kennesaw, GA 30152 at approximately 0945 hours. Once on scene, we spoke with Sgt. Michaels who
said he had briefly spoken with the victim, Carl Quist, and informed him that Detectives may need to speak with him
further. We discovered that Quist had left the scene with his brother and father to go to the 
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hospital. He was able to be reached by phone and come back to the house. 

Carl Quist (02/28/1983, 678-457-1866, 678-290-7021) informed me that he was in a truck with Mick (possible real
name Michael) docked in the unloading section in either bay 2-1, 2-2, or 2-3 on the south side of the building. He heard
a loud bang and exiting the trailer, he looked toward the west side of the building and saw a white male with a black
shotgun walking toward his area (walking east). He thought the male was Joseph G. He immediately hid behind the
conveyer belt. As the male passed by his location, he rolled under the conveyer belt to stay away and stay hidden. The
male then fired another shot and he saw something red fly out of the gun. He thought the male was reloading or doing
something with the gun so he ran west to the next bay and saw a truck had sealed off the door, he then ran one bay
further west and opened the bay door and exited. He ran south through the parking lot to a back fence where he met up
with an employee named Nick. Nick was in his 20`s and was a scanner at Fed Ex. Carl took off his boots so that he
could scale the fence. Once he got over Nick threw his boots over and Carl put them on and tried to get Nick over, but
Nick said he couldn`t make it. Carl then ran home. 

Once home he saw Mick on the news just walking by and knew that he was safe. He then saw what had happened and
called 911. 

Carl was not 100% sure the shooter was Joseph G, but felt confident. He knew Joseph G because he talked to him often.
They mostly talked about 2 subjects, video games and religion. When talking about video games Joseph G would
attempt to get Carl to come over to his house, however, he never had. When they spoke about religion, Joseph G talked
about how he did not believe in God. 

Carl only knew him as Joseph G and did not know what his real name was. He stated that there was a white female
named Ashley who worked as a scanner in the warehouse that knew Joseph G and had been to his house several times.
Additionally, a black male named Jacques (770-873-0062) and a white male "Mick", possible Michael (678-787-5306),
might be able to identify Joseph G. 

He believed Joseph G`s supervisor was a new guy named "Dan." He pointed out that there had been many people
talking and complaining about Dan, including Joseph G. 

I showed Carl a Google satellite image of the Fed-Ex building. He described that his incident occurred in the middle
(slightly east) southern section of the building. 

He knew no one by the name Geddy or Lemuel. He stated that he recognized most people by face. 

I then went back to Incident Command where Sgt. Det. Nelson and I were directed to meet with a Nick Burton at
Kennestone Hospital that had been identified as a possible 7th victim. Once we arrived we met with Nick Burton and
Brandon Stonebraker (08/24/1994 678-382-1624). Sgt. Det. Nelson met with Nick while I spoke with 
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Brandon. 

Brandon had been hit by several pellets consistent with buck shot discharged from a shotgun from a distance. He stated
that he worked upstairs in an area called LC1. His co-worker Scott was across from him in LC2. His supervisor Matt
got on the radio and began screaming for people to get out. He believed it was because of an incoming storm. He began
following people leaving, walking down to the area where Matt`s office was, located by a timeclock. During this time
he had to walk down an area that has about 8 or 9 steps and through the loading area of the warehouse. During this time,
he heard a bang and felt that he had been hit with something. He and the rest of the group made it to where Matt was
waving people into an area that could be used to exit the building. This area was only accessible by managers with the
proper swipe card and led to the front of the building (north side).

I showed Brandon a Google satellite image of the Fed Ex building and he described that most of everything happened in
the middle, south side of the building. 

I observed some of Brandon`s injuries, a pellet hole in his neck/chest and a pellet hole in his left forearm. He informed
me that there were 3 pellets in his left leg, but 5 holes, there was one pellet in his lower abdomen, and he was also
struck in the penis. However, while on scene a doctor told him that his penis injury was only a superficial wound. 

Brandon knew a Joe G, and talked to him regularly. He had never given any indication that he was capable of 
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***Incident Notification***

04/29/2014:

At approximately 0555 hours, I overheard a portion of Precinct 1 radio traffic advising of a person shot at 1675 Airport
Road (Fed Ex).  Within a few minutes, Officers on scene advised that there was a possible active shooter at the location. 
Sergeant Sperrazza, Detective M. Owen, and I responded to the area of the incident location.
 [05/06/2014 17:53, BRATLJ, 2175, DPS]
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***Scene arrival***

04/29/2014:

At approximately 0630 hours, Sergeant Sperrazza, Detective M. Owen, and I arrived at Cobb Police Precinct 1 in
reference to the investigation.  Precinct 1 had been assigned as the command post for the incident.  

Within minutes, I obtained the following information:

-The suspected shooter had been found deceased inside from an apparent self inflicted gunshot wound.  

-A large number of employees and possible witnesses had been escorted to the Georgia State Patrol Aviation Hanger
nearby.

-There were several victims of gunshots wounds that were transported to Kennestone Hospital.

-The incident location was being secured by other police personnel, primarily due to the fact that suspected explosive
devices were found inside.

Sergeant Sperrazza requested that Detective Owen and I proceed to the Georgia State Patrol Aviation Hanger to begin
the process of identifying and interviewing witnesses.
 [05/06/2014 17:55, BRATLJ, 2175, DPS]
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***Interview with Joe Cadamatre***

04/29/2014:

At approximately 0655 hours, I interviewed Joe Cadamatre at 1900 Airport Road (GSP Aviation Hanger) in reference to
the incident.  The interview was audibly recorded and a CD-R disc containing the interview was placed into evidence at
the Crimes Against Persons Office.  The following is a summary of the interview with Cadamatre and does not
represent a verbatim transcript.

Cadamatre advised that he worked for a janitorial company that was at the incident location this date.  He advised that
he arrived in the parking lot of Fed Ex to start his shift at approximately 0550 hours.  He was walking towards the guard
shack to enter the business when he saw the suspect exit a car and enter the guard shack.  Cadamatre then heard a
gunshot.  

Next, Cadamatre saw the suspect enter the main building of the business.

Cadamatre further explained that the suspect was driving a red Honda Civic and he (suspect) stopped his vehicle just in
front of the guard shack.  Cadamatre did not know the name of the suspect.  He described him as a white male, pretty
big, wearing all black, and possibly wearing a face mask.  Cadamatre saw a weapon in the suspect`s hands that appeared
to be a long gun of some sort, possibly an AK-47.  
Cadamatre suspected that it was approximately 0553 or 0554 hours when the suspect entered the guard shack.

After Cadamatre heard the gunshot, he retreated to his vehicle in the parking lot.  He was later escorted to the Aviation
Hanger by police. 

That concluded the interview with Cadamatre.

Joe Cadamatre
DOB 12/30/1990
5880 Bridgemont Place
Acworth, GA, 30101
(609) 713-8650 
 [05/06/2014 17:57, BRATLJ, 2175, DPS]  [05/06/2014 17:58, BRATLJ, 2175, DPS]
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***Interview with Torey Parks***

04/29/2014:

At approximately 0705 hours, I interviewed Torey Parks at 1900 Airport Road (GPS Aviation Hanger) in reference to
the incident.  The interview was audibly recorded and a CD-R disc containing the interview was placed into evidence at
the Crimes Against Persons Office.  The following is a summary of the interview with Parks and does not represent a
verbatim transcript.

Parks advised the he was a Fed Ex employee and he was inside the building when the incident occurred.  Parks advised
that he was on the `Low side` of the building at trailer number 25 unloading a trailer.  He overheard a lot of screaming
on the radio in reference to someone having a gun.  A female named Hope was with Parks and she started running. 
Parks then hid behind some boxes.

Parks said that he saw a white male come out of nowhere.  Parks then saw the suspect `load up` 3 times and keep
walking by.  Parks then ran out the back of the building and hid in an outdoor trailer.  He then saw a manager outside
and they all hid in an outdoor maintenance building until police found them.

Parks described the suspect as a young clean shaven white male, wearing a black hat, black shirt, black pants and black
shoes.  Parks suspected that the suspect was holding a high powered rifle.

When Parks explained in more detail that he saw the suspect load three rounds into the gun and then Parks heard three
gunshots.  Parks then saw the suspect loading up again.  Parks heard an additional gunshot and that is when Parks ran
out of the building.

Parks had never seen the suspect before.

That concluded the interview with Torey Parks.

Torey Parks
DOB 01/20/1993
2333 Rock Mill Lane
Conyers, GA, 30013
(678) 760-9170
 [05/06/2014 17:59, BRATLJ, 2175, DPS]
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***Interview with Ralph Johnson***

04/29/2014:

At approximately 0712 hours, I interviewed Ralph Johnson at 1900 Airport Road (GSP Aviation Hanger) in reference to
the incident.  The interview was audibly recorded and a CD-R disc containing the interview was placed into evidence at
the Crimes Against Persons Office.  The following is a summary of the interview with Johnson and does not represent a
verbatim transcript.

Johnson advised that he was a Fed Ex employee and he was inside the building at the time of the incident.  Johnson`s
job function was unloading trucks and he was working in the southeast section of the building.

Johnson was unloading a truck when a co-worker, Jeff, alerted him that there was someone in the building shooting
people.  Johnson exited the truck he was unloading and another co-worker told Johnson to hide.  Johnson suspected that
the co-worker could see the shooter at that moment.

Johnson stayed in the truck and hid behind some boxes.  Johnson was able to see out of the truck and witnessed a white
male wearing black shorts and something red.  Johnson did not know what the red color was.  Johnson believed the
male was in possession of a rifle type gun.  

Johnson continued to hide in the truck and heard a total of 5 to 6 gunshots.  He could also hear the screams of a female. 
Johnson continued to hide until he heard the police arrive.  

That concluded the interview with Ralph Johnson.

Ralph R. Johnson
DOB 02/17/1950
262 Chesney Glen 
Marietta, GA, 30064
(302) 547-9813
 [05/06/2014 17:59, BRATLJ, 2175, DPS]
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***Interview with Rodney Bone***

04/29/2014:

At approximately 0744 hours, I interviewed Rodney Bone at 1900 Airport Road (GSP Aviation Hanger) in reference to
the incident.  The interview was audibly recorded and a CD-R disc containing the interview was placed into evidence at
the Crimes Against Persons Office.  The following is a summary of the interview with Bone and does not represent a
verbatim transcript.

Bone advised that he was a truck driver and had parked his truck inside the building.  He was parked at belt number 1
and noticed a young white male with a pump action shotgun.  The male pointed the gun at Bone and he ran from his
truck.  Bone ran out the front of the building taking a route between the `QA Cage` and the belt.

Bone advised that there were people yelling for people to evacuate the building and people were running towards the
back of the business.  

When Bone saw the suspect, the suspect was walking through the building towards the stairs that led to the upper level
of the building.

Bone never heard the suspect say anything.

The suspect pointed the gun at Bone and Bone fell to the ground.  Bone got up and ran out of the building.  When Bone
got to the guard shack, he heard a single gunshot.  He did not recall hearing any gunshots prior to that.

Bone advised that the suspect looked familiar.

Bone thought the suspect had something slung around him.  Bone could not recall a clothing description for the suspect.

That concluded the interview with Rodney Bone.

Rodney Bone
DOB 06/14/1977
1260 Morgan Chase Drive
Marietta, GA, 30066
(770) 364-4601
 [05/06/2014 18:00, BRATLJ, 2175, DPS]
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***Interview with Steve Selcer***

04/29/2014:

At approximately 0750 hours, I interviewed Steve Selcer at 1900 Airport Road (GSP Aviation Hanger) in reference to
the incident.  The interview was audibly recorded and a CD-R disc containing the interview was placed into evidence at
the Crimes Against Persons Office.  The following is a summary of the interview with Selcer and does not represent a
verbatim transcript.

Selcer advised that he worked in the control room which was located to the left side if entering the building through the
employee entrance.

Selcer heard a lot of noise on the radio and looked out the control room window.  He noticed a male wearing all black,
carrying a shotgun and ammunition.  Selcer locked the door and kept watch from the window.

Selcer saw a driver approach the suspect and that driver knocked the shotgun out of the suspect`s hand.  The suspect
then made a motion towards his waist as if he was going to draw a pistol.  The driver then ran away out the employee
entrance.

Selcer then spoke to another employee who told Selcer that 911 had already been contacted.  Selcer then evacuated the
building.

Selcer suspected that the suspect entered the building via the employee entrance due to the direction the suspect was
walking from.

Selcer heard an unusual noise coming from the building but he did not attribute it to gunfire at the time.

Selcer did not know the name of the suspect, but he had heard people talking that after the evacuation that the suspect
was named `Geddy`.

Selcer advised that the suspect was a white male.  He had a bandolier across his chest that contained shotgun shells. 
The suspect also had something around his waist.

That concluded the interview with Steve Selcer.
  
Steve Selcer
DOB 05/09/1961
4138 Glen Lake Ter
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Kennesaw, GA, 30144
(404) 285-2723
 [05/06/2014 18:01, BRATLJ, 2175, DPS]
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***Interview with Davey Woodward***

04/29/2014:

At approximately 0808 hours, I interviewed Davey Woodward at 1900 Airport Road (GSP Aviation Hanger) in
reference to the incident.  The interview was audibly recorded and a CD-R disc containing the interview was placed into
evidence at the Crimes Against Persons Office.  The followings is a summary of the interview with Woodward and does
not represent a verbatim transcript.

Woodward is a Fed Ex employee and he was inside the building at the time of the incident.  This date, he was working
at belt number 2, located near the main entrance.

Woodward advised that he saw the suspect in the building.  The suspect was armed with a shotgun and was wearing a
bandolier with shotgun shells.  The suspect possibly had additional weapons on his waist.  The suspect had a sheathed
combat-style knife on his person as well.

Prior to seeing the suspect, Woodward could hear people screaming to get out of the building.  There was a commotion
but it did not appear that everyone was panicking at that point.

Woodward looked out the front windshield of the truck he was loading.  That`s when he saw the suspect.  It appeared as
if the suspect had dropped his knife and was fumbling around with something in his pocket.  The suspect appeared to be
in disarray.  

Woodward advised that the suspect never looked at him.  Woodward exited the building and went to where the security
guard had been shot.  Woodward remained there until police evacuated him away from the building.  

Woodward advised that the suspect was a white male.  Woodward did not know the suspect`s name, but had seen the
suspect everyday for the past 2 months at the incident location.

That concluded the interview with Davey Woodward.

Davey Woodward
DOB 07/20/1983
3174 Barrett Lakes BLVD #220
Kennesaw, GA, 30144
(770) 424-5410
 [05/06/2014 18:01, BRATLJ, 2175, DPS]
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***Search Warrant Obtained for Fed Ex Property***

04/29/2014:

At approximately 0957 hours, I obtained a search warrant for 1675 Airport Road (Fed Ex).  The search warrant was
granted by Judge M. Mclaughlin of the Cobb County Magistrate Court, Search Warrant #14-SW-0431, Docket
#E010465.
 [05/06/2014 18:02, BRATLJ, 2175, DPS]
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***Suspect Information Obtained from Detective M. Owen***

04/29/2014:

From interviews conducted by Detective M. Owen at 1900 Airport Road (GSP Aviation Hanger), he obtained
information that the probable suspect/shooter was named Geddy Kramer.  This information later turned out to be
accurate.

Geddy Lee Kramer
DOB 03/28/1995
4028 McPherson Drive
Acworth, GA, 30101
 [05/06/2014 18:02, BRATLJ, 2175, DPS]
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***FBI Involvement***

04/29/2014:

At approximately 1030 hours, I was introduced to Agent Thomas McAffee of the Federal Bureau of Investigation.  He
advised that he was the leader of the Evidence Recovery Team.  Specifically, he was on scene to assist with the removal
of explosive devices from the scene, specifically Molotov Cocktails.  

Later, during the execution of the search warrant of the scene, Agent McAffee and his team collected the Molotov
Cocktails from the scene.  All other evidence was collected by the Cobb County Police Crime Scene Unit.

I was also introduced to Agent Robert McAllister of the Federal Bureau of Investigation.  He advised that he would be
the FBI Case Agent for their investigation.
 [05/06/2014 18:04, BRATLJ, 2175, DPS]
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***Scene Walk-Through***

04/29/2014:

At approximately 1150 hours, the incident scene was declared safe by officers who were checking for additional
explosive devices and examining the ones that had been located.  It was decided that an initial walk through of the
property would be conducted prior to the scene being processed.  Captain Patellis and Detective D. Ponte (Also a
SWAT Officer) had been in the scene as part of the investigation and could better point out items of evidence that had
already been observed by first responders.  

I conducted a walk-through of the building with Public Safety Director S. Heaton, Deputy Chief Cox, Major D.
Bolenbaugh, Captain J. Patellis, CST E. Rich, Detective D. Ponte, and Agent T. McAffee (FBI).  After the
walk-through of the scene, Director Heaton, Deputy Chief Cox, Major Bolenbaugh, Captain Patellis, and Detective
Ponte exited the scene.  CST Rich, Agent McAffee, and I remained in the crime scene as part of the investigation.  
 [05/06/2014 18:05, BRATLJ, 2175, DPS]
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***Crime Scene Processing***

04/29/2014:

Pursuant to Cobb County Search Warrant #14-SW-0431, the Fed Ex facility located at 1675 Airport Road was searched
and processed for evidence of the incident being investigated.  The following personnel were utilized to complete this
task.

Detective J. Bratley:  Case Agent
CST E. Rich: Photographs and Evidence Collection
CST L. Pankey: Photographs and Evidence Collection
Sergeant L. Szeniawski: Unit Supervisor
Agent McAffee (FBI): Removal of Explosive Devices
Detective R. Duncan: Area Search for Evidence Items
Detective C. Twiggs: Area Search for Evidence Items
Investigator Gerhard: Removal of the body
Investigator Lathan: Removal of the body

Note: Sergeant Szeniawski, Detective Twiggs, and I assisted with the placement of the body of Geddy Kramer as well
as evidence collection around the body.

**See supplemental reports of CST E. Rich for additional details of evidence collection**
 [05/06/2014 18:07, BRATLJ, 2175, DPS]
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***Scene Observations***

04/29/2014:

At approximately 1150 hours, I entered the scene at 1675 Airport Road (Fed Ex) in reference to the investigation.  I
made the following observations.

The structure was a large metal warehouse type building, primarily rectangular in shape.  The front of the building was
facing north that ran parallel with Airport Road.  There was a security building in front of the main building with a
fence running along both sides.  Due to the fence, entry was possible via the front by passing through the security
building.

Inside the security building, there were 2 metal detectors that employees were required to walk through prior to
proceeding to the main building.  On the floor of the security building, I observed suspected blood near the counter just
upon entry.  This area was where Christopher Sparkman was located when he was shot.  

Upon exiting the security Building on the back side, there was a short walk to the main building.  The employee
entrance to the main building was located to the right upon exiting the security building.  On the ground just prior to
entering the main building, I observed 2 live shotgun shells.  

I entered the main building via the front employee entrance.  Walking almost directly towards the back of the building
between the front door and a set of stairs that lead to an elevated level, I observed suspected blood evidence in various
places on the floor.  There were also spent and live shotgun shells and Molotov Cocktails observed.  I also observed a
large knife on the floor.

I proceeded to the stairs that led to the back elevated level of the building.  The stairs had a suspected blood trail that led
to the floor of the upper level.  I proceeded to the upper level and observed additional live and spent shotgun shells
about the floor.  

Earlier, a first responding officer had reported a pool of blood located at the west side of the building.  I checked the
area and did not notice any suspected blood trail leading to that area.  In that area, I noticed a pooling of a liquid,
consistent with juice.  It was likely what the officer saw, CST Rich and I ruled the substance out as being blood.

On the upper level of the building toward the back, there was a line of open bay doors with trailers backed into the bays. 
In the trailer backed in at the bay door labeled L-1-5, I observed the deceased body of a white male, later identified as
Geddy Kramer.  There was a substantial amount of blood spatter about the interior of the trailer.  There was a pooling of
suspected blood about the body.  Kramer was still partially grasping a black shotgun.  There 
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was a large defect to Kramer`s head and the wound was consistent with a self inflicted gunshot wound.

That concluded my scene observations.

**See supplemental reports of CST E. Rich for additional details of the scene.**
 [05/06/2014 18:07, BRATLJ, 2175, DPS]
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***Scene Released***

04/29/2014:

At approximately 1635 hours, the crime scene processing had concluded and all known items of evidence had been
documented and/or collected.  The scene was released to Adam Feyko and John Rose of Fed Ex security.
 [05/06/2014 18:07, BRATLJ, 2175, DPS]
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***Victim Information from Detective C. Twiggs***

04/29/2014:

Throughout the investigation on 04/29/2014, I had contact with Detective Twiggs in reference to the gunshot victims
that were being treated at Kennestone Hospital.  Detective Twiggs responded to the hospital to conduct that aspect of
the investigation.

I obtained information that the security guard, Christopher Sparkman, was in critical condition and was in surgery. 
There was no known time of when his condition would be known in more detail.

Detective Twiggs advised that there were 5 additional victims at the hospital with gunshot wounds.  At the time, those
victims` injuries did not appear to be life threatening.  Detective Twiggs was able to briefly interview those victims in
reference to the incident.

The following is a list of gunshot victims from the incident:

-Christopher Sparkman
-Thomas Peyton
-Melissa Shadow
-Tim Huntley
-Sontega Gardener
-Brandyn Stonebraker

**See supplemental reports of Detective Twiggs for additional details of the hospital response*
 [05/06/2014 18:08, BRATLJ, 2175, DPS]
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***Shotgun Trace Information***

04/29/2014:

The following firearm was collected from Geddy Kramer`s person during the crime scene investigation:

-Mossberg model 930, 12 gauge, serial #Af138780

Agent Daniel Arrugueta of the Bureau of Alcohol Tobacco and Firearms received the firearm information and
conducted a National Firearms Trace (Etrace) of the Firearm.  Via email, I received the following results from the
firearms trace.

-The firearm was purchased by Geddy Lee Kramer on 03/30/2014.
-The firearm was purchased from Walmart #3748, located at 3826 Cobb Parkway NW, Acworth, GA.
 [05/06/2014 18:08, BRATLJ, 2175, DPS]
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***Shotgun Pellet Collected From Kennestone Security***

04/29/2014:

I arrived at Kennestone Hospital in reference to follow up and met with Kennestone Security.  I was advised that a
suspected shotgun pellet was collected from Timothy Huntley during surgery by Doctor Avinash Bhavaraju.  The pellet
was in a clear medical container with Huntley`s name on it.  The pellet was a size consistent with being `bird shot`.  The
pellet was placed into evidence at the Crimes Against Persons Office.
 [05/06/2014 18:09, BRATLJ, 2175, DPS]
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***Interview with Henry Johnson***

04/30/2014:

At approximately 1646 hours, I contacted Henry Johnson via phone in reference to the incident.  He had been identified
as someone that worked alongside Geddy Kramer at Fed Ex and I interviewed him in reference to the incident.  The
interview was audibly recorded and a CD-R disc containing the interview was placed into evidence at the Crimes
Against Persons Office.  The following is a summary of the interview with Johnson and does not represent a verbatim
transcript.

Johnson explained that he normally worked on the same belt line with Kramer and Sean. 

At the time of the incident, around 0600 hours, Johnson was working and heard people screaming.  Johnson looked
between the belts and saw Kramer coming through the front door screaming.  Initially, Johnson thought it was a prank
because of how Kramer was dressed.

Kramer walked to an open area in front of Johnson`s location and Johnson saw that Kramer was dressed like `Rambo`. 
Kramer was holding a gun and had a vest with bullets on it.  Johnson looked at Kramer and raised his hands as if to say,
"You`re 2 hours late."  Johnson clarified that he only motioned with his hands and did not make a statement to Kramer.

Next, Sean (supervisor) told Johnson to run because Kramer had a gun.  At that time, Johnson stepped behind a truck
and Kramer was located in front of the truck.  At that moment, Kramer could not see Johnson.  Johnson and other
employees fled out of the building.  After Johnson made it outside, he heard gunshots coming from inside.

Johnson could not recall what Kramer was screaming when he (Kramer) first entered.

Johnson had known Kramer since November and advised that Kramer was quiet.  

Johnson confirmed that he was working on the lower level at the time of the incident, the first belt line upon entering
the business.

Johnson advised that he and Kramer were looking at each other from approximately the length of a 24 foot truck. 
Kramer never raised the gun at Johnson and did not say anything.

Johnson recalled a recent incident between Kramer and a female named Atkins.  Kramer was `playing` around with
Atkins and Atkins was just trying to be nice.  Johnson thought that Kramer was trying to flirt with Atkins, and the way
Kramer was flirting seemed awkward.
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Johnson advised that Kramer had never said anything at work to make Johnson think that Kramer would do something
at Fed Ex or anywhere.

That concluded the interview with Henry Johnson.

Henry Johnson
DOB 10/03/1954
(678) 521-9831
 [05/06/2014 18:10, BRATLJ, 2175, DPS]
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***Geddy Kramer`s Phone Collected***

04/29/2014:

I was notified that a cell phone was turned over to Sergeant Knoblach in reference to being found on the property of Fed
Ex.  It was discovered that the phone belonged to Geddy Kramer.

I took possession of the phone from the Crimes Against Persons Evidence Room and turned it over to Detective
Coalson of the High Tech Unit.  Detective Coalson retrieved the data from the phone and copied it to a CD-R disc.

The phone and the CD-R disc were placed into evidence at the Crimes Against Persons Office.
 [05/08/2014 20:35, BRATLJ, 2175, DPS]
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***Analysis on Geddy Kramer`s Cell Phone***

05/08/2014:

From 05/05/2014 through 05/08/2014, I conducted extensive analysis of the data on Geddy Kramer`s cell phone.  I
obtained the following information from the phone.

Contact List:

Kramer`s phone had 25 saved contacts.  The contact list was included with the detective case file.

Call Log:

Kramer`s call log showed that he did not call people frequently.  He only made approximately 9 phone calls in the
month of April 2014 and received approximately 10.
Images:

I observed the images on the phone and there were no images pertaining to Fed Ex.  I did not observe any images that
portrayed weapons (specifically a shotgun).  There were no images of any violent nature.

Text messages:

I observed text message content on the phone that showed Kramer was seeking drugs in the months leading up to the
incident.  Specifically, he was contacting people in reference to mushrooms, acid, synthetic acid, MDMA (Molly), and
adderall.  It appeared that he was successful in obtaining some of the drugs being sought.

Kramer had a text conversation with a friend, Lucas, on the day of the incident.  The conversation took place between
0306 hours and 0326 hours.  Kramer mentioned that he was going to turn in his 2 weeks notice because he worked his
`ass` off and got paid `peanuts`.  He mentioned that his managers always `bitch`.  Lucas asked Kramer what he was
going to do and Kramer responded, `I`ve got a plan, but it`s a secret`.  Lucas responded by saying, `Well if it involves
killing everyone at FedEx, can you at least tell me what day not to come in`.  Both parties laugh about that comment.  

Later in the conversation with Lucas, Kramer said that he was drinking Fireball (liquor) to get his nerves prepared to
turn in the 2 weeks notice.  Lucas mentioned a new co-worker that was trying to get him involved in a million 
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dollar business.  Kramer responded with `well I got a little something special for him lol`.  Lucas responded with a
`Lmao`.

On 01/20/2014, Kramer contacted a friend, Audrey, looking to buy some mushrooms.  She scolds him via text, telling
him that no one wants to hang out with him since high school because all he talked about was drugs.  The conversation
ended and that was their last contact with one another.

I observed text conversations between Kramer and Sean (Kramer`s manager).  There were no signs of hostility between
the two.

I observed text conversations between Kramer and his mom and dad.  There were no signs of hostility between the two.  

From the text messages, there were no direct statements he made that he was planning to shoot people at Fed Ex.  In
some conversations with friends, he would make comments that he would kill someone or rape someone.  Those
comments were responded to with a reaction where the friend took the comments in a joking manner.

Chats:

There were chats on the phone between Kramer and the following contacts: Stephanie, Mom, Best Friend, Audrey,
Aaron, and Lucas.  Those chats were included with the detective case file.

Notes:

09/06/2012:

There is an entry titled `The Thoughts of a Nobody`.  The entry was last modified on 05/16/2013.  The entry is written
in journal style with different dates given for sections of text.  A majority of the entry relates to a planned attack by the
author on North Cobb High School.  The planned attack involved a rifle, a shotgun, and Molotov cocktails.  The
purpose of the attack was to kill students and teachers.  

03/20/2014:

There is a written checklist that included a shotgun, molotovs, a knife, a gas can, and 50 plus shells.  There was an
equipment checklist that included suspenders, a bandolier, a Molotov pouch, a string bag, and lighters.  There 
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was a miscellaneous item of a suicide shell.

04/17/2014:

There was an entry titled `Final Requests`.  It was last modified on 04/20/2014.  It provides some wishes of Kramer to
occur after his death, but no explanation as to what he did.

***There were additional entries that were in a lyrical or poetic format.  The content of those entries often involved
violence and a hatred for people and the world.***

Web History:

In days prior to the incident, Kramer`s web search history showed searches for mass shooting incidents, work place
shooting incidents, rampage killers, and Molotov cocktails.

A portion of the phone content was placed in the detective case file.  The entire phone content was transferred to a
CD-R disc and placed in evidence at the Crimes Against Persons Office.
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***Fed Ex Video Obtained***

05/08/2014:

I received a DVD disc that contained a segment of video of the incident.  The DVD included video segments of video
from several cameras at the facility.  The DVD was placed into evidence at the Crimes Against Persons Office.  The
video contained on the DVD in evidence is the entire video received by the Cobb County Police from Fed Ex.

Along with the DVD, I received a signed and notarized Affidavit from Susan Sedmak, a Senior Manager with FedEx
Ground Protective and Preventative Services.  The Affidavit stated that video was sent in response to a subpoena.  It
further stated that the video contained confidential business information as well as trade secrets.  The affidavit stated
that the video was exempt from requirements of the Georgia Open Records Act.

The affidavit was placed into evidence at the Crimes Against Persons Office.
 [05/08/2014 20:38, BRATLJ, 2175, DPS]
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***Video Analysis***

05/08/2014:

I reviewed the video obtained from FedEx that contained video segments of the incident.  I observed the following.

Kramer arrived just outside the security building in a vehicle.  He exited and walked into the security building.  Once
inside, Kramer immediately shot Christopher Sparkman with the shotgun.  Sparkman immediately fell to the floor. 
Kramer then focused his attention on an additional guard that ran away into another room.  Kramer pointed the gun in
that direction and looked briefly for that guard.  Kramer then left the security building and jogged to the main building. 

Several cameras captured Kramer walking about the FedEx building, wearing all black and holding a shotgun.  He is
seen pointing the shotgun in the direction of people and multiple people are seen running away.

A camera captured a view of Kramer on the upper level of the building.  He walked about with the shotgun.  As he
walked from the west side of the building towards the stairs east of his location, people ran in different directions. 
Kramer walked at a faster pace and pointed the gun in the direction of the stairs and appeared to fire the weapon.

A camera captured a view of the trailer where Kramer was found deceased.  He walked into the trailer and appeared to
fire a shot into the building.  He stood in the trailer for several minutes with what appeared to be the barrel of the
shotgun pointed at his chin or mouth.  Kramer then shot himself.  Kramer fell to the floor of the trailer and was
motionless.

That concluded the video analysis.

 [05/08/2014 20:38, BRATLJ, 2175, DPS]
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***Incident Recall***

04/30/2014:

I received a copy of the incident recall from the Cobb County 911 Center.  The incident recall contained the typed
entries of the incident from start to finish as entered by dispatchers.  The incident recall was placed into evidence at the
Crimes Against Persons Office.
 [05/08/2014 20:39, BRATLJ, 2175, DPS]

Page 132

Investigator Signature Supervisor Signature



OCA: 14035708

CASE SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Cobb County Police

THE INFORMATION BELOW IS CONFIDENTIAL - FOR USE BY AUTHORIZED PERSONNEL ONLY

Case Status: EXCEPTIONALLY CLEARED Case Mng Status: EXCL

Printed: 07/10/2020  13:31

Offense: AGG ASSAULT/ BATTERY-GUN

Occurred: 04/29/2014

Reference:Contact: Additional Information

Date / Time:BRATLEY, J. P. (1214)Investigator: 05/08/2014 20:39:30, Thursday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:SPERRAZZA, C. S. (1133)Supervisor: 05/08/2014 22:42:41, Thursday

***911 Calls Obtained***

04/30/2014:

I received a CD-R disc from the Cobb County 911 Center that contained audio of 911 calls made by people in reference
to the incident.  The disc contained 8 separate 911 calls.  The disc was placed into evidence at the Crimes Against
Persons Office.
 [05/08/2014 20:39, BRATLJ, 2175, DPS]
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***Analysis of 911 Calls***

04/30/2014:

I listened to the audio from a CD-r disc that contained audio of 911 calls made in reference to the incident.  The
following is a summary of the content of those calls.

Call #1:

This call was made by Christopher Sparkman, the security guard that was shot in the security building.  He advised that
he was shot in the gut by an unknown man with a shotgun.  He advised that he did not know the location of the shooter.  

Call #2:

This male caller advised that he was hiding in the bathroom and that his buddy had just been shot.  The male can be
heard yelling at people to get out of the building.  He advised that he had seen the gunman before but he did not provide
a name.

Call #3:

This male caller advised that there was a gunman inside the FedEx building.

Call #4:

This female caller advised that the security guard had been shot.  A male`s voice can be heard in the background that he
knew who the shooter was.  The female provided a description of the shooter.

Call #5:

This male caller provided a name of Terry Wilson.  He advised that he just drove up and people were running out of the
FedEx building.

Call #6:

This male caller confirmed the shooting at FedEx and could not provide additional information.

Call #7:
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This male caller identified himself as Bruce and that he was a truck driver at FedEx.  He confirmed the shooting and
could not provide additional information.

Call #8

This female caller identified herself as Latasha Washington and confirmed the shooting at FedEx.  She advised that she
was outside with other employees.
 [05/08/2014 20:40, BRATLJ, 2175, DPS]
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***Interview with Terry Wilson***

05/05/2014:

At approximately 1122 hours, I contacted Terry Wilson via phone in reference to the incident.  He had been one of the
people that reported the incident to 911.  I interviewed Wilson in reference to the incident.  The interview was audibly
recorded and a CD-R disc containing the interview was placed into evidence at the Crimes Against Persons Office.  The
following is a summary of the interview with Wilson and does not represent a verbatim transcript.

Wilson confirmed that he called 911 in reference to the FedEx incident.  Wilson advised that he heard the first gunshot
as he pulled into the parking lot.  He did not see the person who fired the shot.

Wilson heard that a co-worker, Kevin, actually fought with the suspect over the shotgun.  Kevin later met up with
Wilson and told Wilson about that contact with the suspect and gave a suspect description to Wilson.  

That concluded the interview with Terry Wilson.

Terry Wilson
(404) 914-6968
 [05/08/2014 20:40, BRATLJ, 2175, DPS]
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***Interview with Bruce Bickerton***

05/05/2014:

At approximately 1143 hours, I interviewed Bruce Bickerton via phone in reference to the incident.  He had contacted
911 in reference to the incident.  The interview with Bickerton was audibly recorded and a CD-R disc containing the
interview was placed into evidence at the Crimes Against Persons Office.  The following is a summary of the interview
with Bickerton and does not represent a verbatim transcript.

Bickerton confirmed that he called 911 in reference to the FedEx incident.  

Bickerton advised that he was on the back of the building in his truck preparing to drive off the property.  Someone
came running out of the building with their hands in the air.  That person told Bickerton that someone was inside
shooting and told him to call 911.  Bickerton then called 911.

Bickerton never saw the shooter at any point.  

That concluded the interview with Bruce Bickerton.

Bruce Bickerton
(704) 913-3114
 [05/08/2014 20:40, BRATLJ, 2175, DPS]
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***Interview with Timothy Huntley***

05/05/2014:

At approximately 1415 hours, I contacted Timothy Huntley via phone and interviewed him in reference to the incident. 
Huntley had been shot during the incident.  The interview was audibly recorded and a CD-R disc containing the
interview was placed into evidence at the Crimes Against Persons Office.  The following is a summary of the interview
with Huntley and does not represent a verbatim transcript.

Huntley advised the he was a FedEx employee and was working at the back dock area of the main building at the time
of the incident.  He was working near bay 1-8 or 1-9 when he saw people start to run.

Huntley knew that there was bad weather in the area and initially thought people were running because of a tornado. 
Huntley started running and was going down the stairs when he heard a loud boom.  A female, Sonny (Sontega
Gardener), was struck in the legs.  Huntley was still confused about what was going on and initially thought that Sonny
was injured from a tornado related injury.

Huntley heard a second boom and that was when Huntley was shot.  Huntley continued to run and was directed into the
front office.  Huntley then ran outside from the office, which was on the front side of the building.  

Huntley confirmed that the stairs he ran down during the incident was a small set of yellow stairs that led to the dock.

Huntley advised that he never saw the shooter at any point.

Huntley advised that he was shot in the right arm, right side of the back, and the right side of the buttocks.  From the
injuries, Huntley suspected that the shooter was behind him.

That concluded the interview with Timothy Huntley.

Timothy Huntley
DOB 09/09/1991
4200 Mulberry Ridge
Hoschton, GA, 30548
(770) 845-5955
 [05/08/2014 20:41, BRATLJ, 2175, DPS]
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***Interview with Sontega Gardener***

05/05/2014:

At approximately 1434 hours, I interviewed Sontega Gardener via phone in reference to the incident.  She had been shot
during the incident.  The interview was audibly recorded and a CD-R disc containing the interview was placed into
evidence at the Crimes Against Persons Office.  The following is a summary of the interview with Gardener and does
not represent a verbatim transcript.

Gardener advised that she was a FedEx employee and she was working at a table in the downstairs area known as
`smalls` when the incident occurred.

Gardener was with a female (identified as the female still in the hospital, probably Melissa Shadow) at their work
station.  Shadow stated `we have to go`.  Gardener did not know what Shadow was talking about and Gardner thought
that Shadow was referring to a tornado.  

Gardener grabbed some belongings from the table and started to go towards the steps.  As Gardener was walking on the
steps with Shadow, Gardener saw the shooter nearby.  The shooter was walking away from them.  Gardener and
Shadow got to the top of the steps and then they turned around to go back down the steps.  Gardener was running from
the shooter at that point.  

Gardener then started to feel a sharp pain in her legs.  She looked down and saw that her legs were bleeding.  At that
approximate time, Shadow was down on the ground.  

Gardener confirmed that she was with Shadow when they were both injured.

Gardener believed the shooter was wearing a black shirt.  He was armed with a shotgun and had a strap of some sort
that held extra ammunition.  The shooter might have been wearing shorts.  The shooter was a white male with dark hair.  

Gardener had never seen the shooter before.

The shooter never said anything.

Gardener only recalled hearing the one gunshot when she got to the bottom of the stairs.

Gardener advised that she was shot in the neck, her left wrist, and her legs.  She advised that she received 16 gunshot
wounds to one leg and 10 to the other.  From the location of her injuries, Gardener was shot from the 
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front.

That concluded the interview with Sontega Gardener.

Sontega Gardener
DOB 10/24/1971
3040 Langley Close NW
Kennesaw, GA, 30144
(470) 234-7140
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***Interview with Brandyn Stonebraker***

05/05/2014:

At approximately 1454 hours, I interviewed Brandyn Stonebraker via phone in reference to the incident.  He was shot
during the incident.  The interview was audibly recorded and a CD-R disc containing the interview was placed into
evidence at the Crimes Against Persons Office.  The following is a summary of the interview with Stonebraker and does
not represent a verbatim transcript.

Stonebraker advised that he was a FedEx employee and was working in the upstairs unloading area at the time of the
incident.  

Stonebraker advised that his manager, Matt, was yelling over the radio for everyone to evacuate.  Stonebraker had a
co-worker follow him from the work station and they went towards the front to exit.  The shooter then fired at them.

Stonebraker was at the bottom of the stairs heading towards the exit when he was shot.

Stonebraker never saw the gunman.  He did hear the gunshot.

Stonebraker advised that he was shot all over his body on the front side of his body.  

Stonebraker never heard the shooter say anything.

That concluded the interview with Brandyn Stonebraker.

Brandyn Stonebraker
DOB 08/24/1994
599 Bells Ferry Place
Acworth, GA, 30102
(678) 382-1624
 [05/08/2014 20:42, BRATLJ, 2175, DPS]

Page 141

Investigator Signature Supervisor Signature

carrie.waters
Highlight

carrie.waters
Highlight



OCA: 14035708

CASE SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Cobb County Police

THE INFORMATION BELOW IS CONFIDENTIAL - FOR USE BY AUTHORIZED PERSONNEL ONLY

Case Status: EXCEPTIONALLY CLEARED Case Mng Status: EXCL

Printed: 07/10/2020  13:31

Offense: AGG ASSAULT/ BATTERY-GUN

Occurred: 04/29/2014

Reference:Contact: Additional Information

Date / Time:BRATLEY, J. P. (1214)Investigator: 05/08/2014 20:42:21, Thursday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:SPERRAZZA, C. S. (1133)Supervisor: 05/08/2014 22:34:11, Thursday

***Interview with Melissa Shadow***

05/05/2014:

At approximately 1535 hours, I interviewed Melissa Shadow at Kennestone Hospital in reference to the incident.  She
was shot during the incident.  The interview with Shadow was audibly recorded and a CD-R disc containing the
interview was placed into evidence at the Crimes Against Persons Office.  The following is a summary of the interview
with Shadow and does not represent a verbatim transcript.

Shadow advised that she was a FedEx employee and had been working in the `Smalls` area at the time of the incident. 
Shadow was working with Sontega Gardener at the time.

Shadow heard people saying to get out and Shadow suspected a storm was hitting the area.  Shadow was in front of the
QA cage on the lower lever near the stairs when she was shot.

Shadow did not see the shooter at the time she was shot.  She was heading towards the front exit at the time.

Shadow recalled going up the stairs just prior to exiting in an effort to tell other employees to get out of the building.

Gardener was with Shadow when she was shot.  

Prior to being shot, Shadow thought she saw the shooter.  She saw a male in a white jacket but she did not see a gun.

Shadow advised that she had injuries to her back, her front, her kidneys, her thighs, her arm, and around her heart.  She
advised that her injuries were scattered all over her body.

That concluded the interview with Melissa Shadow.

Melissa Shadow
DOB 07/19/1961
366 Old Mill Road #902
Cartersville, GA, 30120
(704) 232-8798
 [05/08/2014 20:42, BRATLJ, 2175, DPS]
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***Interview with Thomas Peyton***

05/05/2014:

At approximately 1639 hours, I interviewed Thomas Peyton via phone in reference to the incident.  He was shot during
the incident.  The interview was audibly recorded and a CD-R disc containing the interview was placed into evidence at
the Crimes Against Persons Office.  The following is a summary of the interview with Peyton and does not represent a
verbatim transcript.

Peyton advised that he was working towards the back section of the building when the incident occurred.  He was
unloading a truck and heard a loud noise.  He thought something had fallen and he headed towards the noise thinking
that someone might be hurt.

Approximately 20 feet in front of Peyton, a female fell to the floor.  A male co-worker stated that a box of bullets may
have been stuck in a conveyer belt and a bullet had discharged.  At the time, that statement made sense to Peyton and he
continued to walk towards the front.

The female that fell down was at the bottom of the stairs and Peyton was at the top of the stairs.  Peyton started to run
towards the right and he was shot.  

Peyton never saw the shooter and at the time he was shot, he thought the shooting was from a box of bullets caught on
the conveyer belt.  Peyton got out of an exit and looked at his arm and noticed that he was shot.  A co-worker helped
Peyton walk towards the front of the building.  A truck was flagged down and Peyton got on the back of the truck.  The
truck drove Peyton and the co-worker to the front.

At the front, Peyton started to hear gossip about the incident from other people.  That`s when he heard about a shooter.

Peyton believed that the female that fell down was shot.  It was a white female, possibly with grey hair.

Peyton advised that he had injuries on his back, right arm, hips, and face.  He had counted 57 pellet injuries about his
body.  

That concluded the interview with Thomas Peyton.

Thomas Peyton
DOB 01/23/1976
3145 Justice Mill Court
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Kennesaw, GA, 30144
(213) 245-1068
 [05/08/2014 20:43, BRATLJ, 2175, DPS]
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***Property Returned to FedEx***

05/06/2014:

At approximately 1220 hours, I met with Matt Ogburn, a FedEx employee, in reference to returning property to him that
belonged to FedEx.  The property had been collected during the execution of the search warrant at the property.  The
property included portable blue tooth printers and a portable scanner.  Items 1-5 from property sheet #230496 were
turned over to Ogburn.
 [05/08/2014 20:43, BRATLJ, 2175, DPS]
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***Police Radio Traffic Obtained***

04/30/2014:

I received three CD-R discs from the Cobb County 911 Center that contained police radio traffic related to the incident. 

-Disaster Channel Radio Traffic
-Precinct 1 Radio Traffic from 0700 hours to 0000 hours (not real time)
-1st hour of Precinct 1 Radio Traffic (real time)

The discs were placed into evidence at the Crimes Against Persons Office.
 [05/08/2014 20:44, BRATLJ, 2175, DPS]
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***Suicide Notes***

04/30/2014:

I received copies of handwritten notes, consistent with being suicide notes.  The originals were placed into evidence at
the Crimes Against Persons Office.

The first note was found during a search of Geddy Kramer`s vehicle.

The second note was found during the search of Geddy Kramer`s bedroom.

Both notes were placed in the case file.

 [05/08/2014 20:44, BRATLJ, 2175, DPS]
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Date:  04/29/13 
Time:  09:45 hrs
Narrative: Application and Execution of Search Warrant 
                Kramer Residence
                4028 McPherson Drive 
                Acworth, Ga. 30101 (Cobb County)

On the above date and time, I assisted Detective J. Bratley with obtaining a search warrant for the above residence. The
residence was the last known address of, Geddy lee Kramer, who is the suspect in the FedEx Facility shooting, located
in Kennesaw Ga... 

I applied for a search warrant through the Cobb County Magistrates Office seeking authority to search for tangible
evidence related to the crime that had occurred or other items that are related to this investigation. I explained the facts
of the case to the magistrate and he found probable cause to issue the search warrant. (Refer to case file for copy of
search warrant and search warrant application). 

Upon receiving the search warrant Sgt. Szeniawski and I returned to the residence that had been secured by other law
enforcement officers. We served Mr. Scott Kramer with a copy of the search warrant as we began our search for
evidence. Our primary focus of the search was in the bedroom belonging to, Geddy Lee Kramer, as identified by his
father Mr. Scott Kramer. 

During the course of the search we located a handwritten note in a plastic tackle box located at the foot of the bed, a
package for a shotgun ammunition bandolier, a cardboard box for a shotgun, a few rounds of ammunition, a machete
blade and several "Airsoft" type replica firearms. Please refer to the Property/Evidence Control Record for specific
items that were removed from 4028 McPherson Drive Acworth, Ga. 30101 (Cobb County). Mr. Kramer was provided
with a detailed list of what was removed from the residence as evidence. 

A return of search warrant was conducted with an itemized list of items that were removed from the residence as
evidence. A copy of the return of search warrant is included in the case file. 

Investigation continues.
 [05/12/2014 09:17, ESCAMR, 1696, DPS]
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Date: 04/29/14
Time: 11:40 hrs
Location: Acworth Police Dept.
Ref: Interview with Lucas Dziedzic (Video)
                                  4035 McPherson Drive 
                                  Acworth, Ga. 30101
                                  Cell# (404)718-9698

On the above date and time, Sgt. Szeniawski and I conducted an interview with, Lucas Dziedzic, who was friends with,
Geddy Lee Kramer, and lived on the same street. I began the interview with Lucas by advising him of the incident at the
FedEx facility and further advising him that we merely were searching for additional information about Geddy Lee
Kramer. 

Lucas stated that he and Geddy Lee Kramer were friends because they lived in the same neighborhood and they
attended school together until they graduated. Lucas further stated that Geddy Lee Kramer was a good person and he
only recently changed after his parents divorced a couple of years ago. Lucas stated that Geddy Lee Kramer started to
withdraw possibly because of the divorce and stopped hanging around their usual group of friends. Lucas stated that he
was able to get Geddy Lee Kramer a job at FedEx working with him at the Kennesaw facility where he was liked by
co-workers and was just your average worker. Lucas further stated that he and Geddy Lee Kramer exchanged text
messages the night before the incident and the early morning hours prior to the incident. Lucas showed us the text
messages on his phone and there was in fact several text messages from Geddy Lee Kramer to Lucas. (Please refer to
the cell phone examination of Geddy Lee Kramer`s phone)

Lucas stated that he did not know if Geddy Lee Kramer had a firearm, but mentioned that Geddy Lee Kramer would
talk about guns sometimes. Lucas further stated that Geddy Lee Kramer had started drinking alcohol and was inquiring
about purchasing illegal drugs (Shrooms/Adderol/Marijuana) for personal use, but many of his friends or past
acquaintances were put out with his constant seeking of sources to obtain illegal drugs. Lucas advised us that his mother
woke him up this date and told him about FedEx being on the news where a shooting had occurred. Lucas stated that
somehow he felt Geddy Lee Kramer was involved. 

I asked Lucas if Geddy Lee Kramer had ever talked to him about conducting a shooting at FedEx and he stated "yes",
but it was always in a joking manner and he did not take him seriously. I asked Lucas if Geddy Lee Kramer had ever
mentioned anyone specific that he would shoot or harm and he stated that he did not by name, but he did not like his
manager because he was always riding him at work and Geddy Lee Kramer felt his manager was doing it on purpose.
Lucas stated that Geddy Lee Kramer was acting normal on the evening prior to the shooting and he had told Lucas that
he was going to give his 2 weeks` notice  to quit his job and possibly go to work for UPS instead. Lucas further stated
that Geddy Lee Kramer felt like he was overworked and not given days off to rest and was not paid fairly for the
amount of work he was doing. 
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Printed: 07/10/2020  13:31

Offense: AGG ASSAULT/ BATTERY-GUN

Occurred: 04/29/2014

Reference:Contact: Interview

Date / Time:ESCAMILLO, R.  (0735)Investigator: 05/12/2014 09:23:01, Monday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:SPERRAZZA, C. S. (1133)Supervisor: 05/29/2014 05:40:34, Thursday

This concluded our interview with Lucas Dziedzic in reference to Geddy Lee Kramer. Lucas appeared to be very tired
as he worked until the early morning hours and had only slept a few hours before being interviewed. Lucas did not have
any questions for us, but we provided him with our contact numbers in case he had further information that he
remembered in reference to Geddy Lee Kramer and the FedEx shooting incident. 

Investigation continues.
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On 04/29/2014 I responded to the active shooter incident at the Fed Ex delivery terminal in Kennesaw.  As I arrived I
heard the officers on one of the contact teams stating that they believed that the lone shooter was down inside a trailer. 
There were also wounded victims still making their ways out of the building.  I went to the strong point at the security
guard shack and met with one of Fed Ex`s corporate security representatives.   I asked for copies of a floor plan for the
building and he said that there was one on the wall of his office, which was inside the main building.  By that time other
SWAT officer had arrived and we entered the main building and got the floor plan from the security office.  We then
moved to the location of the officers that were with the suspect at a trailer.  I instructed Off. Dewalt and Off. Sabens to
move forward and confirm that the suspect was deceased.  Off. Dewalt said that it appeared that the suspect had shot
himself with the shotgun that was lying alongside him.  

The contact team officers at the trailer remained with there to secure that particular area.  Some other officers on other
contact teams had located possible improvised explosive devices (IED`s) that appeared to be unignited Molotov
cocktails inside the main building.  Those officers also remained at those locations to secure them and to assist the
Bomb Squad with their investigation of the IED`s.  All of the other officers inside the building were told to exit the
building so that they could be reorganized as part of a larger operation to methodically clear the entire location.  During
the operation there were several pieces of potential evidence that were located.  That included expended shotgun shell
casings, a disposable camera, and other rounds of various ammunition.  All items were left undisturbed and noted and /
or marked with a piece of paper to assist detectives in their ensuing investigations.  Once the building had been entirely
cleared, all officers of the clearing team, including Cobb PD SWAT officers, exited the building.  Our SWAT officers
returned to their vehicles to remove their gear and they remained in a stand-by mode while waiting for further
instructions.

I returned to the guard shack and the main building to assist the corporate security representative, as well as members of
our department`s K-9 and EOD teams in attempting to determine the path that the suspect took through the main
building.  That was in an effort to attempt to focus on those particular areas to locate any other possible IED`s that the
suspect may have deployed.  I then returned to the main parking lot until we (SWAT) were released from the scene by
the incident commander, Capt. Adcock.
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Occurred: 04/29/2014

Reference:Contact: Follow Up

Date / Time:ESCAMILLO, R.  (0735)Investigator: 05/12/2014 10:27:57, Monday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:SPERRAZZA, C. S. (1133)Supervisor: 05/29/2014 05:37:45, Thursday

Date:  05/05/14
Time:  11:00 hrs
Narrative: Follow-up with: Evilyn Corchado (Witness)
                                          753 Ellen Drive
                                          Marietta, Ga. 30008
                                          *No phone*

On the above date and time, I drove out to the above location to follow-up/interview Ms. Evilyn Corchado who was
working on the morning of April 29th 2014 at the FedEx facility in Kennesaw. I was unable to make contact with her as
nobody was home, so I left a busines card at the door. 
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Reference:Contact: Evidence Processing

Date / Time:RICH, E. S. (1605)Investigator: 05/14/2014 13:12:40, Wednesday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:SZENIAWSKI, L.  (0163)Supervisor: 05/14/2014 13:39:12, Wednesday

Evidence Processing
Case 14035708
CSI LAB 
140 N. Marietta Pkwy, Marietta 30060

Beginning at 0820 hrs on 05/06/14 , I swabbed suspected blood from the following items collected at FedEx Ground
(1675 Airport Rd, Kennesaw 30144) on 04/29/14:

-Datamax Bluetooth printer S/N LI12518 (photo marker #5)
-Datamax Bluetooth printer S/N LI19470 (photo marker #13)
-FedEx Symbol wrist scanner (photo marker #14)

The swabs collected are listed on Cobb PD PCR 230497. 

Nothing further. 
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Reference:Contact: Additional Information

Date / Time:BROOKS, T. C. (0517)Investigator: 05/15/2014 10:00:27, Thursday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:BROOKS, T. C. (0517)Supervisor: 05/15/2014 10:01:41, Thursday

Case # 14035708

Federal Express Terminal
1675 Airport Road
Kennesaw, Georgia 30144

FedEx Supplemental to Incident Date 04/29/2014

On 04/29/2014 @ approximately 0555 hours I was notified by telephone of a possible active shooter in the FedEx
terminal on Airport Road in Kennesaw by Homicide Sergeant S. Sperrazza.  I immediately responded to the location
after notifying Major D.E. Bolenbaugh.

Upon arrival at the incident location at approximately 0615 hours I met with Sergeant Sperrazza and received an update
of the current status of the active shooter incident.  I was advised that numerous clearing teams were checking the
building and premise, several victims had been transported to Kennestone Hospital and that it appeared the suspect
shooter was down in a partially loaded trailer.

I then made contact with Major Bolenbaugh who was coordinating with Incident Command.  I advised him what
Detectives I had on the scene and what Detectives I had enroute to Kennestone Hospital.  I assigned Detectives to the
Georgia State Patrol Aviation Hanger (area to gather witnesses) to interview witnesses of the event with Detectives
from Crimes Against Childrens.  We met with the Crime Scene Techs from Cobb County and with Agent Thomas
McAfee of the FBI Evidence Response Team.   A plan was developed to document the crime scene and too collect the
evidence after the crime scene was declared safe.

Throughout the morning I had contact with the Incident Command to send Detectives to the home of the Mother in
Kennesaw and to the home of the Father in Acworth.  Brief interviews were conducted by Homicide Detectives at that
time.

I continued to coordinated with Major Bolenbaugh, Crime Scene Techs, FBI Agents and Incident Command until the
scene was relinquished back to Federal Express Personnel.

Lieutenant Tim Brooks
Cobb County Police [05/15/2014 10:28, BROOKT, 1478, DPS]
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Crime Scene Processing / FedEx Ground
Cobb County PD Case 14035708
Cobb County Search Warrant 14SW0431

On 04/29/14, I was dispatched to FedEx Ground located at 1675 Airport Rd, Kennesaw 30144 to process a crime scene.
I arrived on scene at approx 0745 hrs.

At approx 0800 hrs, Sgt Sperrazza requested that I collect an AlliedBarton Security Services uniform shirt with
suspected blood on it from Ofc Thomas of the Kennesaw Police Department. I placed the uniform shirt in a paper bag.

Beginning at approx 1108 hrs, CST Pankey and CST Shumpert documented, with digital photographs, the vehicles
located in the front parking lot and Ofc/CST Grimstead documented, with photographs,  the suspects vehicle parked
near the guard shack. Ofc/CST Grimstead later obtained a Cobb County Search Warrant for the suspects vehicle and
searched the interior of the vehicle. The vehicle was then towed to Cobb PD Headquarters.

Beginning at approx 1150 hrs, Detective Bratley, Detective Ponte, Captain Patellis, Deputy Chief Cox, DPS Director
Heaton, FBI Evidence Recovery Team Supervisor McAfee and I did a walkthrough of the scene following the suspected
path of the suspect according to the FedEx surveillance video. We entered the scene by first entering through the guard
shack, exiting the guard shack, taking a right and entering the main building through the employee entrance. Once
inside the building,we went to the right towards the area of Belt 4, then to the left up the aisle of Belt 4 , then to the left
down the main aisle, then to the right through the Damage/Repack Area, then up a set of stairs to the loading dock area,
then made a right down the main aisle of the loading dock area, then turning around near belt 1 and walking back down
the main aisle of the loading dock area, and then to bay L 1-5 where the tractor trailer was located with the deceased
male suspect inside.

Once the walkthrough was complete, I took overall photographs of the exterior and interior of the guard shack, exterior
of FedEx building near employee entrance, the path to the right of the employees entrance door towards Belt 4, down
the aisle of Belt 4, down the main aisle to the Damage/Repack area, the Damage/Repack area, the loading dock area and
inside the tractor trailer where the deceased suspect was found. Included in theses photographs were close up
photographs of suspected blood evidence on the floor inside guard shack, shotgun shells outside the employee entrance
door, and a large fixed blade knife on the floor, suspected blood on the floor, suspected molotov cocktails on the floor,
FedEx equipment on the floor, shotgun shells on the floor, a jacket (with suspected blood) and a water bottle located on
floor all in Damage/Repack Area. I took close up photographs of suspected blood on steps leading up from
Damage/Repack Area to the Loading Dock Area, suspected blood and shotgun shells located on floor in Loading Dock
Area.
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Once the overall and close up photographs were taken of the scene, the following items were marked with numbered
photo markers, photographed and collected (location, time and collecting CST also listed):

Exterior of building near employee entrance door

#1 -  Winchester live 12ga 2 ¾ inch shotgun shell collected at 1251 hrs by Pankey
#2 -  Winchester live 12ga 2 ¾ inch shotgun shell collected at 1253 hrs by Pankey
#3 -  Winchester live 12ga 2 ¾ inch shotgun shell collected at 1253 hrs by Pankey

Damage/Repack Area

#4 -  Sheffield fixed blade knife (10 inch blade) collected at 1444 hrs by Rich
#5 -  Datamax Bluetooth printer, s/n LI12518, with susp blood collected at 1445 hrs by Rich
#6 -  Datamax Bluetooth printer, s/n LI11646, collected at 1446 hrs by Rich
#7 -  Datamax Bluetooth printer, s/n LI14271, collected at 1447 hrs by Rich
#8 -  Homemade molotov cocktail bottle collected by the FBI
#9 -  Suspected blood from floor collected at 1517 hrs by Pankey
#10 - Suspected blood from floor collected at 1521 hrs by Pankey
#11 - Winchester 12ga 2 ¾ inch live shotgun shell collected at 1446 hrs by Rich
#12 - Suspected blood from floor collected at 1522 hrs by Pankey
#13 - Datamax Bluetooth printer, s/n LI19470, with susp blood collected at 1447 hrs by Rich
#14 - FedEx Symbol wrist scanner and green in color jacket with susp blood at 1447 hrs by Rich
#15 - Unopened 16 oz bottle of water at 1448 hrs by Rich
#16 - Homemade molotov cocktail bottle collected by FBI
#17 - Utility belt with two suspected and one broken homemade molotov cocktails collected by FBI
#18 - Suspected blood collected at 1524 hrs by Pankey

Steps and Loading Dock Area

#20 - Suspected blood on right hand railing of steps leading up from Damage/Repack area to the
Loading Dock area collected at 1526 hrs by Pankey
#21 - Suspected blood on step leading up from the Damage/Repack area to the Loading Dock area collected at 1530 by
Pankey
#22 thru #25 - Suspected blood on floor near the stairs of Loading Dock area collected at 1532 hrs by Pankey
#26 - Winchester spent 12ga 2 ¾ inch shotgun shell collected at 1449 hrs by Rich
#27 - Winchester live 12ga 2 ¾ inch shotgun shell collected at 1449 hrs by Rich
#28 - Winchester live 12ga 2 ¾ inch shotgun shell collected at 1450 hrs by Rich
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#29 - Winchester spent 12ga 2 ¾ inch shotgun shell collected at 1450 hrs by Rich
#30 - Winchester live 12ga 2 ¾ inch shotgun shell collected at 1451 hrs by Rich
#31 - Winchester spent 12ga 2 ¾ inch shotgun shell collected at 1451 hrs by Rich
#32 - Winchester live 12ga 2 ¾ inch shotgun shell collected at 1452 hrs by Rich
#33 - Winchester spent 12ga 2 ¾ inch shotgun shell collected at 1453 hrs by Rich
#34 - Taser Cartridge with suspect blood collected at 1504 hrs by Rich

Office and Break Room Area

#35 - Suspected blood from floor collected at 1510 hrs by Rich
#36 - Suspected blood from pole collected at 1512 hrs by Rich

Damage/Repack Area

#37 - Suspected blood from pole collected at 1516 hrs by Rich

Office and Break Room Area

#38 - Suspected blood from floor collected at 1513 hrs by Rich

Damage/Repack Area

#39 - Plastic wading (see #43 for collection time and CST)
#40 - Winchester spent 12ga 2 ¾ inch shotgun shell collected at 1540 by Pankey

Loading Dock Area

#41 - Plastic wading collected at 1546 hrs by Rich
#42 - Suspected blood from exit door handle collected at 1543 hrs by Pankey

Damage/Repack Area

#43 - Plastic wading collected at 1557 hrs by Rich

The following items were photographed and collected without numbered photo markers:

Loading Dock Area
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- Broken FujiFilm disposable camera (no film inside) collected at 1557 hrs by Rich

Guard Shack Area

- BB from pavement near guard shack exit door (exterior side) collected at 1607 hrs by Rich
- Swab of suspected blood from trash can near guard shack entrance door collected by Rich at 1609 hrs
- Swab of suspected blood from floor inside guard shack collected at 1610 hrs by Rich
- Swab of suspected blood from interior side of second entrance door collected at 1611 hrs by Rich

Overall photographs were also taken of suspected blood on the floor of offices near the bathrooms and time clock area.

CST Pankey documented the interior of the tractor trailer with digital video.

Other evidence collected from inside the tractor trailer was photographed and collected by Detective Twiggs, Detective
Escamillo and Detective Sgt. Szeniawski.

I left the scene at approx 1645 hrs.

I copied the digital photographs taken at the scene to a CD-R and gave a copy of the CD-R to Detective Bratley. The
CD-R is listed on Cobb PD PCR 230495.

The AlliedBarton Security Services uniform shirt and badge is listed on Cobb PD PCR 230493. The three shotgun shells
collected from the outside pavement near the employee entrance door are listed on Cobb PD PCR 230492. The evidence
collected from inside the building is listed on Cobb PD PCR's 230492, 230496, 230498, 230499, and 230501. The
swabs of suspected blood collected from inside the building and guard shack are listed on Cobb PD PCR's 230502,
230874, 230875, and 230876.

Nothing further.
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Date / Time:PONTE, D. L. (1147)Investigator: 05/16/2014 10:26:41, Friday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:SPERRAZZA, C. S. (1133)Supervisor: 05/29/2014 05:36:52, Thursday

INCIDENT: Fed-EX 

TITLE: Scene Response

On April 29, 2014 at 0600hrs I received a text message requesting a SWAT Team response to 1675 Airport Rd.
Kennesaw, GA; the business of Fed-EX for an Active Shooter incident. I arrived on the scene and met with SWAT
Team supervisors. 

As part of the SWAT team we conducted a safety sweep of the building to ensure that there were no other victims or
suspects that were not accounted for. When the safety sweep was complete I conducted a second walk through with
Detective J. Bratley of the Cobb County Crimes Against Persons office. 

During this walk through I showed them where we believed the suspect entered the building and the route he used to get
to his final position. I pointed out evidence that was lying on the floor which included shotgun rounds, spent shotgun
casings, blood, and several Molotov Cocktails. 

Persons present during this walk through were the Director of Public Safety Sam Heaton, Deputy Chief Cox, Captain
Patellis, CST Rich, Special Agent McAfee of the FBI, Detective Bratley and I. 

No Further 
D.L. Ponte #1147  
 [05/16/2014 10:27, PONTED, 2108, DPS]
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Offense: AGG ASSAULT/ BATTERY-GUN

Occurred: 04/29/2014
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Date / Time:SZENIAWSKI, L.  (0163)Investigator: 05/16/2014 12:54:09, Friday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:BROOKS, T. C. (0517)Supervisor: 05/16/2014 12:54:25, Friday

Release phone info to father

TYPE:                 Aggravated Assault

VICTIM:               FedEx

CASE AGENT:    Det. Bratley

On Friday, 051614 at 1130, I provided a copy of the information retrieved from Geddy Kramer`s phone to his father,
Scott Kramer. [05/16/2014 12:56, SZENIL, 1124, DPS]
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Offense: AGG ASSAULT/ BATTERY-GUN
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Date / Time:WELLS, L. R. (0226)Investigator: 05/17/2014 13:39:46, Saturday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:MERCIER, C.  (0522)Supervisor: 05/18/2014 14:23:58, Sunday

Incident :       14035708

Georgia State Patrol Hanger
McCollum Airport

Interview with Ashley Sendling
                         W/F  DOB/05-28-89
                         2122 Greenhouse Patio Drive
                         Kennesaw, Ga. 30144
                         C#678-591-7145

On 04-29-14 at 0815 hours I responded to the Georgia State Patrol Office/Hanger at McCollum Airport in reference to
assisting with interviews of witnesses from a shooting at the FedEx located at 1675 Airport Road in Kennesaw, Ga.

Upon arrival I met with Lt. Cebula and Sgt. Mercier.  I was advised to locate any employees/witnesses that had not been
interviewed earlier this date prior to them being placed on a bus to go over to Sparkles to meet with their families.

At 0910 hours I met with Ashley Sendling.  She stated she was an employee at FedEx.  She had come to work at 0345
hours.  She was working in the rear corner of the building near the trucks and stairs.  she stated it was at approximately
0545 hours when she heard two gunshots.  She stated she was close to the back door of the building so when she heard
two shots she just ran out the door.  She stated the gun shots sounded very close to her.  She did not see anyone with a
gun and she did not see if anyone was injured.  She stated all she could hear were the screams of people.  She did not
hear anyone screaming any words, they were just screaming in fear.  She then ran outside and later learned from
co-workers that several persons had been shot.

No further. [05/17/2014 13:51, WELLSL, 1187, DPS]
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Offense: AGG ASSAULT/ BATTERY-GUN

Occurred: 04/29/2014

Reference:Contact: Crime Scene Processing

Date / Time:PANKEY, L. S. (2089)Investigator: 05/19/2014 22:17:51, Monday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:KNOBLACH, J. P. (1216)Supervisor: 05/21/2014 21:36:55, Wednesday

Supplemental: Crime Scene Processing

Case: 14035708

Date: 04/29/2014

Time:  14:38 hours

Location: 1675 Airport Rd Kennesaw, GA 30144 (Fed Ex)

Crime: Aggravated Assault/ Suicide

On 04/29/2014 @ 07:38 hours, I received a telephone call from CST E. Rich #1605 stating that there was an active
shooter incident at Fed Ex facility located at 1675 Airport Rd Kennesaw, GA 30144, and requested my assistance on
scen. I departed from my residence at 08:43 hours en route to the listed location.

I arrived on scene at 09:51 hours and made contact with CST C. Grimstead #1369, Det M. Owen #1273 and Sgt S.
Sperrazza #1133 on Airport Rd. Shortly after CST E. Rich arrived on scene and provided an update on the incident, he
requested that CST B. Shumpert #1637 and I photograph the Fed Ex parking lot area that contained many parked
vehicles.

We divided the parking lot area into two (2) sections, I took the west end of the parking lot and CST B. Shumpert took
the east end. At 11:11 hr, I retrieved me camera from the CSI vehicle and began to photograph the southwest area of the
parking lot. I took overall photos of each vehicle and its license plates until I reached an ending point of my section,
which met with the end of CST B. Shumpert section.  

After Cobb County Bomb Squad cleared the inside of the facility for safety, CST E. Rich requested that I assist him
with the processing of the initial scene. We started at the front entrance of the facility, the security building. The
security building was located in front of the main facility; I shadowed CST E. Rich as he photographed the exterior and
interior of the security building. We exited the building and walked a short distance to the main building. Just outside
the main building were three (3) shotgun shell casings on the ground in front of the employee entrance. While CST E.
Rich photographed the shell casings,  I marked and collected the following items;

1. Item#1: 12 GA Winchester shotgun shell (2 ¾ live round) @1251 hr

2. Item#2: 12 GA Winchester shotgun shell (2 ¾ live round) @1253 hr

3. Item#3: 12 GA Winchester shotgun shell (2 ¾ live round) @1253 hr
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After collecting the shotgun shell casings we entered the facility. CST E. Rich processed the inside of the scene,
following the trail of the deceased (Geddy Kramer). As I followed behind CST E. Rich, I observed a trail of suspected
blood stains on the floor, the Fed Ex scanners, spent and live shotgun shells, four (4) "Molotov cocktails" scattered on
the ground, and a large black knife in the middle aisle in the "Damaged Repack" area. While CST E. Rich photographed
the items along the trail, I assisted with marking the evidence. 

Once all items were marked, I was advised by Lt. Brooks that F.B.I. Bomb Squad was outside waiting to gain access
inside the facility to collect the "Molotov Cocktails". I exited the facility and walked back to the security building, to
escort the Bomb Squad in the facility. Once we entered the facility, they began to process and collect the Molotov
cocktails.

Once the F.B.I. Bomb Squad completed processing the Molotov cocktails and cleared the "Damaged Repack" area of
any suspicious bombs, Sgt L. Szeniawski #0163 requested that I videotape the truck cargo area, where the deceased
(Geddy Kramer) was discovered. At 14:38 hours I retrieved the video camera and began to film the cargo area. I started
filming from the main aisle and walked towards the bay area. The truck was docked at bay L 1-5, the back door to the
tractor trailer was open and stocked with boxes. I walked into the truck and filmed the position of the deceased. He was
dressed in all black and lying near the back of the truck. I observed the shotgun near the body, with were large amounts
of blood throughout the trailer. After filming the inside of the trailer, I filmed the area surrounding the loading dock,
capturing the video surveillance camera facing in the direction of loading dock L1-5.

I placed the video camera back into my carrying case, and assisted CST E. Rich with collecting the following items for
evidence:

1. Item#9:   swab of suspected blood collected from "Damaged Repack" area floor @1517 hr

2. Item#10: swab of suspected blood collected from "Damaged Repack" area floor @1521 hr

3. Item#12: swab of suspected blood collected from "Damaged Repack" area floor @1522 hr

4. Item#18: swab of suspected blood collected from "Damaged Repack" area floor @1524 hr

5. Item#19: swab of suspected blood collected from "Damaged Repack" area floor @1525 hr

6. Item#20: swab of suspected blood collected from the stairs handrail in the "Damaged Repack" area  @1526 hr

7. Item#21: swab of suspected blood collected from the stairs in the "Damaged Repack" area  @1530 hr
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8. Item#22: swab of suspected blood collected from the top of the stairs in the "Damaged Repack area @1532 hr

9. Item#42: swab of suspected blood collected from the back door push handle @1543 hr

The following swabs were collected by CST E. Rich 

1. Item#35: swab of suspected blood collected from the "Damaged Repack" area floor- near the front entrance @1510
hrs

2. Item#36: swab of suspected blood collected from the side of the yellow pole in the "Damaged Repack" area- near
the front entrance @1512 hrs

3. Item#37: swab of suspected blood collected from the top of the yellow pole in the "Damaged Repack" area- near the
front entrance @1516 hrs

4. Item#38: swab of suspected blood collected from the floor in the "Damaged Repack" area, in front of the vendor
machine- near the front entrance @1513 hrs

Once all the evidence was collected from the facility, we secured them inside both of the CSI vehicle; this concluded
the processing of the scene. We departed the scene at 1645 hr en route to the Crimes Against Persons Unit. Once at my
desk I downloaded the photos and burned them to a DVD-R disc.  Two copies were made, the original DVD-R was
logged on to Property Control Sheet (PCN: #230867). I downloaded the video to a DVD-R making two copies, the
original DVD-R was logged on to Property Control Sheet (PCN: #230877), both original copies were signed into the
CAP Evidence Room, to be picked up by the Evidence Unit. Each copy of the video and photos were given to Det J.
Bratley.

The swabs of the suspected blood collected from the scene were placed on the following Property Control Sheet (PCN:
#230874, #230875, and #230876) and signed into the CAP Evidence Room, to be picked up by the Evidence Unit.

Nothing Further.

 [05/19/2014 22:18, PANKEL, 4973, DPS]
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Aggravated Assault-Gun 14035708

Interview with victim Nicolas Burton

Burton, Nicholas W/M DOB 02/02/1993
436 Rose Creek PL Woodstock GA 30189
Cell) 678-879-8949

Kennestone Hospital

1151 to 1212 hours

Det. Goodman and I arrived at Kennestone Hospital to interview Nick Burton, as requested by incident command (Lt.
Padilla)

We arrived and located Nick Burton along with Brandon Stonebraker in emergency room 7.  They were friends and
co-workers.  Burton had a leg injury but was able to walk and I met with him in the hallway while Det. Goodman stayed
and interviewed Stonebraker.  

Burton confirmed that he had already spoken to a Detective at the airport, but could not tell me who it was.  

Burton advised that his job position was a scanner.  He was unloading the trucks and scanning in items.  He heard a
manager yell something on the radio and then someone hit the emergency stop on the conveyer belt.  He heard yelling
about a gun.  He then went to the ground under the belt and saw the guy walking with a shotgun.  One of the truck bay
doors was open enough for him to roll out under it.  As he rolled out he heard a shot and saw the shooter look at him,
but he was not sure if he was shot at. 

He met with another co-worker when he made it to the fence line.  He recalled his name was Carl.  His description of
him was a black male with a little weight to him.  His description matched that of Carl Quist, who Detective Goodman
and I had met with earlier.  He confirmed throwing Carl his shoes or boots over the fence, matching their statements of
that part of the event.    

I asked him if he knew the shooter and he said no, he had never seen him in there before.  He heard other people say his
name but he did not remember what it was.  He said there were many people who worked there and he did not know
everyone.  

I asked again about the Detective he spoke with.  He was not able to describe him enough as he was not paying attention
at that time, he was just trying to get out of there.  He thought he only spoke with the Detective for a 
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few minutes.  

I asked him to describe the shooter.  He said he was average height with dark brown or blackish hair, he was a white
guy.  He only saw the side profile, just enough for the shooter to see him.  The shooter was wearing a red beanie and he
thought he had a red jacket on or something else.  He was not very sure about the jacket.  He saw something strapped to
his chest, possibly more ammunition or something. 
I asked him what he was carrying.  He said it was an all black shotgun.  He was not familiar with guns, but knew it to be
a shotgun with the pump action as he has seen in movies.

I asked if he saw him shoot.  He saw him casually walking around after hearing one shot.  He did not actually see him as
he shot.  Then he heard the second shot when he thought the gunman saw him as he (Burton) was crawling out. He did
not see for sure where he was firing that shot.  

He ended up to the gate where he met Carl.  He decided not to climb over the barbed wire fence and followed the fence
line until he met up with other people who had gathered. 

He received his leg injury sometime when he rolled out of the bay door and struck the ground.  He did not notice the
injury at the time as a result of the adrenaline likely at the time.  I did not get specifics on his condition as the doctor,
Don Kramer, arrived and began to speak with him.  

I ended the interview.  
 [05/21/2014 03:25, BRATLJ, 2175, DPS]
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***Witness List***

Cobb County Police Crimes Against Persons Unit
140 N. Marietta Parkway
Marietta, GA, 30060
770-499-3945

Detective J. Bratley, Case Agent
Lt. T. Brooks, Unit Supervisor
Sergeant C. Sperrazza, Detective Supervisor
Sergeant L. Szeniawski, Detective Supervisor
Detective M. Owen
Detective R. Duncan
Detective C. Twiggs
Detective R. Escamillo
Detective D. Ponte
CST C. Grimstead
CST E. Rich
CST L. Pankey
CST B. Shumpert

Cobb County Police Officers and CIU Detectives
140 N. Marietta Parkway
Marietta, GA, 30060
770-499-3900

Lt. D. Parrott (0177)
Lt. B. Kitchens (0634)
Lt. J. Preston (0445)
Sergeant C. Michael (0849)
Sergeant P. Kincade (1078)
Sergeant L. Clark (1593)
Sergeant J. Tatroe (0698)
Sergeant R. Middendorf (0937)
Sergeant J. Byrum (1180)
Detective K. Clausen (0878)
Detective J. Quinlan (0690)

Page 167

Investigator Signature Supervisor Signature



OCA: 14035708

CASE SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Cobb County Police

THE INFORMATION BELOW IS CONFIDENTIAL - FOR USE BY AUTHORIZED PERSONNEL ONLY

Case Status: EXCEPTIONALLY CLEARED Case Mng Status: EXCL

Printed: 07/10/2020  13:31

Offense: AGG ASSAULT/ BATTERY-GUN

Occurred: 04/29/2014

Reference:Contact: Additional Information

Date / Time:BRATLEY, J. P. (1214)Investigator: 05/21/2014 07:01:38, Wednesday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:KNOBLACH, J. P. (1216)Supervisor: 05/21/2014 21:39:45, Wednesday

Detective M. Goodman (1519)
Detective L. Wells (0226)
Officer M. Feizet (2129)
Officer A. Lammers (1568)
Officer B. Moore (1322)
Officer J. Arsenault (1610)
Officer T. Johnson (1638)
Officer J. Stymus (1265)
Officer D. Lowe (1558)
Officer A. Singleton (1251)
Officer T. Jackson (1852)
Officer T. Desrosiers (0945)
Officer D. Spiker (1432)
Officer J. Chalk (1851)
Officer J. Hicks (1297)
Officer E. Ainsworth (1043)
Officer B. Hughes (1483)
Officer N. Hoskins (1506)
Officer J. Pritchett (0428)
Officer M. Sabens (1200)
Officer W. Dewalt (1153)
Officer J. Tranquille (1641)
Officer R. Latham (1300)
Officer D. Reid (0992)
Officer J. Parrott (1985)
Officer C. Frew (1896)
Officer K. Desvernine (1242)

Investigator M. Gerhard
Cobb County Medical Examiner`s Office
150 N. Marietta Parkway
Marietta, GA, 30060
770-528-2200

Investigator M. Lathan
Cobb County Medical Examiner`s Office
150 N. Marietta Parkway
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Marietta, GA, 30060
770-528-2200

Christopher Sparkman
5050 Rosemeade Ct
Powder Springs, GA, 30127
678-262-8838
Victim

Brandyn Stonebraker
599 Bells Ferry Place
Acworth, GA, 30102
678-382-1624
Victim

Timothy Huntley
4200 Mulberry Ridge
Hoschton, GA, 30548
770-845-5955
Victim

Sontega Gardener
3040 Langley Close Nw
Kennesaw, GA, 30144
470-234-7140
Victim

Melissa Shadow
366 Old Mill Road #902
Cartersville, GA, 30120
704-232-8798
Victim

Thomas Peyton
3145 Justice Mill Ct
Kennesaw, GA, 30144
213-245-1068
Victim
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Geddy Lee Kramer
4028 McPherson Drive
Acworth, GA, 30101
Offender

Rachel Boggs
2150 Dobbins Drive
Kennesaw, GA, 30144
770-843-9994
Witness

Carl Quist
1762 Heights Cir
Kennesaw, GA, 30152
678-457-1866
Witness

Mark Miller
219 Due West Ct
Dallas, GA, 30157
678-410-7546
Witness

Alex Whitaker
404-966-9690
Witness

Lemuel Burton
5670 Chrys St
Powder Springs, GA, 30127
678-778-5912
Witness

Glenn Lewis
1035 Baltic Way
Lithonia, GA, 30058
404-713-3664
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Witness

Karen Black
4028 McPherson Drive
Acworth, GA, 30101
678-469-3862
Knew Offender

Morgan Kramer
4028 McPherson Drive
Acworth, GA, 30101
Brother of Offender

Sean Fajay
4824 Helga Way
Woodstock, GA, 30188
770-423-5070
Witness

Daniel Jester
2708 West Ridge Ct
Acworth, GA, 30102
770-510-6942
Witness

Sidney Chandler
1955 Bells Ferry Road #1512
Marietta, GA, 30066
678-206-3880
Witness

Elizabeth Aiken
3888 Memorial Pkwy
Kennesaw, GA, 30152
678-777-0803
Witness

Carmichael Pugh
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3610 Whitfield Way
Powder Springs, GA, 30127
678-439-7844
Witness

Kevin Clancy
3663 Outlook Ct
Marietta, GA, 30066
404-210-4080
Witness

Veryle Rosser
1019 Franklin Road 21-C
Marietta, GA, 30067
404-790-6332
Witness

Kric Knox
4083 Amberly Green 
Kennesaw, GA, 30144
404-886-2746
Witness

Kristopher Sanders
1852 King Arthurs Ct
Marietta, GA, 30062
770-565-9281
Witness

Nicholas Burton
436 Rose Creek Pl
Woodstock, GA, 30189
678-879-8949
Witness

Michelle Dupaty
366 Carl Creek Trail
Kennesaw, GA, 30152
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678-852-3773
Witness

Thomas Normile
925 Whitlock Ave #2413
Marietta, GA, 30064
678-925-1624
Witness

Scott Kramer
4028 McPherson Dr
Acworth, GA, 30101
678-469-3862
Father of Offender

Tracy Kramer
4045 George Busbee Pkwy #12309
Kennesaw, GA, 30144
678-469-5263
Mother of Offender

Joe Cadamatre
5880 Bridgemont Place
Acworth, GA, 30101
609-713-8650
Witness

Torey Parks
2333 Rock Mill Lane
Conyers, GA, 30013
678-760-9170
Witness

Ralph Johnson
262 Chesney Glen 
Marietta, GA, 30064
302-547-9813
Witness
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Rodney Bone
1260 Morgan Chase Drive
Marietta, GA, 30066
770-364-4601
Witness

Steve Selcer
4138 Glenlake Ter
Kennesaw, GA, 30144
404-285-2723
Witness

Davey Woodward
3174 Barrett Lakes Blvd #220
Kennesaw, GA, 30144
770-424-5410
Witness

Henry Johnson
321 Chapman Drive
Marietta, GA, 30066
678-521-9831
Witness

Terry Wilson
404-914-6968
Witness

Bruce Bickerton
704-913-3114
Witness

Lucas Dziedzic
4035 McPherson Drive
Acworth, GA, 30101
404-718-9698
Friend of Offender
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Evilyn Corchado
753 Ellen Drive
Marietta, GA, 30008
Witness

Matthew Ogburn
1087 Polo Club Drive
Marietta, GA, 30064
470-514-8930
Witness

Michael Banks
3557 Drayton Manor Run
Lawrenceville, GA, 30046
770-330-3236
Interviewed in reference to incident

Ashley Sendling
2122 Greenhouse Patio Drive 
Kennesaw, GA, 30144
678-591-7145
Witness
 [05/21/2014 07:02, BRATLJ, 2175, DPS]
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***Incident Summary***

On 04/29/2014 at approximately 0553 hours, officers responded to 1675 Airport Road (FedEx) in reference to a person
shot.  On scene, officers quickly determined that the suspect, later identified as Geddy Kramer, went inside the business
and was shooting people.  As that information was obtained, officers acted under active shooter protocol for the
incident.

Kramer was described by witnesses as a young white male, wearing all black, and armed with a shotgun and a knife. 
He also was described as having a bandolier of shotgun shells around his upper torso.

Many officers from Cobb County and other jurisdictions arrived on scene and the scene was entered periodically by
contact teams and rescue teams.  While inside, the officers identified and assisted additional victims, located and
escorted uninjured occupants, and located the deceased body of Kramer.  

The shooting victims were identified as Christopher Sparkman, Brandyn Stonebraker, Timothy Huntley, Sontega
Gardener, Melissa Shadow, and Thomas Peyton.  They were treated at Kennestone Hospital with wounds consistent
with the pellets from a shotgun.  All the shooting victim`s survived their injuries.

A search warrant was obtained for the incident location and the area was searched and evidence was collected. 
Kramer`s body was recovered from a truck bay towards the rear of the business.  He had a self inflicted shotgun wound
to his head.  His physical description and clothing description was consistent with what had been advised by witnesses. 
Also, the search revealed that Kramer was in possession of Molotov Cocktails which failed to explode during the
incident.

A search of Kramer`s home and vehicle revealed two handwritten notes consistent with being suicide notes.  

Kramer`s phone was located and searched.  The phone revealed writings of a violent nature and showed recent web
searches for mass shootings and Molotov Cocktails.

From the investigation, it was apparent that Kramer was the sole person involved in the incident.  

This case is exceptionally cleared.
 [05/21/2014 07:18, BRATLJ, 2175, DPS]
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***Conclusion***

From the investigation, it was determined that Geddy Kramer was the sole person responsible for the shooting that took
place at 1675 Airport Road (FedEx).  It was also determined that Kramer`s death was consistent with a suicide.  There
was no indication through the investigation that anyone else played a role in the planning or carrying out of the shooting
incident.

This case is exceptionally cleared. 
 [05/21/2014 07:18, BRATLJ, 2175, DPS]
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***Transcript of 911 Call #1***

The following transcript was completed by Marie Jackson of the Crimes Against Persons Office.

911 - Call #1

O: 9-1-1 Operator
S: Christopher Sparkman
F: Unknown female
M: Unknown male

O: Cobb 9-1-1 .  What`s the address of the emergency?

S: 1675 Airport Road.   I`ve been shot.

O: 1675 Airport Road?

S: Kennesaw, Georgia.

O: Okay.  Who did it, sir?

S: I don`t know.  Unknown gunman.  He`s got a shotgun.  I`ve been shot.   I`ve been shot, um.

O: Okay stay on the line with me, okay?  Stay on the line, okay?

S: Please tell my wife I love her.

O: Okay, what`s your name?

S: Christopher Sparkman.  I`m losing energy really fast.

O: Okay, stay on the line with me, okay?  Is this a business that you`re in?

S: Fed Ex.  

O: Hello?
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S: Fed Ex.  Fed Ex. 

O: Fed Ex?

S: I`m at the main gate.

O: Okay, stay on the phone with me, okay; don`t hang up.

S: I`ve been shot.  I`ve been shot.

F: What?!!

O: Okay, listen, can I speak to someone else?  

M: Get everyone out, everyone out, everyone out.

O: Can you, hello?

S: Unknown, unknown gunman.  

O: Yeah what, what`s he wearing, sir?

S: Put more pressure 

F: 1675 Airport Road.  Someone`s been shot.   My security officer.

S: Put more pressure please, put more pressure please.  Oh god.

O: Okay, sir, listen, where, sir, hello?  Where have you been shot, sir?

S: What?

O: Do you know where you`ve been shot at?

S: I`ve been shot in the gut, uh left of my abdomen, above my waist.  

F: Is he still here?  Is he still here?  Matt!  Matt!
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S: Please hurry, please God hurry, I do not want to die.

O: Yes sir, they`re on the way to you.  Just stay on the phone with me, okay?

S: Alright.

O: You still there with me?

S: Ma`am.

O: Yes.  Are you still there?  There`s an officer pulling up, okay.  Hello? 

S: Ma`am.

O: Yeah, there`s, there`s an officer pulling up, can ya`ll go, can one of ya`ll go outside?  

F: Ma`am, I`m on the line with the other 9-1-1, I`m trying 

O: Okay, they`re on the way, like I said one of them is outside already, can one of ya`ll go.  Hey ma`am, hello?  Hello? 
Hello?  Do you remember what, ma`am, do you know what he`s wearing?  

O: Hello?  Are you there?  Hello?  Hello?  

End of Call
 [05/22/2014 00:15, BRATLJ, 2175, DPS]
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***Transcript of 911 Call #2***

The following transcript was completed by Marie Jackson of the Crimes Against Persons Office.

9-1-1 Call #2
O: 9-1-1 Operator
M: Unknown Male

O: Cobb County 9-1-1, what is the location of your emergency? 
M: (inaudible)
O: Hello?
M: 1675 Airport Road.
O: 1675 Airport Road?
M: Fed Ex Ground.
O: Okay, can you tell me exactly what happened?
M: What`s that?
O: Tell me exactly what happened.
M: I can`t hear you.
O: Tell me exactly what happened.
M: A, a, male walked in with a 12ga shotgun and shot my buddy.  I`m in the bathroom right  now.
O: Okay, is he still there?
M: What`s that?  
O: Is the man with the gun still there?
M: I`m sitting here.
O: Sir, is the gunman still there?
M: No.
O: Okay, do you know where he went?  Sir?  
M: I`m okay.  Hang on.
O: Sir?
M: We need an ambulance also.
O: Okay, sir, we`ve got the police and the paramedics on the way out there but I need some more information from
you, okay.  Do you know where the gunman went?  
M: Go, go, go, go.
O: Sir, sir, what is happening?
M: You`re okay.  You`re alright man.
O: Sir? 
M: Yes.
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O: Sir, are you with the victim right now?
M: Yeah, there`s somebody down.
O: Okay, sir, I understand that someone has been shot, are you with him? 
M: Let`s go.
O:  Sir?
M: Everybody get out.  Let`s go.
O: Sir?
M: Outside.  Don`t` matter, let`s go.  Get out, let`s go. Come on, come on.  Hurry up, please hurry.
O: Okay, sir we have, 
M: ………….shot gun.
O: sir we have help on the way right now, okay.  Are you with the victim?  Sir? Sir? Sir? Sir? Sir? 
M: Let`s go, let`s go, let`s go, let`s go.  Move it, go-go-go-go-go.  Alright we got, come on 
O: Okay.
M: go, this way, that way, that way.
O: Sir?  
M: Go.
O: Okay.  Sir?
M: Yes ma`am, I`m getting people out, it`s my job, ma`am.
O: Okay, sir I need a description of the person with the gun from you, okay?
M: He has, ah, yeah, go-go-go. 
O: Sir?
M: Ma`am.  
O: I need a 
M: He`s about, he`s about,  5`8, white male, tank top, he has ah there`s, looks like a Remington 870 shotgun with a
bandolier across his chest.  
O: Okay.
M: He`s, ah  the, ah I don`t know his name but I`ve seen him here before.
O: Okay.
M: I`ve seen him here earlier today, he came out.
O: Okay, what color hair does he have?
M: What`s that?
O: Do you know what color his hair is?
M; What kind of gun does he have?
O: No, his hair.
M: I can`t hear you, you`re kinda breaking up.
O: Okay Sir, the, okay you know him?
M: I`ve seen him before.  He`s been through here before.
O: He`s been through there before?
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M: Yes ma`am.
O: Okay, okay are you with the victim right now?
M: No, I`m actually at the ah door here getting people back out of the building.
O: Okay, where is the victim?
M: What`s that?
O: Where`s the person who is shot?
M: He`s injured, we`ve got one inside the security building.
O: Sir?
M: Hey, hey, sir?  Is there anybody down inside?  We don`t know if anybody`s down inside. We have one down in the
security building.  Is everybody out?  Get out outside.  Go, get out.  I`m locking the door.  Hey, hey lock that door. 
Let`s go, let`s go!  Move it!  Ambulance is on the way.  Let`s go, come on come on.  …………. Let`s go, let`s go. 
Anybody down inside?  How many, you know?  Ma`am, you still there?
O: I`m still here, sir, what`s going on?
M: There`s unknown number down.  There`s ah, somebody said that  somebody`s been shot on the inside, but we have
no idea how many.
O: Okay, is this the Fed Ex store?
M: Yes, the, he ah, police officers are here but they`re not at inside the building right now so,
O: Okay.
M: they are ah staging outside.
O: Okay, okay.  Where are you exactly right now?
M: I told you get inside now.  We don`t know where this gunman`s at.  Let`s go.  Don`t be stupid, let`s go!  How`s he
doing?  We need an ambulance immediately.
O: Okay, sir, we`ve got help on the way right now.
M: Hey, get the fuck inside.  
O: Sir?
M:  Come on, let`s go.  Don`t be a hero, let`s go.  Come on, let`s go, let`s go, let`s go.  Let`s go.  Let`s go.  Come on,
go-go-go. ________________ let`s go.  Come on, go-go-go-go.
O: Okay.  
M: Let`s go, come on, get inside.  I`m on the phone with them now.
O: Okay.
M: Alright, we need, hey. 
O: Sir?
M:  …………………………let`s go.  
O: Okay.
M: ____________let`s go.  Just get out side that way, now.
O: Sir?
M: Come on, let`s go, let`s go, let`s go.  I got this.  Let`s go.  Come on, let`s go.  Matt, Matt, let`s go.  Come on, let`s
go.  He went that way, the last time ________________ over there.  
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O: Okay, okay, sir? Are you talking to a police officer?
M; A white tank top, with a 870 Remington with a  bandolier across his chest.  He`s about 5`8- 5`6, white male.  
O: Sir, are you talking to a police officer?  
M: One of my officer is down.
O: Sir, are you talking to a police officer?
M: The officers are moving in now.  Can I get off the phone to help the officers, please?
O: Okay, yeah, if you`re with an officer, I`ll hang up and let you go.
M: _____________can I get off the phone now please?
O: Okay, yes, okay, bye. 
M: Alright.

End of Call
 [05/22/2014 00:17, BRATLJ, 2175, DPS]
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***Transcript of 911 Call #3***

The following transcript was completed by Marie Jackson of the Crimes Against Persons Unit.

9-1-1 Call #3

O: 9-1-1 Operator
M: Unknown male caller

O: Cobb County 9-1-1, what is the location of your emergency?
C: Fed Ex Building, 1675 Airport Road in Kennesaw.  We have somebody with a gun in the warehouse.
O: Yes sir, we`ve got the call entered.   Do you know what the subject looks like?
C: I have no idea.  I just walked in.
O: Okay, is everybody evacuating?
C: We`re doing it now.
O: Okay, and no one knows what he looks like?
C: Ah my manager does but he, he`s just, he`s in the process of evacuating.
O: In the warehouse is all I`m gettin.  Okay and you just know that he`s in the warehouse?
C: In the warehouse on the west side.
O: Alright, I`ll note it ______________ call to evacuate the building.
C: Thank you,
O: Thank you.

End of Call
 [05/22/2014 00:18, BRATLJ, 2175, DPS]
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***Transcript of 911 Call #4***

The following transcript was completed by Marie Jackson of the Crimes Against Persons Unit.

9-1-1 Call #4

O: 9-1-1 Operator
F: Female Caller
M: Unknown Male 
S: Christopher Sparkman

O: Cobb County 9-1-1, what`s the location of your emergency?
F: I need an ambulance.
O: What`s going on?
F: 1675 Airport Road.  Someone`s been shot.
O: Somebody`s been shot?
F: Security officer.
O: Okay.
F: 1675 Airport Road.
O: Okay, I`m getting `em on the way.  
F: Hurry, hurry.
O: Is this the Fed Ex facility?
F: I can`t hear you.
O: Is this the Fed Ex facility?
F: Fed Ex terminal, yes.
O: Okay.
F: 1675 Airport Road.  He`s shot in the gut.
O: Okay, okay, okay.  Is the person that shot him still there?
F: We don`t know.  He`s unknown.
O: You don`t, you don`t  know who he was that shot him?
F: Is he still here?  Is he still here?  Matt!  Matt!
O: Okay, we`ve got police and.  Okay.  Okay.  We`ve got police and paramedics on the way.
F: Oh, but some, oh, 
O: Is he still
F:  He`s okay but he`s very white.  He`s very pale.   
O: Okay.
F: Please help him.
O: Okay, we`ve got police and paramedics on the way.
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F: Help, help me.
O: Okay, is there somebody that can flag `em down and show `em where to go?
F: What?  
O: Where, where
F: Come to the second driveway at the main guard house. 
O: Okay.
F: He`s so pale, please hurry, he`s so young.
O: Where was he shot at?
F: In the abdomen, in the abdomen.
O: Okay, ya`ll have towels on it or anything on it?
F: We`re putting pressure on him.  
O: Okay.
F: Yes.  
O: Okay.
F: Here, stop moving.
O: Okay um
F: It`s okay, it`s gonna be alright, they`re coming.  Do you know how close they are?  
S: Ma`am
F: He
O: We`ve got several officers on the way to you.
F: Ma`am I`m on the other line with the other 9-1-1 I`m trying to get him to stay still.  He`s very pale. 
O: Okay, yeah, he needs to just stay there and not try to move.
F: We`re not, he`s not moving, he`s not moving.  
O: Okay.
F: Hey, he doesn`t know who he is.  
M I know who _________________
F: This guy, this guy next to me knows who the shooter is? 
O: Okay.
F: Do you want to talk to him?
O: If he`s got information on it, that`d be great.  
F: Do you want him to describe him to you?
O: Yeah, what did he look like, was he white, black, Hispanic?
F: Was he black, white?  
M: He was white.
F: He was white.
O: He`s a white male.  What was he wearing?
M: Light skinned Caucasian.  He`s got short buzzed hair with a
F: He has short buzzed hair. 
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O: Okay.
F: He`s a tall white guy?
M: No.
F: He`s short, 
M: stocky.  
O: Short and stocky.
S: 5`11" 5`10"
O: Okay, so.
F: What color hair?  
O: 5`ll, stocky 
F: Dark brown.  Somebody, is this enough pressure?
O: Okay, do you know anything about what he was wearing? Like what color shirt he had on, if he had on shorts or
pants?
F: What color shirt?  What color shirt?  What color shirt?  
M: Who got shot?
F: Stop.  What color shirt, do you remember, honey?  White shirt.
O: White shirt.  Okay.
F:  He had a white shirt, what color pants, black pants, what?  Black shorts?  Black shorts.
O White shorts.  Okay, and did he have a vehicle that ya`ll know about?
F: It`s a shotgun with a bandolier. 
O: A shotgun with a bandolier?
 F: That`s what the guy is saying, 
O: Okay.
S: 30+ rounds.
F: 30+ rounds 
S: and he had a knife.
F: and he had a knife.
O: Has anybody else been shot besides the one person?
F: Do you know if anybody else has been shot?  Where`s the other guy?  
S: No.
F: No, as far as we know this is the only man.
F: Okay, we need to um, 
O: We`ve got police and paramedics on the way to you.
F: Okay.  Did you call your wife?
S: No ma`am.
F: You know what, I need to call his wife.  
O: Okay.
F: What`s your wife`s phone number honey? 

Page 188

Investigator Signature Supervisor Signature



OCA: 14035708

CASE SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Cobb County Police

THE INFORMATION BELOW IS CONFIDENTIAL - FOR USE BY AUTHORIZED PERSONNEL ONLY

Case Status: EXCEPTIONALLY CLEARED Case Mng Status: EXCL

Printed: 07/10/2020  13:31

Offense: AGG ASSAULT/ BATTERY-GUN

Occurred: 04/29/2014

Reference:Contact: Additional Information

Date / Time:BRATLEY, J. P. (1214)Investigator: 05/22/2014 00:19:58, Thursday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:KNOBLACH, J. P. (1216)Supervisor: 05/23/2014 00:25:02, Friday

S: 770 __________
F: 770 __________   I`m sorry, sorry, Jamie?  
S: Jamie.
F: I got her, I got her.  I`m gonna call his wife.  Should I stay on with you?
O: Okay, that`s fine, we`ve got them on the way, it`s up to you, if you want me to stay on the phone with you.
F: Um, I`m okay, I`m gonna try to call his wife ma`am.  
O: Okay, that`s fine.
F: Thank you very much for your help.

End of Call
 [05/22/2014 00:20, BRATLJ, 2175, DPS]
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***Transcript of 911 Call #5***
The following transcript was completed by Marie Jackson of the Crimes Against Persons Office.

9-1-1  Call #5
O: 9-1-1 Operator
W: Gary Wilson

O: Cobb County 9-1-1, what`s the location of your emergency?
W: Come on, Come on.  Yeah, this is, yeah this is Lt. Wilson.  We`ve got an active shooter situation here at Fed Ex on
Airport Road.
O: What`s your name?
W: Lt. Gary Wilson.
O: Are you security?
W: No, I`m not security, I`m just working part-time up here.  
O: Okay, do you got a description on him?
W: No I have no description, I just drove up, and we`ve got people running out of the terminal at this time.
O: Do you know what part of Fed Ex they`re in?
W: No, I don`t.  It`s in the main terminal area cuz everbody`s running out at this time.
O: Okay, we have the call, and help is on the way.
W: Everybody`s is is ah, evacuating the terminal right now.
O: Okay, they`re already on the way. We`ve got several calls.
W: Alright.
O: Okay.

End of Call
 [05/22/2014 00:21, BRATLJ, 2175, DPS]
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***Transcript of 911 Call #6***

The following transcript was completed by Marie Jackson of the Crimes Against Persons Office.

9-1-1 Call #6

O: 9-1-1 Operator
M: Unknown Male

O: Cobb County 9-1-1, what `s the location of your emergency?

M: Ah Marietta hub, Fed Ex ground.

O: Are you calling about the Fed Ex, ah the shooter, did you get a look at him?

M: Yeah, he`s shooting people.

O: Sir, listen did you get a look at him?

M: No, I did not.

O: Do you know who it is?

M: No, no ma`am.  

O: Do you know how many people were shot?

M: I don`t know.

O: Okay, where are you, are you out?

M: Yeah, we`re outside.

O: Do you know where he was at inside of Fed Ex?

M; He was inside the terminal?
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O: Which terminal?

M: The Marietta hub, the big, the big

O: I mean like which part of the business so we can tell the police.  We already got help on the way.

M: Okay, if you look right thru the front door, it`s on the right side, right side.

O: The terminal to the right side?

M: Yeah here he is, here`s the police.  

O: Okay.

End of Call
 [05/22/2014 00:23, BRATLJ, 2175, DPS]
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***Transcript of 911 Call #7***

The following transcript was completed by Marie Jackson of the Crimes Against Persons Unit.

9-1-1 Call #7

O: 9-1-1 Operator
B: Bruce Bickerton

O: Cobb County 9-1-1-, you calling about the shooting at Fed Ex?

B: This is Fed Ex ground.  Yes I`m calling about the shooting at Fed Ex ground.

O: Did you see the shooter, sir?

B: No ma`am, no ma`am, no ma`am.  I`m just ______________ to my truck

O: What`s your name?

B: My name is Bruce Bickerton, I`m going out the gate.

O: Do you know where the shooter is?

B: I don`t have any idea.  I`m outside, going to out _____________ my truck.

O: Okay sir, the police are already there.

B: Okay.

End of Call
 [05/22/2014 00:25, BRATLJ, 2175, DPS]  [05/22/2014 00:25, BRATLJ, 2175, DPS]
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***Transcript of 911 Call #8***

The following transcript was completed by Marie Jackson of the Crimes Against Persons Unit.

9-1-1 Call #8

O: 9-1-1 Operator
R: Latasha Washington

O: Cobb County 9-1-1, what is your emergency?  

U: Reference to your shooting at Fed Ex.

O: Thank you.  Okay.  Hello, ma`am?  Hello?  Okay, are you calling from Fed Ex, ma`am?

R: Yes.

O: Okay, can you tell me how many people have been shot?

R: We don`t know, we don`t know.

O: Okay.

R: They just told us to run out the terminal.

O: How many people are inside?  How many people are shooting, do you know?

R: We don`t know.

O: Okay, what is your name?

R: Latasha.

O: Latasha?  

R: Yeah.
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O: What`s your last name?

R: Washington.

O: Are you, are you okay?

R: Yeah.

O: Okay, is anyone with you shot?

R: No.

O: Okay, where are you at in that business?

R: We`re outside, we see a police car.

O: You`re outside the business?  

R: Yeah.

O: Okay, are you in front of the business, where exactly are you?

R: Huh?  We`re running to the guard gate.

O: You`re at the guard gate?

R: Yeah.

O: Okay, listen to me, we have help on the way, we have a lot of help on the way to you guys, okay.  I 
need you to stay calm okay.

R: Okay.

O: How many people have been shot, do you know?

R: No.

O: Do you know where the person is that did this?
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R: No, we don`t.

O: Did you see him?

R: No.

UF:Let`s go.  Let`s go.

O: Okay, okay.  We have help on the way, okay?

R: Okay.  

M: There`s one cop on the scene, that`s all.

R: Yeah, he says they got some more coming on.

O: I`m sorry.  No.  Are you speaking with the police?

R: No, we, we`re um the um employees.

O: Okay.  Okay. Can you ask anybody that you`re with if they saw the shooter?

R: Huh? 

O: Can you ask anybody

R:  ______________ no, nobody said they know.

O: Okay, okay we`ve got help on the way, okay.    Just keep yourself out of danger, okay.

R: Alright.

O: Okay, thank you.

End of Call
 [05/22/2014 00:27, BRATLJ, 2175, DPS]  [05/22/2014 00:28, BRATLJ, 2175, DPS]
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Incident: Aggravated Assault

Victim: Sparkman, Christopher 

Location: 1675 Airport Road Kennesaw GA 30144

Date: 04/29/14

**Suspect`s phone **

On 04/29/14 I received a call at the Crimes against Persons office from Elizabeth Aiken.  She stated that she was an
employee at the FedEx facility and was present when the shooting occurred.  She stated that when she ran to her vehicle
in the parking lot, she noticed an I-phone lying next to her vehicle.  She stated her vehicle was parked near the
employee of the month spot, on the second row.  Thinking it was another one of her fellow employee`s phone she
picked it up and took it took her residence.  Later that night she attempted to look through the phone to see who it
belonged to.  When she looked at the phone she noticed several text messages directed to "Geddy" on the home screen.
She then realized that the phone belonged to the suspect in the shooting.

I advised Ms. Aiken that I would come over to her house and take possession of the phone.  Later that night I made
contact with her and she turned the phone over to me.  I brought the phone back and placed it into evidence at the
Crimes against Persons Office.  I then notified Detective Bratley of the update.

Aiken, Elizabeth
10-29-1981
3888 Memorial Pkwy Kennesaw GA 30144
Cell: 678-777-0803
 [05/23/2014 00:23, KNOBLJ, 2177, DPS]
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Reference:Contact: Follow Up

Date / Time:ESCAMILLO, R.  (0735)Investigator: 05/23/2014 09:20:40, Friday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:SZENIAWSKI, L.  (0163)Supervisor: 05/23/2014 19:38:35, Friday

Date:  04/30/2014
Time:  10:00
Narrative: Subpeona for FedEx scurity camera footage

On the above date and time, I went to the Cobb County District attorneys Office and applied for a Subpeona to produce
video evidence from Fed Ex Corportation in reference to a shooting that had occurred at the Kennesaw, GA. facility on
04/29/14. 

I met with Assistant District Attorney Don Geary and I explained the facts of the case to him and produced a completed
Subpeona for him to sign. ADA Geary approved the subpeona and signed the subpeona that was registered with the
Cobb County District Attorneys office. A copy of the subpeona is included in the case file as evidence.

I subsequently faxed and emailed the subpoena to FedEx  in c/o Julie Perel who is a represenative for FedEx. 

 [05/23/2014 09:36, ESCAMR, 1696, DPS]
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Date / Time:BRATLEY, J. P. (1214)Investigator: 05/23/2014 09:46:26, Friday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:KNOBLACH, J. P. (1216)Supervisor: 05/23/2014 19:38:58, Friday

***Search Warrant Return for FedEx***

05/23/2014:

I completed a search warrant return for search warrant #14-SW-0431.  The return was granted by Judge H. Mayes of the
Cobb County Magistrate Court. [05/23/2014 09:47, BRATLJ, 2175, DPS]
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On 04/29/14 the bomb squad was paged out to respond to the Fed Ex facility on Airport Road. Per the 911 calls, there
was a suspect on property who had shot several people and also had possible explosive devices. Officer Cade and I were
the first techs to arrive and we reported to incident command at Pct 1. Captain Adcock advised us the suspect had been
located with what appeared to be a self inflicted gunshot wound. Officers in the building were also reporting numerous
devices scattered in the truck loading area. Captain Adcock sent us to the scene to do a recon on the suspect, as well as
the devices, to determine our course of action for render safe procedures. Once on scene I met with Lt. Fisher at the
guard shack to get an armed escort inside. As he filled me in on the details he advised the vehicle parked next to the
guard shack was the suspect`s car. I advised him we needed to immediately evacuate the area near the vehicle until it
could be cleared by EOD personnel. We were then escorted to the suspect`s body to check it for booby traps and any
further devices. I approached the body and began to examine it from the feet up. Suspect was wearing boots with BDU
style pants that were bloused and tied in knots. I used my knife to cut his pants legs so that I could see his ankles and
lower legs. There was nothing suspicious so I began a systematic pat down of the body up to the facial area. I did not
locate any suspicious items on or around the body so I placed it back under the control of uniform personnel. Our
security detail then took us to the area where the suspect devices were located. Upon investigation, it was determined all
five of the items were improvised Molotov cocktail type devices.  One had broken when the belt they were being carried
in was dropped to the ground. The remaining four were in a functional but safe state of deployment. Guards were posted
at each end of the corridor to prevent these devices from being tampered with prior to the evidence unit`s arrival.
Officer Cade and I then left the building and were debriefed by Lt Fisher. He advised that while we were inside Cobb`s
EOD K9 had checked the suspect`s vehicle and had showed interest. Another suspicious SUV had been located in the
same lot with its hatch up and a cooler outside on the ground. Officer Cade did a recon of the open SUV and then we
remotely rigged open the cooler. It was empty, and a further eval of the vehicle showed nothing suspicious.  Since the
K9 had shown interest in the suspect`s locked car, and there was no immediate danger, we advised incident command
that we needed a robotic platform to open the vehicle. While we were dealing with the vehicles, uniform officers had
continued to sweep the facility.  Numerous suspicious items were located and we cleared at least six different packages
that had been marked for further investigation. When we exited the facility we found that EOD techs Mobley and
Worthington had arrived on scene to assist. Over the course of the next hour, we received numerous calls in reference to
suspicious items located.  All of the items were cleared and most appeared to just have been things abandoned by
persons fleeing the shooter. All Cobb techs had a brief rehab period before assisting Gwinett PD`s bomb squad with
making robotic entry into the vehicle. After the vehicle was cleared all techs were assigned to EOD K9 teams to make a
final sweep of the facility. During these sweeps two of the K9`s showed "interest" in packages and these were examined
further. No further devices were located, and Fed Ex personnel were advised of the damaged packages. At this time all
Cobb EOD techs were told to stand down and remain on scene in case further assistance was needed. After a couple
more hours all techs were released from the scene. No further.
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Offense: AGG ASSAULT/ BATTERY-GUN

Occurred: 04/29/2014

Reference:Contact: Additional Information

Date / Time:SPERRAZZA, C. S. (1133)Investigator: 05/29/2014 05:57:36, Thursday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:SPERRAZZA, C. S. (1133)Supervisor: 05/29/2014 05:57:47, Thursday

Case # 14035708          Aggravated Assault          04/29/2014

Victim(s):  FedEx Employees

Location:   1675 Airport Road
                  Kennesaw, GA 30144

Status:       Ex-Cleared

On 04/29/2014 at approximately 0550 hours, Det. Bratley, Det. Owen, CST Grimstead, and I heard a dispatch of a
person shot over F1 radio.  As we monitored the radio traffic, we learned the incident was upgraded to an active shooter. 
Information provided was that a gunman was inside the FedEx building on Airport Road.

I notified Lt. Brooks via telephone of the incident and we all responded to the scene.  En route it was learned incident
command was set up at Pct. 1.  I directed Det. Bratley and Owen to that location.  Upon arrival we learned the suspect
was possibly deceased and witnesses were being evacuated and re-located to the GSP hanger across from Pct. 1.  I
directed Det. Bratley and Owen to began interviews to try and confirm there was only one suspect, his description, and
his possible identity.

I asked that Det. Twiggs respond to the hospital to learn the number of victims, their status, and what they knew of the
suspect.

 

 [05/29/2014 06:16, SPERRC, 2094, DPS]
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Case # 14035708          Aggravated Assault          04/29/2014

Victim(s):  FedEx Employees

Location:  1675 Airport Road
                   Kennesaw, GA 30144

Status:      Ex-Cleared

On 04/29/2014 at approximately 0715 hours, I spoke with Matthew Ogburn, a manager for FedEx.  He stated the
following:

Ogburn was in his office when heard other employees yelling.  From his doorway, Ogburn saw the suspect, identified as
Geddy Kramer, with what appeared to be bullets strapped across his chest.  He was carrying a shotgun.  The suspect
was walking towards the rear of the building.  Ogburn began telling emplyees over the radio to get out of the building.

Ogburn described Kramer as being a white male, approximately 5`07", thin, and as being around twenty years old.  He
said Kramer did not show up for work Saturday. 

Matthew Ogburn
W/M DOB 12/17/1987
1087 Polo Club Drive
Marietta, GA 30064
470-514-8930
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Date / Time:SPERRAZZA, C. S. (1133)Investigator: 05/29/2014 06:25:45, Thursday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:SPERRAZZA, C. S. (1133)Supervisor: 05/29/2014 06:26:03, Thursday

Case # 14035708          Aggravated Assault          04/29/2014

Victim(s):  FedEx Emplyees

Location:  1675 Airport Road
                 Kennesaw, GA 30144

Status:      Ex-Cleared

On 05/29/2014 at approximately 0800 hours, Det. Bratley called my phone and said one of the subjects he interviewed
was in dire need of medication he left in his truck when he was evacuated from the property.  Det. Bratley stated the
subject was driving truck # 121457 and had parked it near the east end of the building.  The subject further stated his
driving partner may be sleeping in the truck.

Lt. Bell and I then began searching the parking lot for the truck.  I located at the far east end of the lot.  I made contact
with Michael Banks, who was indeed sleeping inside the truck.  He gave me his partner`s bag containg the medication,
and I escorted him back to the GSP hangar.  Banks stated he and his partner arrived at approximately 0335 hours,
completed thier logs, and he went to sleep around 0520 hours.  Banks did not hear or see anything related to the
incident.

Michael Banks
B/M DOB 05/11/1983
3557 Drayton Manor Run
Lawrenceville, GA 30046
770-330-3236
     [05/29/2014 06:37, SPERRC, 2094, DPS]
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On 04-29-14 at approximately 0603 hours I was at my residence when I received a text message requesting the Bomb
Squad respond to a signal 63AS at 1675 Airport Road in Kennesaw which is the FedEx facility.  I notified the assistant
Bomb Squad Commander (Sergeant Price) who made team notifications and I proceeded to the area.

While responding I monitored F1 which is the radio frequency for Precinct One operations.  I could ascertain that there
were contact teams operating in the facility and when the opportunity arose I attempted to make notification that the
Bomb Squad was responding.  This notification was at approximately 0611 hours.

While enroute I dispatched a text page using the Bomb paging group to inform members of our department`s command
staff and special units as well as other State Bomb Squad commanders and select members of the FBI that we were
responding to the Active Shooter event.

I spoke to Captain Adcock (Incident Commander) via phone and was advised that they needed the Bomb Squad and
may want a robot response and also that the shooter may be down.  I was advised to meet at the Command Post at
Precinct One at the vehicle bay area.

I was able to communicate with Sgt. Price via radio and advised him that I had spoken with Command and I related
what was discussed concerning the possible robot operation and the shooter possibly being down.  Sgt. Price advised
that he was almost out with Command and he would see what they needed.

I confirmed with Sgt. Price that he and Officer Cade were at the Command Post and it was determined that they would
go to the FedEx scene to conduct a recon of the suspected items per Command.  Sgt. Mobley had arrived and was
ensuring that the bomb response vehicles were prepared for operations if needed.  Agent Worthington arrived a short
time later.

I also made phone contact with FBI Special Agent Bomb Technician (SABT) Don Hamaty who is also with the Joint
Terrorism Task Force (JTTF) to make sure that he was aware of our response.  At the time all the information I had
available was that there were several people injured and suspected improvised explosive devices encountered by our
responding officers.  He advised that he was clear on my information and that he would inform who he needed to make
aware.  He offered assistance such as their Evidence Response Team and SWAT assets if needed.

Upon my arrival at Command I met with Captain Adcock who was the Incident Commander.  He asked me what I
needed and I advised him that I needed additional bomb squads.  He asked which ones and I told him Atlanta and
Gwinnett County bomb squads and he in turn made the request through his channels at approximately 0727 hours.  I
also advised him that the FBI had offered evidence response and tactical assets and he advised that he could use the
evidence response personnel.  I subsequently contacted SABT Hamaty and advised him of the request for their Evidence
Response Team but we could hold off on the tactical assets.
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Sgt. Price who was now on scene at the FedEx facility requested an ETA on K-9 assets due to the suspect`s car being
near the entrance of the facility.  I advised that they were close by so they should be on scene soon.

Command requested that bomb units attempt to determine the level of sophistication of the suspected Improvised
Explosive Devices (IEDs) and I relayed this on to Sgt. Price and Officer Cade.  I also advised them that our Explosive
Detection K-9 (EOD K-9) was on scene and would be enroute to them.  I explained that my plan was to have an EOD
K-9 with them when they made entry as part of a concerted effort when conducting searches.

During early preparations SABT Hamaty and several other FBI personnel such as Evidence Response Team personnel
arrived to offer assistance.  In particular, SABT Hamaty and SABT Rabinovitz reported to the Command Post and
began providing valuable assistance related to bomb squad operations.  During this time we initiated Bomb Squad
(EOD) Command to coordinate all EOD and EOD K-9 operations.  Investigator Calhoun of our unit also arrived during
this time and began assisting me with command functions.

Lt. Blackmer was the first EOD K-9 on scene and she reported to Command for deployment.  It was decided that she
would proceed to the strongpoint area to check the suspect vehicle.  We determined that EOD K-9 assets would work
off of the Bomb channel which was the operations channel for all EOD operations.  She also was contacting other EOD
K-9 teams in the region to have additional units respond to assist.

Sgt. Price contacted me to advise that they were making their first entry to conduct a recon concerning the suspected
IEDs.  Concurrently, I was able to let him know that the EOD K-9 was on their way to the incident location to check the
suspect vehicle to the extent possible.

While working inside the facility Officer Cade communicated that he was learning from contact teams that the IEDs
encountered appeared to be Molotov Cocktails to this point.  He further advised that he and Sgt. Price were moving to
clear the downed suspect first of any possible IEDs that may be on or with the body.

The two quickly approached the suspect and subsequently checked the body for any IEDs and Officer Cade
communicated back that they did not locate any and that the suspect was clear.  Officer Cade did report back that they
did find an IED near a building column numbered J-13 and that there was also an odor of gas in the area.

I requested an update on the status of the EOD K-9 check on the suspect vehicle and she advised that she was working it
at the time.  She also advised that the dog had a positive indication on a separate vehicle that was parked nearby in the
employee parking area.  This vehicle was described as a gold or tan Jeep Cherokee SUV.  The rear hatch was open and
there was a cooler on the ground just outside of the open hatch.  I confirmed that there was security on that vehicle and
Lt. Blackmer stated that they would conduct another sweep of the vehicle to confirm the positive indication.  She also
stated that she was still working on obtaining additional EOD K-9 assets to assist in our operations.
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The Cobb County Sheriff`s Office EOD K-9 (Deputy Beasley) arrived at Command and he was subsequently deployed
to the strongpoint area at the request of Lt. Blackmer.

Officer Cade was still continuing a sweep of the facility when he reported to me the location of several IEDs.  He stated
that in the main corridor near the shooter, locations LC-1 and LC-2, there were three (3) Molotov Cocktails intact, one
(1) that was broken and another one (1) device at a different location.  I had him confirm that there were five (5) total
and he advised affirmative with three (3) of those being intact.  He also confirmed that there were no other devices
located to this point that were any more sophisticated than the Molotov Cocktails.

I reported this information to Captain Adcock and advised him that due to the level of sophistication of the devices we
could allow operational teams to by-pass these items as long as they were not disturbed in order to continue search
functions.

Sgt. Price advised that they had the corridor blocked with officers posted on both sides to secure devices.  I advised him
to standby while the next course of action was decided.

Lt. Blackmer reported that a second EOD K-9 had a positive indication for explosives on the gold SUV which was
determined to be a Ford Escape.  The indication was found in a triangular area around the vehicle.  I notified Lt.
Blackmer that we would need to have EOD technicians prosecute the gold vehicle to determine if any hazards were
present.  I asked if there was a specific area and she stated that it was in the rear hatch area or the cooler that was on the
ground at the rear of the vehicle.  I also advised Lt. Blackmer that once other EOD K-9 assets arrive they will report to
Command and we will deploy them out from there as needed.  She advised that there should be seven (7) to eight (8)
additional EOD K-9 teams responding and they were clear to report to Command.  We concluded our discussion with
me advising her that we would probably have to send her two additional EOD techs to deal with the gold SUV.

Sgt. Price contacted me to advise that their area was secure and asked if he and Officer Cade should proceed to deal
with the gold SUV.  I advised him to proceed since they were already in the area and that I needed a best estimate to
what extent the vehicle may need to be accessed to clear it of hazards.  I also requested any information concerning the
vehicle be sent back to me which could be related back to the investigators who were now on scene.  Sgt. Price
subsequently asked Lt. Blackmer if the vehicle was open or if keys were needed and she responded that the cooler was
on the ground and the hatch was open.

I asked Lt. Blackmer to confirm that the positive indication came from the back of the SUV or the cooler which she did. 
I then asked for an estimate of the size of the cooler and she replied that it was approximately 16 to 24 quart size.  I
continued by asking her if all non-essential personnel were away from the area and she advised that was currently
underway.
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I advised Command and Lt. Blackmer (and others on the Bomb channel) that a recommended stand-off for the gold
SUV would be 1200 feet although I was aware that this was not practical due to the circumstances but to do the best
they could.  I also reiterated that they relay any info about the vehicle back for investigative purpose if possible.

At approximately 0751 hours Officer Cade advised that he and Sgt. Price were heading over to clear the gold SUV.  I
confirmed with Command that they were clear to take whatever actions necessary without additional approval.  Once I
received confirmation I advised the team that they were clear to act on their own initiative without the need for
obtaining additional approval.

The next communication came from Lt. Blackmer who advised that Sgt. Maddox (patrol K-9 supervisor) had located a
suspicious item which was reported as being a box with wires protruding from it.  I told them to stay clear of it and
advise its location.  It was reported as being in bay 8 and on the ¼ corner in relation to the front of the building.  I
confirmed that personnel were trying to move away or obtain shielding from the item and that it was approximately
three (3) inches long.  Lt. Blackmer asked about sending the EOD K-9 near the item and I advised her that I was okay
with that as long as she was as well and if it could be done safely.  She then asked if she could get additional bomb
techs to assist her and I advised that I was sending two more to her location.  At approximately 0824 hours Lt. Blackmer
advised they were moving to the suspicious item.  At 0838 she reported back that the item was clear and non-hazardous.

Officer Cade advised he had sent photos of the vehicle and I passed these on to the investigative assets for follow-up.  I
also advised Sgt. Price that bomb technicians Mobley and Worthington were headed to them to assist in operations.

Investigators determined where the suspect`s mother and father lived and preparations were made to send officers to
both locations to conduct search warrants.  Command arranged to have members of the Georgia State Patrol SWAT
team go to both locations with investigators and bomb technicians were also assigned to these tasks.  Assets from the
GBI Bomb Squad went to the father`s residence while members of the Atlanta Bomb Squad were sent to the mother`s
residence to assist as needed.

At approximately 0825 hours the gold SUV was successfully cleared.  A quantity of strike anywhere matches and some
ammunition were found in the vehicle.  There belonged to an employee who had evacuated and was not related to the
suspect.

During this time EOD teams from Gwinnett and Atlanta arrived and reported to Command.  Bomb assets were directed
to report to the parking lot at the front of the fire/police bays which would serve as the bomb squad staging area.
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Additionally, EOD and EOD K-9 teams already on site at FedEx continued to deal with several other reports of
suspicious items that were located by officers inside the facility.  Such reports continued to come in throughout the
operation.

At approximately 0920 hours the Gwinnett Bomb Squad was deployed to the incident location to physically prosecute
the suspect`s vehicle.

Investigators requested that all of the vehicles in the FedEx parking lot be photographed prior to releasing them and it
was decided that the vehicles also be swept by EOD K-9s.

The EOD K-9 sweep of the parking lot was completed at approximately 1013 hours and it was reported that the
suspect`s path through the facility was being held until the suspect`s vehicle could be physically prosecuted by the
bomb squad.

At 1018 hours all EOD K-9 assets were on site and preparing to begin interior sweeps of the facility.  During this time
surveillance video was being reviewed to determine the suspect`s actual route into the facility.  This information would
be used to aid in planning search functions.  At approximately 1051 hours EOD and EOD K-9 teams entered into the
facility once again to conduct systematic sweeps of the area.  These teams also included members of the FBI SWAT
team who provided security for our teams.

At 1036 hours the Atlanta bomb squad members who were at the mother`s residence were released by investigators.

Updates indicated that the GBI bomb assets were still at the father`s residence supporting investigators.

I contacted Lt. Blackmer and she advised that the EOD K-9 sweeps inside the facility were continuing.  She reported
that K-9 teams 1 and 3 had finished their sweeps and teams 2, 4, 5, and 6 were still working.

At approximately 1127 hours Gwinnett Bomb Squad Commander reports that the clearing operation of the suspect`s
vehicle was complete.

Lt. Blackmer subsequently reports at 1132 that all EOD K-9 sweeps are complete and a short time later all EOD K-9
assets were asked to report to Command.

Pace and scope of operations were now lessening so I released the Atlanta Bomb Squad from the scene at 1138 hours. 
The Gwinnett squad remained on scene pending any further operations.

Lt. Blackmer and I met at approximately 1155 hours to determine what  EOD K-9 assets were required for follow-up
operations and it was determined that the teams from Cobb Police and Sheriff, Gwinnett County, and Georgia 
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Tech as a minimum would remain for contingencies.

After fully transitioning to primarily an investigative mode it was determined that the GBI and Gwinnett bomb squads
could be released.  This was accomplished at 1308 hours.

EOD and EOD K-9 assets remained on scene and subsequently moved over to the FedEx facility once Incident
Command was physically moved to the location.

Members of the FBI Evidence Response Team as well as the local SABTs collected the suspected improvised
incendiary devices.

Investigators later determined that the suspect had apparently been inside the FedEx location at some point prior to this
incident and he had actually been in a different location inside the facility.  As a result of this finding, an additional
sweep of these areas was conducted by three (3) EOD K-9s and two (2) EOD technicians.  This sweep did not locate
any other evidence or hazards.

At 1632 hours Unit 1010 advised that the incident was complete and all units (except for investigators) could return to
service.
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***Autopsy Report Obtained***

08/05/2014:

I received a copy of the autopsy report from the Cobb County Medical Examiner`s Office in reference to the death of
Geddy Kramer.  The autopsy report was included with the case file. [08/06/2014 05:57, BRATLJ, 2175, DPS]
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***Interview with Christopher Sparkman***

06/19/2014:

At approximately 2045 hours, I interviewed Christopher Sparkman at Kennestone Hospital in reference to the incident. 
He had been at the hospital since the incident date in reference to his injuries.  The interview with Sparkman was
audibly recorded and a CD-R disc containing the interview was placed into evidence at the Crimes Against Persons
Office.  The following is a summary of the interview with Sparkman and does not represent a verbatim transcript.

On the date of the incident, Sparkman was working security at the main guard house.  He had been in the back room of
the guard house and was getting his bags because his shift was almost over.  He was walking around the corner towards
the entrance and the shooter was rushing inside via the employee entrance.  Sparkman was face to face with the shooter
and  the shooter shot him.  

Sparkman fell to the ground and the shooter stepped over him.  Sparkman placed his hand on his wound to control the
bleeding.  He then reached for his phone and called 911.  He provided dispatch a description of the shooter and a
description of his own injuries.  Sparkman had never seen the shooter before.   

That concluded the interview with Christopher Sparkman. [08/06/2014 06:05, BRATLJ, 2175, DPS]
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